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General Notice No. 1683 of 2019

LEGAL SUPPLEMENT

The undermentioned Proclamations and 
Government Notices are published in the Legal 
Supplement to this number of the Government 

Gazette:

To proclaim Thursday 7 November 2019 to be 
a Public Holiday.

(Proclamation No. 43 of 2019)

To fix the date of the coming into operation of 
Part VI of the Insolvency Act.

(Proclamation No. 44 of 2019)

To fix the date of the coming into operation 
of the Workers’ Rights Act 2019, except for 
Section 126(7)(b).

(Proclamation No. 45 of 2019)

The Animal Diseases (Amendment) Regulations 

2019.
(Government Notice No. 186 of 2019)

The City Council of Port Louis (Traffic Centre) 
Amendment Regulations 2019.

(Government Notice No. 187 of 2019)

The Municipal Council of Beau Bassin-Rose 
Hill (Fees for Building and Land Use Permit and 
Outline Planning Permission) Regulations 2019.

(Government Notice No. 188 of 2019)

The District Council of Flacq Regulations for 
the naming of public places dedicated to public 
use including roads, streets, squares, lanes, alley, 
thorough- fares, any public buildings administered 
by the Council, football playgrounds, volleyball 
pitches, gardens, parks, parking spaces, market 
fairs or any fairs falling within its administrative 

area.
(Government Notice No. 189 of 2019)

Prime Minister’s Office,
Port Louis.

This 12th October, 2019.

First Publication

General Notice No. 1684 of 2019

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT

(Notice given under Section 6)

Notice is hereby given that I intend to acquire 
compulsorily on behalf of the State of Mauritius 
two (2) portions of land, hereinafter described, 
situate at Quatre Bornes in the district of Plaines 
Wilhems for the public purpose of laying of 
underground utility cables under the Metro 
Express Project.

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 1 of an approximate extent of thirty 
seven square metres (37m2) is to be excised from 
of a plot of land of an extent of seven hundred and 
forty nine decimal twenty square metres (749.20m2) 
belonging to JMLS Co.Ltd as evidenced by deed 
transcribed in Volume TV 201706/001636 and 
TV201709/000522 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by surplus of State 
Land.

Towards the South East by former railway line.

Towards the South West Portion No. 2.

Towards the North West by surplus of land 
belonging to JMLS Co.Ltd.

Portion No. 2 of an approximate extent of 
thirteen square metres (13m2) is to be excised from 
a plot of land of an extent of one thousand and fifty 
five decimal twenty two square metres (1055.22m2) 
belonging to JMLS Co.Ltd as evidenced by deed 
transcribed in Volume TV 201706/001636 and 
TV201709/000522 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by Portion No. 1.

Towards the South East by former railway line.

Towards the South West by surplus of land 
belonging to JMLS Co.Ltd.

Towards the North West again by surplus of 
land belonging to JMLS Co.Ltd.

Date: 23/09/2019

The Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower
Ebene
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First Publication

General Notice No. 1685 of 2019

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT

(Notice given under Section 6)

Notice is hereby given that three (3) portions of 
land situate at Ripailles in the district of Moka are 
likely to be acquired by the State of Mauritius for 
the public purpose of Stabilization and Repair 
Works along Terre Rouge - Verdun - Trianon 
Link Road and Bagatelle - Valentina Link 
Road (M3).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 430 (Serial No. 430) of an 
approximate extent of two thousand and twenty five 
square metres (2025m2) is to be excised from all 
that remains of nine arpents and thirty three square 
perches (9A 33P) or thirty nine thousand three 
hundred and eighty and seventy two hundredths 
square metres (39380.72m2) forming part of an 
extent of forty eight thousand two hundred and 
forty four and fifty four hundredths square metres 
(48244.54m2) belonging to (i) Mrs Ww Ajduth 
GHOORAH for 1/16 in usufruct and (ii) Mr Udaye 
Kumar GHOORAH for 1/16 in bare ownership and 
for 15/16 in full ownership as evidenced by title 
deed transcribed in Volume TV 5901/14 and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by State Land [acquired 
for the construction of Terre Rouge - Verdun - 
Trianon Link Road and Bagatelle - Valentina Link 
Road (M3)].

Towards the South East by State Land [acquired 
for the construction of Terre Rouge - Verdun - 
Trianon Link Road and Bagatelle - Valentina Link 
Road (M3)].

Towards the South West by Portion No. 431 
(Serial No.431) hereinafter described

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Portion No.431 (Serial No. 431) of an 
approximate extent of one thousand three 
hundred and thirty five square metres (1335m2) 
is to be excised from all that remains of eleven 
thousand six hundred and twelve and eighty nine 
hundredths square metres (11612.89m2) belonging 
to Heirs Ajduth GHOORAH as evidenced by title 
deed transcribed in Volume TV 8676/9 and is 

bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by Portion No. 430 
(Serial No. 430) above described.

Towards the East by State Land [acquired 
for the construction of Terre Rouge - Verdun - 
Trianon Link Road and Bagatelle - Valentina Link 
Road (M3)].

Towards the South West by Portion No.432 
(Serial No.432) hereinafter described.

Towards the North West by the surplus of land.

Portion No. 432 (Serial No. 432) of an 
approximate extent of three thousand five hundred 
and twenty square metres (3520m2) is to be excised 
from a portion of land being all that remains of 
seventy seven arpents and fifty square perches 
(77A 50P) or thirty two hectares and seven 
thousand one hundred and seventeen square metres 
(32Ha 7117m2) belonging to MON DESERT 
ALMA LTD (Now ENL LAND LIMITED holder 
of a business registration number C06000025) 
as evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume 
TV 151/190, 22nt 26me terrain and is bounded as 
follows:-

Towards the North East by Portion No. 431 
(Serial No. 431) above described.

Towards the East by State Land [acquired 
for the construction of Terre Rouge - Verdun - 
Trianon Link Road and Bagatelle - Valentina Link 
Road (M3)].

Towards the South by the surplus of land.

Towards the West by the surplus of land.

Date: 30/09/2019

The Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO
Minister of Housing and Lands

Ebene Tower 
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 1686 of 2019

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT

(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given, that I have decided to 
acquire compulsorily a portion of land on behalf 
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of the State of Mauritius, hereinafter described, 
located at Trianon in the district of Plaines 
Wilhems for the public purpose of implementing 
the Metro Express Project.

DESCRIPTION

Plot ACQ1 (PIN: 1722270163 - PCR 
12129/2019) of the extent of one hundred and 
thirty two decimal fifty square metres (132.50m2) 
is excised from all that remains of an original plot 
of the extent of eight thousand seven hundred 
and seventy nine decimal twenty square metres 
(8779.20m2) as per title deed, and which extent 
was found after survey to be seven thousand five 
hundred and fifteen square metres (7515m2) - 
(after the excisions of three plots of land of the 
extent of 415.27m2, 145.80m2 and 560m2, sold 
by virtue of TV8683/22, TV201811/000819 and 
TV201705/001306 respectively) - belonging to 
Mr. Shyam Kumar CHEEKHOOREE bom on 
18 May 1955, holding Identity Card Number 
Cl805554413036 as evidenced by deed registered 
and transcribed in Volume TV 2035/55 and is 
bounded as follows:-

-Towards the North East, by the plot of land 
belonging to the State of Mauritius, on forty one 
metres and forty four centimetres (41.44m).

-Towards the South East, by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mr. Shyam Kumar Cheekhooree, on 
five metres and eigty four centimetres (5.84m).

-Towards the South West, again by the 
surplus of land belonging to Mr. Shyam Kumar 
Cheekhooree, on thirty six metres and seventy two 
centimetres (36.72m).

-Towards the North West, by the plot of land 
belonging to the State of Mauritius, on three metres 
ind thirty eight centimetres (3.38m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
•egistered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
\CQ/75/000571, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
FORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
12.08.2019.

The plan may be inspected by the public at 
he Archives Section on the second floor, at the 
Ministry of Housing and Lands, Plot 52, Ebene 
Tower, Ebene Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 

the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 23/09/2019

The Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower
Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 1687 of 2019

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT

(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given, that I have decided to 
acquire compulsorily on behalf of the State of 
Mauritius a right of way over a portion of land, 
hereinafter described, located at Trianon in the 
district of Plaines Wilhems for the public purpose 
of implementing the Metro Express Project.

DESCRIPTION

Plot RW2 (PIN: 1722270164 - PCR 
12130/2019) of the extent of one hundred and 
eighty two decimal fifty square metres (182.50m2) 
forms part of all that remains of an original plot 
of land of the extent of eight thousand seven 
hundred and seventy nine decimal twenty square 
metres (8779.20m2) as per title deed, and which 
extent was found after survey to be seven thousand 
five hundred and fifteen square metres (7515m2) 
- (after the excisions of three plots of land of the 
extent of 415.27m2, 145.80m2 and 560m2, sold 
by virtue of TV 8683/22, TV 201811/000819 and 
TV 201705/001306 respectively) - belonging to 
Mr. Shyam Kumar CHEEKHOOREE bom on 
18 May 1955, and holding Identity Card Number 
Cl805554413036 as evidenced by deed registered 
and transcribed in Volume TV 2035/55 and is 
bounded as follows:-

• Towards the North East, partly by the plot 
of land belonging to the State of Mauritius 
and partly by the surplus of land belonging 
to Mr. Shyam Kumar Cheekhooree, on a 
total length measuring fifty six metres and 
seventy centimetres (56.70m).
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• Towards the South East, by the surplus 
of land belonging to Mr. Shyam Kumar 
Cheekhooree, on five metres and eigty one 
centimetres (5.81m).

• Towards the South West, again by the 
surplus of land belonging to Mr. Shyam 
Kumar Cheekhooree, on fifty metres and 
sixty six centimetres (50.66m).

• Towards the North West, by the plot of land 
belonging to CHINA UNITED GROUP 
LTD- (being the object of an acquisition 
of a right of way by the State of Mauritius 
and is referred to as Plot RW1 on the plan 
mentioned below), on three metres and 
sixty five centimetres (3.65m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000574, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
02.08.2019.

The plan may be inspected by the public at 
the Archives Section on the second floor, at the 
Ministry of Housing and Lands, Plot 52, Ebene 
Tower, Ebene Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 23/09/2019

The Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene

General Notice No. 1688 of 2019

MINISTRY OF SOCIAL SECURITY, 
NATIONAL SOLIDARITY, AND ENVIRONMENT 

AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT 
(ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABLE 

DEVELOPMENT DIVISION)

NOTICE UNDER THE ENVIRONMENT 
PROTECTION ACT

NOTICE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION OF 
DECISION ON EIA APPLICATION

Notice is hereby given that Veolia Recycling 
& Environment Services (Mauritius) Ltd has 
withdrawn its EIA Application for the Proposed 
Waste Recycling Plant at Riche Terre and the 
application has been set aside.

08 October 2019.

Director of Environment 
Department of Environment 
Ministry of Social Security, 

National Solidarity, and Environment 
and Sustainable Development

General Notice No. 1689 of 2019

MINISTRY OF SOCIAL SECURITY, NATIONAL SOLIDARITY, AND ENVIRONMENT
AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT (ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT DIVISION)

NOTICE UNDER THE ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION ACT

NOTICE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION OF DECISION ON EIA APPLICATION

Notice is hereby given under Section 23(5) of the Environment Protection Act 2002 that the Minister 
of Social Security, National Solidarity, and Environment and Sustainable Development has approved the 
issue of an EIA Licence for the following undertakings:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION PROJECT SITE PROPONENT DATE OF EIA 
LICENCE

Proposed Mon Tresor Smart City 
Residential Phase 1A

Mon Tresor, Plaine Magnien 
in the district of Grand Port

Mon Tresor Smart City Company 
Ltd

03 October 2019

Proposed Construction of Avila 
Clinic

Medine in the district of 
Black River

ROBERT SCHUMAN MEDICAL 
PROPERTY LTD

03 October 2019
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Proposed Hotel Project under the 
Invest Hotel Scheme

Les Salines Koenig in the 
district of Black River

Anse des Salines Ltd 03 October 2019

Proposed Setting Up of a Speciality 
Care Private Hospital

Rose Belle Business Park in 
the district of Grand Port

Aegle Onco Care Centre Ltd 03 October 2019

A copy of the above EIA Licence is available for inspection during normal working hours (i.e 08:45 to 
12:00 hrs and 12:30 to 16.00 hrs) at the Resource Centre of the Department of Environment, Ground Floor, 
Ken Lee Tower, Cnr Barracks & St Georges Streets, Port Louis.

The conditions attached to the EIA Licences may be inspected at this Ministry’s website on the following 
address: http://environment.govmu.org

08 October 2019.

Director of Environment 
Department of Environment 
Ministry of Social Security, 

National Solidarity, and Environment 
and Sustainable Development

General Notice No. 1690 of 2019

THE REPRESENTATION OF THE PEOPLE ACT

[Sections 3(2) and 3(4)]

National Assembly Elections 2019

APPOINTMENT OF DEPUTY ELECTORAL COMMISSIONER

It is notified for general information that Mrs. Mary Jane LAU YUK POON, Parliamentary Counsel, 
has been appointed Deputy Electoral Commissioner for the purpose of the forthcoming National Assembly 
Elections with effect from 7 October 2019.

Date: 7 October 2019

M. I. ABDOOL RAHMAN, GOSK 
Electoral Commissioner

General Notice No. 1691 of 2019

NATIONAL ASSEMBLY ELECTIONS 2019

LIST OF DEPUTY RETURNING OFFICERS (DROs)

Const Deputy Returning Officers Designation

1
1 JINERDEB Dutt Deputy PS M/ Public Utilities
2 MANIKARAN Doorgesh Kumar Senior State Attorney

2
1 BEHAREE Sharandass Health Engineering Officer

2 RAMDAHEN Akhil Anand Senior State Counsel

3
1 MOSAFEER Kodados Ag Director Procurement
2 TAJOODEEN Abdool Raheem Senior State Counsel

4
1 MOOTOO-MARIAVEN Conference & Social Functions Manager
2 SANTOKHEE Roshan Varma Principal State Counsel

http://environment.govmu.org
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5

1 ELLAYAH Vignesh District Magistrate

2 RAWOAH Anusha Devi Senior State Counsel

3 BUNDHOOA Geeanesswar Deputy Permanent Secretary

6
1 JALIM Sayed Principal SSO

2 SOCKALINGUM-JUWAHEER Kadampanavasini Senior District Magistrate

7
1 SEEBUNDHUN Kresh Lead Analyst
2 MOOLYE Rechad Deputy Permanent Secretary

8

1 THOMASOO Noel Antoine Assistant Legal Secretary' (AGO)

2 ESSOP Zaynah Bibi Senior State Counsel

3 KEENOO Chandragoss Court Manager

9
1 BISSESSUR Damodarsingh State Counsel
2 SOMANAH Ajay Director Assay Office

10

1 SOOCHIT Kesri Senior State Counsel

2 BUXSOO Yousouf Mahmood Principal Statistical Officer
3 PILLAY-NABABSING Asha State Counsel

11

1 JUGNAUTH Neeshal Kumar District Magistrate
2 SERVANSINGH-BHURUTH Chitra Senior State Counsel
3 RAWOTEEA Parsad Sewraj Senior Road Transport Inspector

12
1 KULLEAN Gunesson Manager Financial Operations
2 OMBRASINE Annabelle Misha Odile Principal State Counsel

13
1 ANGAD Surekha Principal State Attorney
2 RAMBARUTH Balmicksing Rector

14

1 JO YPAUL Alvin Senior District Magistrate

2 AYELOU William Mario Registrar Civil Status

3 CHELLAPERMAL Krishnaven Manager, Financial OP

15
1 DOMAH Kamlesh Kumari State Counsel
2 RAMCHURN Poomdeo Court Manager
3 MAHERALLY Bibi Halemoon State Counsel

16
1 BOCUS Abdool Rashid Asst. Manager, FO
2 PARSON Karen State Attorney

17
1 VIRASAMI Vassodayven Official Receiver
2 TONOO Sewruttun Court Manager

18
1 JAUNKY Angraj K. Roy Secretary, LGSC

2 ADEEN Hemant Varma State Counsel

19
1 BHOYROO Mohamad Shakeel Senior State Counsel

2 SOOBAGRAH Chiralata State Counsel

20
1 GOWRY-BHURRUT Rehnu Karuna Principal State Counsel

2 LUCKHOO Lindsay Rashid Court Manager
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1 DANGEOT Daniel Jean Alain Senior District Magistrate
21

2 STEPHEN Audrey State Counsel

jeneral Notice No. 1692 of 2019

FHE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF RIVIERE DU REMP ART

NOTICE

THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF AMAURY

DECLARATION OF VACANCY 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 39(l)(a) OF THE 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 2011 AS 
SUBSEQUENTLY AMENDED

Notice is hereby given that the seat of 
dr SOOBIRAJ Ritoo elected member of the 
Tillage Council of Amaury has been declared 
acant under Section 37(1) of the Local 
jovemment Act 2011 as subsequently amended 
ince the said Councillor has resigned his office.

D. Gopaul
Chief Executive

)istrict Council Office 
liviere du Rempart

7 September, 2019

reneral Notice No. 1693 of 2019

THE VETERINARY COUNCIL OF MAURITIUS

COMPOSITION OF THE VETERINARY 
COUNCIL OF MAURITIUS FOR 
THE TERM YEAR 2019 TO 2022

In accordance with Section 4(4) of the 
’eterinary Council Act, the composition of the 
'eterinary Council of Mauritius is as follows:

. Dr. R. VEERAPA (Chairperson)

. Dr. R. BHATOO

. Dr. S.GYA

4. Dr. R. KAILAYSUR

5. Dr. S. ABDOOLA

6. Dr. A. B. S. JAUHANGEER

7. Dr. Y. EMRITLOLL

8. Dr. D. MEENOWA

9. Dr. V. B. GROODOYAL

10. Mrs. Carol C. GREEN JOKHOO (Representative 
of Solicitor General)

11. Mr. S. BUTON (Representative of Prime 
Minister’s Office)

Dr. P. BEEHARRY
Registrar

General Notice No. 1694 of 2019

MAURITIUS CANE INDUSTRY 
AUTHORITY

Control and Arbitration Department
Reduit 80835

Tel; 454 1028/29 Fax: 464 8817 Email: cad@mcia.mu

NOTICE TO CANE PLANTERS
SECOND PROVISIONAL ASSESSMENT OF SUGAR 

AND MOLASSES - CROP 2019

In accordance with Section 39(4) of the 
Mauritius Cane Industry Authority Act 2011, 
the Control and Arbitration Department has on 
25 September 2019 made a Second Provisional 
Assessment of Sugar and Molasses for Crop 2019.

The assessment has been sent to factories for 
the information of planters and may be consulted 
at the Head Office of the Control and Arbitration 
Department, Reduit.

The assessment can also be accessed at the 
following website: mcia.mu

27 September 2019

Chief Executive Officer

mailto:cad@mcia.mu
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General Notice No. 1695 of 2019

NATIONAL ARCHIVES DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC RECORDS APPRAISAL COMMITTEE (5th Meeting of 2019)

The Committee has recommended the destruction after a period of thirty days from the date of 
publication of this Notice of the following records. In accordance with Section 21(1) of the National 
Archives Act 1999 (Act No. 22 of 1999).

MINISTRY OF INDUSTRY, COMMERCE & CONSUMER PROTECTION 
INDUSTRY DIVISION (LIST 9/2019)

ADMINISTRATIVE FILES

Item Official Ref. No. Description Physical Form Period Covered
46. IND/12 V6 VIP FACILITIES Flat File 1993-2004
47. IND/12/1/2 OFFICIAL CAR FOR JUNIOR

MINISTER (GM 5998)
Flat File 1997

48. IND/12/5 OFFICIAL LIST OF PRECEDENCE Flat File 1995
49. IND/14/11 T COURSES & SEMINARS TO BE 

HELD IN NETHERLANDS -2D
Flat File 1985-2001

50. IND/14/11 V2 TRAINING COURSES HELD IN 
NETHERLANDS

Flat File 1994-1996

51. IND/14/12 VI,
V2, V3

TRAINING COURSES & SEMINARS 
HELD IN ITALY

Bundle 1988-1999

52. IND/14/13 COURSES, SEMINARS, 
WORKSHOP ORGANISED BY 
COMMONWEALTH SCIENCE 
COUNCIL D

Flat Files 1989

53. IND/14/13/1 V2 TRAINING PROGRAMME 
ON CONDITION BASED 
MAINTENANCE

Flat Files 1992

54. IND/14/15 SEMINARS & CONFERENCES ON 
SMALL & MEDIUM ENTERPRISES 
WASME

Flat Files 1981

55. IND/14/4 COURSES, SEMINARS, 
CONFERENCES HELD IN UK D

Flat Files 1996-2002

56. IND/14/4 V2 COURSES, SEMINARS & 
CONFERENCES HELD IN UK D

Flat Files 1998

57. IND/14/4 V5 COURSES, SEMINARS HELD IN
UK-2D

Flat Files 2000-2004

58. IND/E/10/10 INVENTORY = 1 Flat Files 1991
59. IND/E/10/13 V2 MONTHLY RETURN OF WIDOWS 

& CHILDREN PENSION SCHEME
Flat Files 1993

60. IND/E/10/15 V2 RETURN OF DEPOSITS AND
ADVANCE ACCOUNTS

Flat Files 2004

61. IND/E/10/20/1 POSTING OF COMPUTER 
OPERATORS

Flat Files 1994

62. IND/E/10/9/3 MONTHLY RETURN OF VEHICLES 
AND PLANTS

Flat Files 1996
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63. IND/14/10V2 COURSES, SEMINARS ORGANISED 
BY WORLD BANK K

Flat Files 2000

64. IND/14/11 V3 TRAINING COURSES HELD IN 
NETHERLANDS

Flat Files 2001

65. IND/14/1 V3,V8,
V9

COURSES AND SEMINARS HELD 
IN INDIA

Bundle 1990,2000,2004

66. IND/14/1/6 NATIONAL SEMINAR ON FOOD 
AND NUTRITION

Bundle 1993

67. IND/14/1/12 PROPOSED SEMINAR ON HEALTH 
HAZARDS RELATION TO ABESTOS

Bundle 1995

68. IND/14/1/13 PHYSICAL ASSET MANAGEMENT Bundle 1996

69. IND/14/1/14 MAURITIUS COMPETITIVENESS
POLICY ROUND TABLE

Bundle 1998

70. IND/14/1/15 WORKSHOP ON ASIA AFRICA 
CORPERATION TO FOSTER 
INTER REGIONAL TRADE AND 
INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIES

Bundle 1998

71. IND/14/73 V2 TRAINING COURSES OFFERED 
BY AARDO (AFRO-ASIAN RURAL 
DEVELOPMENT ORGANISATION)

Bundle 2002

72. IND/14/76/1 Utilization of High Technology 
Equipment and Tool (UOM)

Bundle 1992

73. IND/14/76/2 QUALITY ASSURANCE 
MANAGEMENT COURSE

Bundle 1992

75. IND/14/76/4 OTTO ESSIEN PROJECT BY THE
UNIVERSITY OF MAURITIUS

Bundle 1998

76. IND/14/78 TRAINING PROGRAMME FOR 
SMALL SCALE ENTREPRENEURS

Bundle 1991

77. IND/14/81 V2 FIFTH FRANCOPHONE SUMMIT Bundle 1993

79. IND/14/93 COURSES, SEMINARS, HELD IN 
RUSSIA

Bundle 1996

80. IND/14/96 TRAINING, SEMINAR, 
CONFERENCES BY SADC

Bundle 1996

81. IND/14/101 2EME CONFERENCE
INTERNATIONALE SUR LES
ZONES FRANCHES

Bundle 1998

82. IND/14/114 COURSES, WORKSHOPS, 
SEMINARS AND CONFERENCES 
ORGANIZED BY SOUTHERN 
AFRICAN REGIONAL INSTITUTE 
FOR POLICY STUDIES (SARIPS)

Bundle 1998

86. IND/2/1 V2, V4 NATIONAL BUDGET SPEECH Bundle 1991,2003

87. IND/2/4 V4, V5 CONTRIBUTION TO BUDGET 
SPEECH

Bundle 2004, 2005

88. IND/10V5, V6 MISCELLANEOUS
CORRESPONDENCE

Bundle 1984-2004

89. IND/14/2 V5, V7,
V8, V9, VI0

COURSES & SEMINARS HELD IN 
USA

Bundle 1989-2004
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90. IND/14/3 V2, V3,
V5

SEMINARS & TRAINING COURSES
- MISCELLANEOUS

Bundle 1989

91. IND/14/8 V3, V5,
V6, V9, V10, Vll

COURSES, SEMINARS, 
WORKSHOPS HELD IN AFRICA D

Bundle 1991, 1995, 1996,
2002,2003, 2006

92. IND/18259/15/5 ASSISTANCE TO SMALL 
GARMENTS INDUSTRIES

Bundle 1989

96. IND/14/1/15 WORKSHOP ON ASIA AFRICA 
CORPERATION TO FOSTER 
INTER REGIONAL TRADE AND 
INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIES

Bundle 1998

98. IND/14/1/6 NATIONAL SEMINAR ON FOOD 
AND NUTRITION

Bundle 1993

99. IND/14/1/12 PROPOSED SEMINAR ON HEALTH 
HAZARDS RELATION TO ABESTOS

Bundle 1995

100. IND/14/1/13 PHYSICAL ASSET MANAGEMENT Bundle 1996
101. IND/14/1/2V5 TRAINING COURSES UNDER ITEC/

SCAAP FOR HEAD QUARTERS - 
MSB - SMIDO

Bundle 1993-2004

102. IND/14/1/2 TRAINING COURSES UNDER ITEC/ 
SCAAP FOR HEAD QUARTERS - 
MSB - SMIDO

Bundle 1993-2004

MAURITIUS STANDARDS BUREAU (MSB)

Item Official Ref. No. Description Physical Form Period Covered
103. IND/19 V5 STANDARDS COUNCIL Flat File 1998
104. IND/19 V6 STANDARDS COUNCIL Flat File 1998
105. IND/19 V7 STANDARDS COUNCIL Flat File 1998
106. IND/19 V9 STANDARDS COUNCIL Flat File 2000
107. IND/19 Vll STANDARDS COUNCIL Flat File 2000
108. IND/19 V12 STANDARDS COUNCIL Flat File 2001
109. IND/19 V13 STANDARDS COUNCIL Flat File 2001
110. IND/19 VI6 STANDARDS COUNCIL Flat File 2001
111. IND/19 V36 STANDARDS COUNCIL Flat File 2002
112. IND/19 V40 STANDARDS COUNCIL Flat File 2002

WORK PERMIT

Item Official Ref. No. Description Physical Form Period Covered
117. IND/40 V28 WORK PERMIT COMMITTEE Flat File 2004
118. IND/40 V49 WORK PERMIT COMMITTEE Flat File 2005
119. IND/40 V51 WORK PERMIT COMMITTEE Flat File 2005
120. IND/40 V53 WORK PERMIT COMMITTEE Flat File 2005
121. IND/40 V64 WORK PERMIT COMMITTEE Flat File 2005
122. IND/40 V66 WORK PERMIT COMMITTEE Flat File 2005
123. IND/40 V67 WORK PERMIT COMMITTEE Flat File 2005
131. IND/40 V22 WORK PERMIT COMMITTEE Flat File 2004



4622 The Mauritius Government Gazette

132. IND/40 V23 WORK PERMIT COMMITTEE Flat File 2004

133. IND/40 V25 WORK PERMIT COMMITTEE Flat File 2004

135. IND/40 V9 NOTES OF MEETING - WORK 
PERMIT COMMITTEE

Flat File 2002-2003

136. IND/40 VI3 NOTES OF MEETING - WORK 
PERMIT COMMITTEE

Flat File 2002-2003

MINISTRY OF INDUSTRY, COMMERCE & CONSUMER PROTECTION 
COMMERCE DIVISION (LIST 15/2019)

Item Official Ref. No. Description Physical Form Period Covered

1-7 MM/CF/MMC/12 -
MM/CF/JVC 3

Canned Fish - Costings, Invoice, Bill of 
entry, Bill of Lading

7 Flat Files 2007-2011

8-17 MM/CBM/T/8 - MM/
CBM/IBL/1 V2

Corned Beef/Comed Mutton - Costings, 
Invoice, Bill of entry, Insurance 
document

10 Flat Files 2005-2011

18-61 MM/F/BMS/2 T2 - 
MM/F/SKC/4 V36

Fruits - Costings, Invoice, Bill of Entry, 
Airway Bill/Bill of lading

44 Flat Files 2009-2011

62-74 MM/IM/MSJ/5 - 
MM/IM/PN/4 V6

Infant Milk - Costings, Invoice, 
Bill of entry, Freight document

13 Flat Files 2006-2011

75-105 MM/MP/EDL/24 -
MM/MP/ETSA/26

Milk Powder - Costings, Invoice, 
Bill of entry, Freight document, 
Airway Bill/Bill of lading

31 Flat Files 2006-2011

106-395 MM/P/FTM/91T11
-MM/P/SOC/81 
V14

Pharmaceuticals Products - 
Costings, Invoice, Bill of entry, 
Freight document, Insurance 
document

290 Flat Files 2006-2011

396-429 MM/T/GL/5V7 -
MM/T/LYD/1 V5

Timber - Costings, Invoice, Bill of 
entry, Freight document, Packing 
list, Airway Bill/Bill of lading

34 Flat Files 2007-2011

430-498 MM/T/IBL/5T - 
MM/T/WCL/98 T2

Tyres & Tubes - Costings, Invoice, 
Bill of entry, Freight document, 
Insurance document, Packing List, 
Airway Bill/Bill of lading

69 Flat Files 2004-2011

499-660 80-IPL/159 Records - Costings 162 Flat Files 2001-2011

661-676 MC/PCR/074V9 -
MC/PCR/074 V24

Publication of Regulations in the 
Government Gazette - Rodrigues

16 Flat Files 2007-2011

ACCOUNTANT-GENERAL (LIST 16/2019)

Item Official Ref. No. Description Physical Form Period Covered 

1. 1. Other Charges
2. Debtor Vouchers
3. Adjustment Vouchers
4. Deposit Repaid
5. Summary of Deduction

Full bound 
volumes

1. July 2011 to Dec 2011
2. Jan 2012 to June 2012
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Any person may submit to the Public Records Appraisal Committee, through the Acting Director of the 
National Archives Department, written objections to the destruction of the above-listed records, within a 
period of thirty days, of the date of publication of this Notice in the Government Gazette. A Government 
Officer who objects to their destruction should submit his/her objection through the Head of his/her 
Department of Ministry.

After the expiration of the period mentioned, no objections will be considered and the records will be 
destroyed.

27 September 2019

National Archives Department 
Ministry of Arts & Culture

General Notice No. 1696 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to all creditors and 
the public in general that the liquidation of the 
following Co-operative Societies has this day been 
closed.

S.N. REG. NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES

1. MCOOP/F/5367/LIQ Gow Palan Women
Entrepreneurs Co-operative
Society Limited

3.

MCOOP/F/5449/LIQ

MCOOP/F/4869/LIQ

Volcano Multi-purpose 
Co-operative Society Limited
Pont Bon Dieu Mixed
Farming Co-operative Society
Limited

Ministry of Business, 
Enterprise & Co-operatives 
Co-operatives Division 
LIC Building, 3rd Floor 
John Kennedy Street 
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

following Co-operative Societies has this day been 
closed.

s.n. reg.no. name of co-operative 
SOCIETIES

1. MCOOP/F/5488/LIQ Fine Meat Co-operative
Society Limited

2. MCOOP/F/4925/LIQ King of the Fish Fishmongers
Co-operative Society Limited

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building, 3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Chintaram BEEKARRY
(Liquidator)

Atchee Abbu
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1697 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to all creditors and 
the public in general that the liquidation of the

General Notice No. 1698 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 201

Notice is hereby given to all creditors and 
the public in general that the liquidation of the 
following Co-operative Societies has this day been 
closed.

S.N. REG. NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE
SOCIETIES

1. MCOOP/F/5803/LIQ Red Baron Mixed Farming
Co-operative Society Limited

2. MCOOP/F/4931/LIQ Sea Atlantic Fishmongers
Co-operative Society Limited
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Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building, 3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Varsha Devi Chinappen 
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1699 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to all creditors and 
the public in general that the liquidation of the 
following Co-operative 
closed.

S.N. REG.NO.

1. MCOOP/F/4540/LIQ

2. MCOOP/F/4093/LIQ

3. MCOOP/F/6286/RM

Society has this day been

NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE
SOCIETIES
Poudre D’Or Hamlet
Agricultural Marketing
Co-operative Society Limited
Poudre D’Or Mixed Farming
Co-operative Society Limited
Nevada Agricultural
Marketing Co-operative
Society Limited

S.N. REG.NO.

1. 159

NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES
Poste de Flacq Co-operative
Credit Society

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building, 3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Mahatma Gaupal 
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1701 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to all creditors and 
the public in general that the liquidation of the 
following Co-operative Societies has this day been
closed.

S.N. REG.NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES

1. 1768 Polo Vegetable Growers 
Co-operative Society Limited

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building, 3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street 
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

A.B.S.B EYDATOULA
(Liquidator)

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building, 3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street 
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Mahendra Raj Goorvadoo 
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1700 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to all creditors and 
the public in general that the liquidation of the 
following Co-operative Societies has this day been 
closed.

General Notice No. 1702 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to all creditors and 
the public in general that the liquidation of the 
following Co-operative Societies has this day been 
closed.
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S.N. REG. NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE
SOCIETIES

1. MCOOP/F/5827/LIQ Indigo Mixed Farming
Co-operative Society Limited

2. MCOOP/F/5540/LIQ Satnam Multi-Purpose
Co-operative Society Limited

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building, 3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Puma Usha Gowreeah
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1703 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to all creditors and 
the public in general that the liquidation of the 
following Co-operative Societies has this day been 
closed.

S.N, reg.no.

1. MCOOP/F/5996/LIQ

2. MCOOP/F/5622/LIQ

3. MCOOP/F/5341/LIQ

4. MCOOP/F/4187/LIQ

NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES
Hum Panch Mixed Farming 
Co-operative Society Limited 
Etoile Du Ciel Mixed 
Co-operative Society Limited 
La Porte Providence Women 
Entrepreneur Co-operative 
Society Limited
Tea Small Holders Harvesting 
Machines & Spare Parts 
Co-operative Society Limited

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building, 3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Balwant Raj Hazareesing
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1704 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to all creditors and 
the public in general that the liquidation of the 
following Co-operative Societies has this day been 
closed.

S.N. REG. NO.

1. MCOOP/F/5823/LIQ

2. MCOOP/F/6416/RM

3. MCOOP/F/6130/LIQ

NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES
Othman Axelle Livestock 
Co-operative Society Limited 
Calamar Fishmongers
Co-operative Society Limited 
Oyster Entrepreneur
Co-operative Society Limited

Ministry of Business, 
Enterprise & Co-operatives 
Co-operatives Division 
LIC Building, 3rd Floor 
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Mohammad Iqbal Darbarry
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1705 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to all creditors and 
the public in general that the liquidation of the 
following Co-operative Societies has this day been 
closed.

S.N. REG. NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE
SOCIETIES

1. MCOOP/F/6385/RM Sea Horse Fishmongers 
Cooperative Society Limited

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building, 3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Oomah Jeeta
(Liquidator)
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General Notice No. 1706 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to all creditors and 
the public in general that the liquidation of the 
following Co-operative Societies has this day been 
closed.

S.N. reg.no.

1. Mcoop/F/510/LIQ

2. Mcoop/F/6267/LIQ

3. 662/1167

4. Mcoop/F/5739/LIQ

NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES
Nehru Co-operative Thrift & 
Credit Society (Unlimited)
Tree Agricultural Marketing 
Co-operative Society Limited
Terre Rouge Livestock Credit 
& Marketing Co-operative 
Society Limited
Mask Mixed Farming 
Co-operative Society Limited

Ministry of Business, 
Enterprise & Co-operatives 
Co-operatives Division 
LIC Building, 3rd Floor 
John Kennedy Street 
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Faizal Jhumunn
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1707 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to all creditors and 
the public in general that the liquidation of the 
following Co-operative Societies has this day been 
closed.

S.N. reg.no.

1. MCOOP/F/5363/LIQ

2. MCOOP/F/4862/LIQ

3. MCOOP/5597/LIQ

NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES
Ania Women Entrepreneurs 
Co-operative Society Limited
Chemin de Sud Multi-purpose 
Co-operative Society Limited
Telfair Multi-purpose 
Co-operative Society Limited

Ministry of Business, 
Enterprise & Co-operatives 
Co-operatives Division

LIC Building, 3rd Floor 
John Kennedy Street 
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Anundun Koothan
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1708 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to all creditors and 
the public in general that the liquidation of the 
following Co-operative Society has this day been 
closed.

Liquidation Unit

S.N. REG. NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES

1. Mcoop/F/6315/LIQ Bellaric Mixed Farming
Co-operative Society Limited

2. Mcoop/F/4871/LIQ Belle Vue Phare
Multi-purpose Co-operative
Society Limited

3. Mcoop/F/4898/LIQ Professional Fishermen
Multi-purpose Co-operative
Society Limited

4. Mcoop/F/5693/LIQ Tropical Tourism
Multi-purpose Co-operative
Society Limited

Ministry of Business, 
Enterprise & Co-operatives 
Co-operatives Division 
LIC Building, 3rd Floor 
John Kennedy Street 
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

General Notice No. 1709 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to all creditors and 
the public in general that the liquidation of the 
following Co-operative Society has this day been 
closed.
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S.N. REG. NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE
SOCIETIES

1. Mcoop/F/5517/LIQ Ti Fermiers Livestock
Farming Co-operative Society 
Limited

2. Mcoop/F/5679/LIQ Toptex Co-operative Society
Limited

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building, 3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Sangeeta Gooalup 
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1710 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to all creditors and 
the public in general that the liquidation of the 
following Co-operative Societies has this day been 
closed.

S.N. reg.no.

1. MCOOP/F/5077/RM

2. MCOOP/F/5541/LIQ

3. MCOOP/F/5462/LIQ

4. MCOOP/F/5764/RM

5. MCOOP/F/5994/LIQ

NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES
Yeshna Women Entrepreneurs
Co-operative Society Limited
Tarzan Livestock
Co-operative Society Limited
Raghuveer Mixed Farming
Co-operative Society Limited
Greenlife Farming Livestock
Co-operative Society Limited
Madhusudhan Mixed Farming
Co-operative Society Limited

Ministry of Business, 
Enterprise & Co-operatives 
Co-operatives Division 
LIC Building, 3rd Floor 
John Kennedy Street 
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Abdool Samad MUNGLEE
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1711 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to all creditors and 
the public in general that the liquidation of the 
following Co-operative Societies has this day been 
closed.

s.n. reg.no.

1. MCOOP/F/5571/LIQ

2. MCOOP/F/6168/LIQ

3. MCOOP/F/501/LIQ

NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES
Citronella Mixed Farming 
Co-operative Society Limited 
Eco Bio Multi Farm
Co-operative Society Limited
Goodlands Saint Antoine
Co-operative Credit Union 
Limited

Ministry of Business, 
Enterprise & Co-operatives 
Co-operatives Division 
LIC Building, 3rd Floor 
John Kennedy Street 
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Artee Mungrah
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1712 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to all creditors and 
the public in general that the liquidation of the 
following Co-operative Societies has this day been 
closed.

S.N. REG. NO.

1. MCOOP/F/5579/LIQ

2. MCOOP/F/6302/RM

3. MCOOP/F/4918/LIQ

NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES
Fab Sports Cooperative
Society Limited
Sand Piper Livestock
Breeding Co-operative
Society Limited
Kingu Fishmongers
Co-operative Society Limited

Ministry of Business, 
Enterprise & Co-operatives 
Co-operatives Division
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LIC Building, 3rd Floor 
John Kennedy Street 
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Narvada Ramchurun
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1713 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to all creditors and 
the public in general that the liquidation of the 
following Co-operative Societies has this day been 
closed.

S.N. REG.NO.

1. MCOOP/F/2595/LIQ

2. MCOOP/F/4142/LIQ

3. MCOOP/F/6614/RM

NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES
Grand Baie Co-operative
Credit Union Limited
Maranatha Sand Carrier
Workers Marketing
Co-operative Society Limited
Kander Co-operative Society 
Limited

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building, 3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Sri Krishnananda Naidu
(Liquidator)

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building, 3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Kressoonduth Padaruth 
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1715 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to all creditors and 
the public in general that the liquidation of the 
following Co-operative Societies has this day been 
closed.

S.N. REG.NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE
SOCIETIES

1. MCOOP/F/5245/LIQ La Nicoliere Livestock 
Co-operative Society Limited

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building, 3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Bibi Zaynab Peerbocus 
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1714 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to all creditors and 
the public in general that the liquidation of the 
following Co-operative Societies has this day been 
closed.

S.N. REG. NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE
SOCIETIES

1. MCOOP/F/6123/LIQ Skanda Mixed Farming
Co-operative Society Ltd

General Notice No. 1716 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to all creditors and 
the public in general that the liquidation of the 
following Co-operative Societies has this day been 
closed.

S.N. REG. NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE
SOCIETIES

1. MCOOP/F/471/LIQ Flacq Co-operative Society 
Limited
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2. MCOOP/F/2537/LIQ Highlands Agricultural Credit
and Marketing Co-operative 
Society Limited

3. MCOOP/F/839/LIQ Highlands Co-operative
Stores Society Limited

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building, 3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Ramraj Ramchum 
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1717 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to all creditors and 
the public in general that the liquidation of the 
following Co-operative Societies has this day been 
closed.

S.N. REG.NO.

1. MCOOP/F/5454/LIQ

2. MCOOP/F/6002/LIQ

3. MCOOP/F/5950/LIQ

4. MCOOP/F/6396/LIQ

5. MCOOP/F/5611/LIQ

6. MCOOP/F/6459/LIQ

NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES
Anse Fauverelle Mixed 
Farming Co-operative Society 
Limited
Freshland Mixed Farming
Co-operative Society Limited 
Nature Farming Multipurpose 
Co-operative Society Limited 
Evergreen Fishmongers
Co-operative Society Limited 
Doda Livestock Co-operative 
Society Limited
Baby Finley Aquaculture 
Co-operative Society Limited

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building, 3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Brijjan Ramtohul
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1718 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to all creditors and 
the public in general that the liquidation of the
following Co-operative Societies has this day been 
closed.

S.N. REG. NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES

1. 853/1799 Arbupro Co-operative Credit 
Union Limited

2. MCOOP/F/5847/LIQ Heritage Organic Vegetable 
and Fruit Agricultural 
Marketing Co-operative 
Society Limited

3. MCOOP/F/1026/LIQ Meteo Club Co-operative
Credit Union Limited

4. MCOOP/F/5713/LIQ New Age Livestock Farming 
Co-operative Society Limited

5. RM 2223 Mobidic Fishmongers 
Co-operative Society Limited

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building, 3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Kaajal Ramuth 
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1719 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to all creditors and 
the public in general that the liquidation of the 
following Co-operative Societies has this day been 
closed.

S.N. REG. NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE
SOCIETIES

1. MCOOP/F/5598/LIQ Emilia Multi-purpose
Co-operative Society Limited

2. MCOOP/F/5956/LIQ Gopag Industrial
Co-operative Society Limited
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listry of Business, 
erprise & Co-operatives 
■operatives Division 
' Building, 3rd Floor 
n Kennedy Street 
t Louis

:e: 17.10.2019

Rishiraj Seetohul 
(Liquidator)

al Notice No. 1720 of 2019

□TICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

tice is hereby given to all creditors and 
iblic in general that the liquidation of the 
ring Co-operative Societies has this day been
1.

REG. NO.

MCOOP/F/5808/LIQ

MCOOP/F/5088/LIQ

NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES
Hammerhead Fishmongers
Co-operative Society Limited
Luxmee Women
Entrepreneurs Co-operative
Society Limited

.nistry of Business, 
terprise & Co-operatives 
•-operatives Division 
C Building, 3rd Floor 
hn Kennedy Street
>rt Louis 

ite: 17.10.2019

L
tai Notice No. 1721 of 2019

Sheela Sobha
(Liquidator)

S.N. REG. NO.

1. MCOOP/F/6040/LIQ

2. MCOOP/F/6033/LIQ

3. MCOOP/F/4809/LIQ

4. MCOOP/F/5090/RM

IOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

btice is hereby given to all creditors and 
niblic in general that the liquidation of the 
wing Co-operative Societies has this day been

1 REG. NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES

[COOP/F/5279/LIQ Dactary Livestock Breeders
Co-operative Society Limited

2. MCOOP/F/5901/LIQ

3. MCOOP/F/6094/RM

Red Onion Multi-purpose 
Co-operative Society Limited 
Mayuri Co-operative Society 
Limited

4.

5.

MCOOP/F/4906/LIQ Outer Lagoon and Seafood 
Fishmongers Co-operative 
Society Limited

MCOOP/F/4903/LIQ Cling Fish Fishmongers 
Co-operative Society Limited

Ministry of Business, 
Enterprise & Co-operatives 
Co-operatives Division 
LIC Building, 3rd Floor 
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019
Sandhya Thakoor

(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1722 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to all creditors and 
the public in general that the liquidation of the 
following Co-operative Societies has this day been 
closed.

NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES
Favencia Poultry Farming 
Co-operative Society Limited
Phoolwaree Livestock
Farming Co-operative
Society Limited
Piton Nicole water Users
Co-operative Society Limited 
Whitemush Women 
Entrepreneur Co-operative 
Society Limited

Ministry of Business, 
Enterprise & Co-operatives 
Co-operatives Division 
LIC Building, 3rd Floor 
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Sarita Toory 
(Liquidator)
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General Notice No. 1723 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to all creditors and 
the public in general that the liquidation of the 
following Co-operative Societies has this day been 
closed.

s.N. reg.no. name of co-operative
SOCIETIES

1. MCOOP/F/5372/LIQ Green Angel Mixed Farming
Co-operative Society Limited

2. MCOOP/F/3013/LIQ Triolet Co-operative
Transport Society Limited

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building, 3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Sheik Reaze Yearoo 
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1724 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to all creditors and 
the public in general that the liquidation of the 
following Co-operative Societies has this day been 
closed.

S.N. REG. NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE
SOCIETIES

1. MCOOP/F/6023/LIQ Casado Livestock Co­
operative Society Limited

2. MCOOP/F/5515/LIQ Janani Livestock Co­
operative Society Limited

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building, 3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Ashok Babubudjnauth 
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1725 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public 
in general that the liquidation of the following 
Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. REG. NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES

1. MCOOP/F/5223/RM Soies du Sud Multi-purpose 
Co-operative Society Limited

2. MCOOP/F/5995/RM Le Porcinet Livestock 
Co-operative Society Limited

3. MCOOP/F/6316/RM Summer Sky Women
Entrepreneurs Co-operative
Society Limited

4. MCOOP/F/6253/RM Krsnaveer Agricultural
Marketing Co-operative
Society Limited

5. MCOOP/F/6422/RM Naumrich Mixed Farming 
Co-operative Society Limited

6. MCOOP/F/6517/RM Curmotiany Mixed Farming
Co-operative Society Limited

7. RM 1473 Union Park Women
Entrepreneurs Co-operative
Society Limited

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned 
at latest by 18 November 2019 at the following 
address:

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Abdool Samad MUNGLEE 
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1726 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is being given to all creditors and 
the public in general that the liquidation of the 
following Co-operative Societies is in process.
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S.N. REG.NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES

1 MCOOP/F/6376/RM Posseidon Fishmongers 
Co-operative Society Limited

2 MCOOP/F/5625/RM Harris Botanica Mixed
Farming Co-operative Society
Limited

3 MCOOP/F/5017/RM Krishna Multipurpose 
Co-operative Society Limited

4 MCOOP/5098/RM Nilkunth Multipurpose
Co-operative Society'

5 Rm 1957 Harp Agro Mixed Farming 
Co-operative Society Limited

6 MCOOP/F/6504/RM Arundo Producers
Entrepreneur Co-operative
Society Limited

7 MCOOP/F/5901/RM Ashprina Multipurpose 
Co-operative Society Limited

8 RM 2249 Bethel Mixed Farming 
Co-operative Society Limited

9 MCOOP/F/6393/RM Abyss Fishmongers
Co-operative Society Limited

10 MCOOP/F/5422/RM Small Farmers Agricultural 
Marketing Co-operative 
Society Limited

11 MCOOP/F/5758/RM Silver Cream Co-operative
Society Limited

12 MCOOP/F/6298/RM Fast Solution Entrepreneur
Co-operative Society Limited

Claims, if any, should be made to the 
undersigned at latest by 18 November 2019 at the 
following address:

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise and Co-operatives
(Co-operatives Division)
3rd Floor, LIC Centre
John Kennedy Street,
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

A.B.S.B EYDATOULA
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1727 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public 
in general that the liquidation of the following 
Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. REG. NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES

1. MCOOP/F/5518/RM Harry Livestock Co-operative
Society Limited

2. MCOOP/F/5568/RM Leonine Multi-purpose
Co-operative Society Limited

3. MCOOP/F/6634/RM Tobhrakoki Mixed Farming
Co-operative Society Limited

4. MCOOP/F/6706/RM Best Harvest Agricultural
Marketing Co-operative
Society Limited

5. MCOOP/F/173/RM Les Mariannes Co-operative
Credit Society

6. MCOOP/F/223/RM Dayanand Co-operative Credit 
Society

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned 
at latest by 18 November 2019 at the following 
address:

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

B. Fahmidahbee AUBDOOLLAH-BEEBEEJAUN 
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1728 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public 
in general that the liquidation of the following 
Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. REG. NO.

1. MCOOP/F/4473/RM

2. MCOOP/F/5603/RM

3. MCOOP/F/5934/RM

4. MCOOP/F/6152/RM

NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE
SOCIETIES
Sea Star Fishmongers
Multi-purpose Co-operative
Society Limited
Taureau Farming Co-operative
Society Limited
White Park Island Cattle
Livestock Farming 
Co-operative Society Limited
Triggerfish Aquaculture
Co-operative Society Limited
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5 MCOOP/F/6372/RM Oceaniq Fishmongers
Co-operative Society Limited

6 MCOOP/F/6399/RM Golden Shiner Fishmongers
Co-operative Society Limited

7 MCOOP/F/6546/RM Purple Flower Mixed Farming 
Co-operative Society Limited

8 MCOOP/F/5593/RM St Jude Multi-purpose 
Co-operative Society Limited

9 MCOOP/F/5453/RM Beedianan Mixed Farming
Co-operative Society Limited

10 MCOOP/F/4491/RM Seabirds Fishmongers &
Fishermen Multi-purpose 
Co-operative Society Limited

11 MCOOP/F/6397/RM Espadron Fishmongers 
Co-operative Society Limited

12 609/135 Long Mountain Co-operative
Credit Society

13 MCOOP/F/6594/RM Batarde Workers Co-operative
Society Limited

at latest by 18 November 2019 at the following 
address:

3. MCOOP/F/6314/RM Lomago Mixed Farming 
Co-operative Society Limited

4. MCOOP/F/5670/RM White Shark Fishmongers
Co-operative Society Limited

5. MCOOP/F/6135/RM Natal Queen Pineapple
Agricultural Marketing
Co-operative Society Limited

6. MCOOP/F/5872/RM Major Mixed Farming 
Co-operative Society Limited

7. MCOOP/F/304/RM Pascal Co-operative Credit 
Society

8. MCOOP/F/5373/RM Alif-Meen Mixed Farming 
Co-operative Society Limited

9. MCOOP/F/5525/RM Elahee Mixed Fanning 
Co-operative Society Limited

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned 
at latest by 18 November 2019 at the following 
address:

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Mahendra Raj Goorvadoo
(Liquidator)

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Puma Usha Gowreeah
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1730 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

General Notice No. 1729 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public 
in general that the liquidation of the following 
Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. reg.no.

1. MCOOP/F/5767/RM

2. MCOOP/F/5999/RM

NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES
Bois de Merlaine
Multi-purpose Co-operative
Society Limited
Preasvinee Livestock
Co-operative Society Limited

Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public 
in general that the liquidation of the following 
Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N.

1.

2.

3.

4.

REG. NO.

MCOOP/F/6503/RM

MCOOP/F/5753/RM

MCOOP/F/6179/RM

MCOOP/F/6014/RM

NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES
Boxfish Aquaculture
Cooperative Society Limited
Rogo Livestock Farming 
Cooperative Society Limited
Samuel Fishermen
Cooperative Society Limited
Econature Mixed Farming 
Cooperative Society Limited
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5. MCOOP/F/5712/RM Shinning Mixed Farming 
Cooperative Society Limited

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned 
at latest by 18 November 2019 at the following 
address:

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Ramraj Ramchum 
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1731 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public 
in general that the liquidation of the following 
Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. REG. NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES

1. MCOOP/F/6201/RM Lavoir Aqua Dream
Co-operative Society Limited

2. MCOOP/F/6383/RM Savannia Fishmongers 
Co-operative Society Limited

3. MCOOP/F/922/RM La Sourdine Co-operative 
Thrift and Credit Society

4. MCOOP/F/4892/RM Shandrani Employees 
Co-operative Credit Union 
Limited

5. MCOOP/F/5420/RM Surya Women Entrepreneurs
Co-operative Society
Limited

6. MCOOP/F/6702/RM Multi Aqua Farming
Co-operative Society
Limited

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned 
at latest by 18 November 2019 at the following 
address:

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division

LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street 
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Brijjan Ramtohul
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1732 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public 
in general that the liquidation of the following 
Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. REG. NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE
SOCIETIES

1. MCOOP/F/77/AUD L'Agrement Co-operative
Credit Society

2. MCOOP/F/6608/AUD Sea Fan Fishmongers
Co-operative Society Limited

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned 
at latest by 18 November 2019 at the following 
address:

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Sheela Sobha 
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1733 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public 
in general that the liquidation of the following 
Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. REG. NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE
SOCIETIES

1. MCOOP/F/6297/RM Rey Farming Cooperative 
Society Limited
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2. MCOOP/F/6438/RM Flashlight Fishmongers
Cooperative Society Limited

3. MCOOP/F/5939/RM Bourbon Mixed Farming
Cooperative Society Limited

4. MCOOP/F/6518/RM Blue Mermaid Fishmongers
Cooperative Society Limited

LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street 
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

5. MCOOP/F/5466/RM Fiza Natural Food Delight 
Cooperative Society Limited

Sandhya Thakoor
(Liquidator)

6. MCOOP/F/6OO8/RM Albacor Fishing Cooperative
Society Limited

7. MCOOP/F/6318/RM Saheli Multi Services
Enterpreneur Cooperative
Society Limited

8. MCOOP/F/6583/RM Ampush Mixed Farming 
Cooperative Society Limited

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned 
at latest by 18 November 2019 at the following 
address:

General Notice No. 1735 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public 
in general that the liquidation of the following 
Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. REG. NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE
SOCIETIES

Ministry of Business, 
Enterprise & Co-operatives 
Co-operatives Division 
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Rishiraj Seetohul
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1734 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public 
in general that the liquidation of the following 
Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. REG. NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE
SOCIETIES

1. MCOOP/F/6285/RM Silver Bell Mixed Farming 
Co-operative Society Limited

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned 
at latest by 18 November 2019 at the following 
address:

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division

1. MCOOP/F/6411/RM Surf Scotter Fishmongers
Co-operative Society Limited

2. MCOOP/F/565/RM Mauritius Co-operative
Employees Credit Union 
Limited

3. MCOOP/F/4935/RM Aquarius Fishmongers
Co-operative Society Limited

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned 
at latest by 18 November 2019 at the following 
address:

Ministry of Business, 
Enterprise & Co-operatives 
Co-operatives Division 
LIC Building, 
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Kaajal Ramuth
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1736 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public 
in general that the liquidation of the following 
Co-operative Societies are in process.
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S.N. REG. NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES

1. MCOOP/F/5836/RM Highway Mixed Farming
Cooperative Society Limited

2. MCOOP/F/5141/RM Vale Agro Mechanical 
Multi-purpose Cooperative 
Credit Society

3. MCOOP/F/6756/RM Northern Mixed Farming 
Cooperative Society Limited

4. MCOOP/F/1676/RM Roche Terre Livestock 
Cooperative Society Limited

5. MCOOP/F/6736/RM Babul Offshore Fishing 
Cooperative Society Limited

6. MCOOP/F/6637/RM Bayern Bio Farming
Cooperative Society Limited

7. MCOOP/F/5720/RM Neyhaul Mixed Farming 
Cooperative Society Limited

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned 
at latest by 18 November 2019 at the following 
address:

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Sri Krishnananda Naidu
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1737 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public 
in general that the liquidation of the following 
Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. REG. NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE
SOCIETIES

1 MCOOP/F/6737/RM Closel Mixed Farming
Co-operative Society Limited

2 MCOOP/F/6409/RM Amber Island Mixed Farming
Co-operative Society Limited

3 MCOOP/F/6583/RM OVR Multi-purpose
Co-operative Society Limited

4 MCOOP/F/5785/RM Sakena Multi-purpose 
Co-operative Society Limited

5 MCOOP/F/5813/RM Jolimarr Mixed Farming 
Co-operative Society Limited

6 MCOOP/F/6458/RM Step Forward Agricultural
Marketing Co-operative
Society Limited

7 MCOOP/F/6560/RM Hydro Top Agricultural 
Co-operative Society Limited

8 MCOOP/F/6112/RM Grundy Mixed Farming
Co-operative Society Limited

9 MCOOP/F/6622/RM Ocean Venture Fishmongers
Co-operative Society Limited

10 MCOOP/F/55QO/RM Pateea Agro Co-operative
Society Limited

11 MCOOP/F/5431/RM Excellencia Entrepreneurship
Development Marketing 
Co-operative Society Limited

12 MCOOP/F/4547/RM La Louise Agro-Mechanical
Co-operative Society Limited

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned 
at latest by 18 November 2019 at the following 
address:

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Narvada Ramchurun
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1738 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public 
in general that the liquidation of the following 
Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. REG. NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE
SOCIETIES

1. MCOOP/F/6197/RM Angel One Aquaculture
Co-operative Society Limited

2. MCOOP/F/5607/RM Orange Mixed Farming
Co-operative Society Limited



12 October 2019 4637

3. MCOOP/F/2205/RM Shisham Mixed Farming
Co-operative Society Limited

4. MCOOP/F/6848/RM Le Penguin Aquaculture
Co-operative Society Limited

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned 
at latest by 18 November 2019 at the following 
address:

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3 rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Aartee Mungrah 
(Liquidator)

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned 
at latest by 18 November 2019 at the following 
address:

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Beebee Saherah Oozeer
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1740 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

General Notice No. 1739 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public 
in general that the liquidation of the following 
Co-operative Societies are in process.

Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public 
in general that the liquidation of the following 
Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. REG. NO.

S.N. REG. NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES

1 MCOOP/F/6387/RM Scarlet Gordia Fishmongers 
Co-operative Society Limited

2 MCOOP/F/6468/RM Gracious Mixed Farming 
Co-operative Society Limited

3 MCOOP/F/6272/RM Femme du 31 Entrepreneur
Co-operative Society Limited

4 MCOOP/F/5054/LIQ Orchidee Women
Entrepreneurs Co-operative
Society Limited

5 MCOOP/F/IOIO/LIQ Chartreuse Tea Factory
Co-operative Credit Union 
Limited

6 MCOOP/F/5425/LIQ Sky Multipurpose
Co-operative Society Limited

7 MCOOP/F/5752/RM Nand Livestock Co-operative
Society Limited

8 MCOOP/F/181/RM Riviere des Anguilles Central
Co-operative Society Limited

9 MCOOP/F/5266/RM Red Star Women
Entrepreneurs Co-operative
Society Limited

NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES
Squash Agro-Farm 
Co-operative Society Limited 
New Generation Women 
Entrepreneurs Co-operative 
Society Limited 
Buffalo Livestock 
Co-operative Society Limited 
Gopati-Green Farming 
Livestock Co-operative 
Society Limited 
Grand Bleu Leisure Craft 
Co-operative Society Limited

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned 
latest by 18 November 2019 at the following

RM 1724

MCOOP/F/5258/LIQ

MCOOP/F/6011/LIQ

MCOOP/F/5766/LIQ

MCOOP/F/6067/LIQ

at 
address:

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Viswani Malloo
(Liquidator)

1

2

3

4

5
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General Notice No. 1741 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public 
in general that the liquidation of the following 
Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. REG. NO.

1 MCOOP/F/1814/RM

2 MCOOP/F/6766/RM

3 MCOOP/F/6505/RM

4 MCOOP/F/6138/RM

5

6

NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES
RKL Multi-purpose 
Co-operative Society Limited 
Preety Aroma Women 
Entrepreneur Co-operative 
Society Limited 
Vista Farm Livestock 
Breeding Co-operative 
Society Limited 
Red Rose Agricultural 
Marketing Co-operative 
Society Limited 
Twin Co-operative Society 
Limited
Indus Mixed Farming 
Co-operative Society Limited

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned 
latest by 18 November 2019 at the following

6

MCOOP/F/6053/RM

MCOOP/F/5923/RM

at 
address:

Ministry of Business, 
Enterprise & Co-operatives 
Co-operatives Division 
LIC Building, 
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Oomah Jeeta
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1742 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public 
in general that the liquidation of the following 
Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. REG. NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE
SOCIETIES

1 MCOOP/F/5020/RM Bramsthan Women 
Entrepreneur Co-operative 
Society Limited

MCOOP/F/5325/RM

MCOOP/F/5113/RM

Crescent Women Entrepreneur 
Co-operative Society Limited
Jasso Women Entrepreneur
Co-operative Society Limited

4 MCOOP/F/5126/RM Perle Noire Fishermen
Co-operative Society Limited

MCOOP/F/6368/RM Hosa Fishermen Co-operative
Society Limited

MCOOP/F/5270/RM Vegetables and Fruit Growers 
Co-operative Society Limited

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned 
at latest by 18 November 2019 at the following 
address:

Ministry of Business, 
Enterprise & Co-operatives 
Co-operatives Division 
LIC Building, 
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Mahatma Gaupal
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1743 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public 
in general that the liquidation of the following 
Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. REG. NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES

1 MCOOP/F/5280/RM New Vision Women 
Entrepreneurs Cooperative 
Society Limited

2 MCOOP/F/102/RM Mon Gout Cooperative Credit 
Society

3 MCOOP/F/6291/RM Peepul Livestock Breeding
Cooperative Society Limited

4 MCOOP/F/4923/RM Thalassa Fishmongers 
Cooperative Society Limited

5 MCOOP/F/6562/RM Porte Voix Cooperative
Society Limited

6 MCOOP/F/5823/RM Federation Cooperative Des
Eleveurs Porcins Limitee



12 October 2019 4639

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned 
at latest by 18 November 2019 at the following 
address:

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street 
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019
Chintaram Beekarry

(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1744 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public 
in general that the liquidation of the following Co­
operative Societies are in process.

S.N. REG. NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES

1. MCOOP/F/5031/RM Sunrise Agricultural and
Multi-purpose Cooperative
Society Limited

2. MCOOP/F/5459/
LIQ

Petit Sable Agricultural 
Co-operative Society Limited

3. MCOOP/F/6556/RM Green Cooperative Society 
Limited

4. MCOOP/F/6415/RM Vasundhara Mixed Farming 
Cooperative Society Limited

5. MCOOP/F/4998/RM Flacq Catering and Tourism
Services Cooperative Society 
Limited

6. MCOOP/F/5647/RM Exotic Mixed Farming 
Cooperative Society Limited

7. MCOOP/F/6417/RM Sheeya Women
Entrepreneur Cooperative
Society Limited

8. MCOOP/F/6234/RM Dream Valley Farming 
Cooperative Society Limited

9. MCOOP/F/6228/RM Addix Entrepreneur
Cooperative Society Limited

10. MCOOP/F/6191/RM Kapoho Solo Cooperative
Society Limited

11. MCOOP/F/5833/RM Top Express Livestock 
Co-operative Society Limited

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned 
at latest by 18 November 2019 at the following 
address:

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Ashok Babubudjnauth
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1745 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public 
in general that the liquidation of the following 
Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. REG. NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE
SOCIETIES

1 MCOOP/F/4143/RM Koyratty Multi-purpose Agro
Mechanical & Transport Co­
operative Society Limited

2 MCOOP/F/527/RM Camp Lilas Co-operative
Stores Society Limited

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned 
at latest by 18 November 2019 at the following 
address:

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Atchee Abbu 
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1746 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public 
in general that the liquidation of the following 
Co-operative Societies are in process.
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S.N. REG. NO.

1 MCOOP/F/5599/RM

2 MCOOP/F/6721/RM

3 MCOOP/F/5954/RM

4 MCOOP/F/6658/RM

5 MCOOP/F/6660/RM

6 MCOOP/F/6696/RM

7 MCOOP/F/6335/RM

8 MCOOP/F/383/RM

NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES
Albani Farming Co-operative 
Society Limited
Beautiful Garden Agricultural 
Co-operative Society Limited 
Bee D'or Livestock Farm 
Co-operative Society Limited 
Sunbham Aquaculture 
Co-operative Society Limited 
Straw Mixed Farming 
Co-operative Society Limited 
Bass Co-operative Society 
Limited
Torenia Agricultural 
Marketing Co-operative 
Society’ Limited
Cottage Agricultural 
Marketing Co-operative 
Society Limited

MCOOP/F/6260/RM

MCOOP/F/4057/RM

MCOOP/F/6038/RM

Le Fermier Royal Farming 
Co-operative Society Limited 
Hollywood Vacoas Livestock 
Co-operative Society Limited 
Pop Up Livestock
Co-operative Society Limited

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned 
at latest by 18 November 2019 at the following 
address:

Ministry of Business, 
Enterprise & Co-operatives 
Co-operatives Division 
LIC Building, 
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

4

5

6

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned 
at latest by 18 November 2019 at the following 
address:

Ministry of Business, 
Enterprise & Co-operatives 
Co-operatives Division 
LIC Building, 
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Abdool Abeydeen Sahodeea
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1747 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public 
in general that the liquidation of the following 
Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. REG. NO.

1 MCOOP/F/5928/RM

2 MCOOP/F/5820/RM

3 MCOOP/F/416/RM

NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES
El Shaddai Mixed Farming 
Co-operative Society Limited 
Bonsai Agricultural and 
Marketing Co-operative 
Society Limited
Glen Park Agricultural 
Marketing Co-operative
Society Limited

Kressoonduth Padaruth
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1748 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public 
in general that the liquidation of the following 
Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. REG. NO.

1 MCOOP/F/4948/RM

2 MCOOP/F/6666/RM

3 MCOOP/F/4191/RM

4 MCOOP/F/5715/RM

5 MCOOP/F/6065/RM

6 RM 1432

7 MCOOP/F/5834/RM

8 MCOOP/F/6404/RM

9 MCOOP/F/6407/RM

10 MCOOP/F/6206/RM

NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES
Sea Zone Fishmongers 
Co-operative Society Limited 
Mascareignes Fishing 
Co-operative Society Limited 
Tombeau Bay Mechanical 
Multipurpose Co-operative 
Society Limited
Good Farmers Mixed Farming 
Co-operative Society Limited 
Zola Women Entrepreneur 
Co-operative Society Limited 
Pearl Ocean Fishmongers 
Co-operative Society Limited 
Killi Fish Multipurpose 
Co-operative Society Limited 
Mauricows Mixed Farming 
Co-operative Society Limited 
Loupi Fishmongers 
Co-operative Society Limited 
Abai Entrepreneur 
Co-operative Society Limited
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Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned 
at latest by 18 November 2019 at the following 
address:

Ministry of Business,
Enterprise & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

Mohammad I.Darbarry 
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1749 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF 
THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public 
in general that the liquidation of the following 
Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. REG. NO.

1 MCOOP/F/6126/RM

2 MCOOP/F/6388/RM

3 MCOOP/F/6328/RM

4 MCOOP/F/5138/RM

5 MCOOP/F/5148/RM

6 MCOOP/F/6139/RM

7 MCOOP/F/5653/RM

8 MCOOP/F/5691/RM

NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE 
SOCIETIES
Celebration Parties and Events 
Co-operative Society Limited 
Simmental Livestock 
Co-operative Society Limited 
Shine Bright Entrepreneur 
Co-operative Society Limited 
Richefield Multi-Purpose 
Co-operative Society Limited 
Parifarm Mixed Farming 
Co-operative Society Limited 
Vasudewa Agricultural 
Marketing Co-operative 
Society Limited 
Verde Agricultural Marketing 
Co-operative Society Limited 
Betty Mixed Farming 
Co-operative Society Limited

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned 
at latest by 18 November 2019 at the following 
address:

Ministry of Business, 
Enterprise & Co-operatives 
Co-operatives Division 
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Date: 17.10.2019

K. P. Sawminaden-Moothoosamy
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1750 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 151(5) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that the requirements 
of Section 151(5) of the Insolvency Act 2009 
having been complied with the following private 
Category 1 Global Business Companies are 
dissolved:

File 
Number

Name of Company Date of 
dissolution

C120125 Pacatolus Opportunity Ltd 04/09/2019
C115861 Pacatolus SPV 6 04/09/2019
C074845 ICVL Ventures (Mauritius) Limited 04/09/2019
C084533 UNIQUE HOLDING 

(MAURITIUS) LTD.
06/09/2019

C58988 THIRD POINT HOLDING I, LTD 06/09/2019
C107383 EG Shares Emerging Markets 

Domestic Demand Mauritius
10/09/2019

C125551 Helios Asset Management 19/09/2019
C076970 Star Flight Express Ltd 20/09/2019
C095137 Goldman Sachs Venture LLC 25/09/2019

Date: 07 October 2019

Director of Insolvency Service 
One Cathedral Square 

Jules Koenig Street 
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1751 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 415(2)(c) 
OF THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that the following 
companies have been struck off the Register:-

Cl 8895 REACT LTD
Cl 9064 ROBCA LTD
C19164 GOLD GALLERY LTD
C22022 O.M.D LTD
C22303 BIRMINGHAM NILOUFREE SERVICES 

LTD
C22317 DIGITAL LOGIC LTD
C22484 KR COMPUTER & SUPPLIES LTD
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C22664 GENERATION PUB ADVERTISING & C40373 PPR CO LTD
CONSULTING AGENCY LTD C41435 JAWEED AKHTAR KHODABUCCUS

C22701 CAPEL SURE CO LTD BROTHER CO LTD
C22739 E.V.E. CO LTD C41551 TESVON CO LTD.
C22804 VITIS CO LTD C42585 SPEED MOTORS CO. LTDC23231 PRIS & ANGEL LTD
C24429 ABLE LTD C43077 MENZIES SERVICES LTD
C24513 LES ZAMAIK LTEE C43873 QUINCAILLERIE P SOOGUMBUR CO LTD
C24819 EDISON CONTRACTING LTD. C44018 SEA MASTERS CO LTD
C25046 WHITELINE LTD C44354 G & B FOODS CO. LTD.
C25628 LANCASTER INVESTMENT LTD C44364 COMMERCE INTERNATIONAL DIRECT
C26191 INTERSKILLS CO. LTD LTD
C26241 JURA CO LTD C44835 SID (ROD) LIMITED
C26722 KING CAR CO. LTD C44934 MION & CO LTD
C27303 QUICK & CLEAN CO LTD
C27352 ASSOCIATED BUILDING SERVICES Date: 26 September 2019

ENGINEERS LTD
Director of Insolvency ServiceC27505 SKY AUTO TRADING LTD

C27925 COMPAGNIE MAHEBOURGEOISE One Cathedral Square
D'EXPLOITATION COMMERCIALS Jules Koenig Street
LTEE Port Louis

General Notice No. 1752 of 2019

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF COMPANY FROM REGISTER UNDER SECTION 310(l)(a) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to section 309(1 )(b) of the Companies Act 2001, the Registrar of 
Companies intends to remove the following company/ies from the register as there is reason to believe that:

(i) the company has ceased to carry on business and there is no other reason for the company to continue 
in existence; or

(ii) the company has failed to pay its registration fees; or

(iii) the company has not filed its annual return as required under section 223(2)

Objection to the removal, if any, shall be notified to the Registrar in writing not later than 
17 October 2019.

Unless the company satisfies the Registrar by notice in writing that the company is still carrying on 
business and there is no other reason for it to continue its existence, the Registrar shall remove the company 
from the register.

File No Sub Category Company Registered Address
Cl 11044 GBC1 CDC SUPPLY CHAIN C/o Rogers Capital Corporate Services Limited,

5 President John Kennedy Street Rogers House 
Port-Louis

Cl38905 GBC1 Burleigh Investments 5 President John Kennedy Street C/o Rogers 
Capital Corporate Services Limited, Rogers House 
Port-Louis

Date: 12/09/2019

for Registrar of Companies 
One Cathedral Square, 

Jules Koenig Street, 
Port-Louis.
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General Notice No. 1753 of 2019

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF COMPANY FROM REGISTER UNDER SECTION 310(l)(a)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to section 309(1) (b) of the Companies Act 2001, the Registrar of 
Companies intends to remove the following company/ies from the register as there is reason to believe that:

(i) the company has ceased to carry on business and there is no other reason for the company to continue 
in existence; or

(ii) the company has failed to pay its registration fees; or

(iii) the company has not filed its annual return as required under section 223(2)

Objection to the removal, if any, shall be notified to the Registrar in writing not later than 
10 October 2019.

Unless the company satisfies the Registrar by notice in writing that the company is still carrying on 
business and there is no other reason for it to continue its existence, the Registrar shall remove the company 
from the register.

File No Sub Category Company Registered Address

C55310 GBC1 PCG (MAURITIUS)
LIMITED

33 Edith Cavell Street
C/o IQ EQ Corporate Services 
(Mauritius) Ltd
Port Louis, 11324

C56807 GBC1 Thailand Clean Energy 
Limited

C/o IQ EQ Corporate Services 
(Mauritius) Ltd, 33 Edith Cavell Street, 
Port Louis, 11324

C62624 GBC1 INDEPENDENT MOBILE 
INFRASTRUCTURE 
MAURITIUS LIMITED

c/o IQ EQ Corporate Services (Mauritius) Ltd
33, Edith Cavell Street, Port-Louis, 11324

C64320 GBC1 ACTIS CONSUMER SOUTH 
ASIA LIMITED

LES CASCADES BUILDING
EDITH CAVELL STREET, PORT LOUIS, 
MAURITIUS

C067486 GBC1 GPA Investment Technology 
Solutions (Mauritius) Limited

C/o SGG Corporate Services (Mauritius) Ltd
33 Edith Cavell Street, Port Louis

C069205 GBC1 iYogi Limited C/O MULTICONSULT LIMITED
LES CASCADES BUILDING , EDITH CAVELL 
STREET, PORT - LOUIS

C074710 GBC1 KALPAN HYDRO
COMPANY

C/o CIM CORPORATE SERVICES LTD, 
LES CASCADES BUILDING,
33, EDITH CAVELL STREET, PORT LOUIS

C075091 GBC1 Jain Overseas Investments 
Limited

C/o CIM CORPORATE SERVICES LTD,
LES CASCADES BUILDING,
33, EDITH CAVELL STREET, P LOUIS

C075205 GBC1 MCCS Investment Holding 
Limited

Edith Cavell Street
C/o SGG Corporate Services
(Mauritius) Ltd, Les Cascades Port-Louis

C084618 GBC1 Amalgam International C/o IQ EQ Corporate Services (Mauritius) Ltd
33 Edith Cavell Street, Port Louis, 11324
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C090393 GBC1 Theatrical Productions C/O MULTICONSULT LIMITED,
Limited ROGER HOUSE

5 PRESIDENT JOHN KENNEDY ST
PORT LOUIS

C103870 GBC1 Hodges Morupule Mauritius 
Limited

c/o SGG Corporate Services 
(Mauritius) Ltd, 33, Edith Cavell Street, 
Port Louis 11324

C105791 GBC1 Katan Investments Ltd C/O GRAND BAIE TRUST COMPANY LTD 1ST 
FLOOR BLOCK B RUISSEAU CREOLE 
COMPLEX LA MIVOIE, BLACK RIVER

C106556 GBC1 Toenjoy Investments Limited LES CASCADES BUILDING
EDITH CAVELL STREET, PORT-LOUIS

C111051 GBC1 AG GROUP
INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Edith Cavell Street
C/o SGG Corporate Services
(Mauritius) Ltd, Les Cascades Port-louis

Cl 16628 GBC1 JACKBRO GLOBAL 
(MAURITIUS) PRIVATE 
LIMITED

c/o IQ EQ Fund Services
(Mauritius) Ltd, 33, Edith Cavell Street

C118103 GBC1 ASIA CAREER SOLUTIONS 
LIMITED

EDITH CAVELL STREET
LES CASCADES BUILDINGPORT LOUIS

C122393 GBC1 JUST MARKETING &
DISTRIBUTION

EDITH CAVELL STREET
LES CASCADES BUILDING
PORT LOUIS

C128887 GBC1 NFS Africa C/o IQ EQ Corporate Services (Mauritius) Ltd
33, Edith Cavell Street, Port Louis,11324

C130217 GBC1 AEIF Mauritius SPV 1 
Limited

33, EDITH CAVELL STREET
c/o SGG CORPORATE SERVICES (MAURITIUS)
LTD, PORT LOUIS, 11324

C131356 GBC1 AEIF Mauritius SPV 2 
Limited

33, EDITH CAVELL STREET
c/o SGG CORPORATE SERVICES (MAURITIUS)
LTD, PORT LOUIS, 11324

C142914 GBC1 CJP International C/o IQ EQ Corporate Services (Mauritius) Ltd
33,Edith Cavell Street, Port Louis,11324

C144812 GBC1 Colbert Mauritius Ltd C/O IQ EQ Corporate Services (Mauritius) Ltd
33 Edith Cavell Street, Port Louis, 11324

C146150 GBC1 AEIF Mauritius SPV 3 
Limited

33, EDITH CAVELL STREET
c/o SGG CORPORATE SERVICES (MAURITIUS) 
LTD, PORT LOUIS, 11324

C153323 GBC1 ACTIS PINE LABS
INVESTMENT HOLDINGS
LIMITED

33, Edith Cavell Street,
Port Louis, 11324

C154356 GBC1 Okavango Biology Mauritius
Limite

33, Edith Cavell Street,
Port Louis, 11324

C138742 GBC1 SHAKAWA COMMODITIES 
TRADING LTD

C/O JURISTAX LTD
LEVEL 3, EBENE HOUSE, HOTEL
AVENUE, 33 CYBERCITY,
EBENE 72201, REPUBLIC OF MAURITIUS

C141066 GBC1 VRST International 
(Mauritius) PCC

HOTEL AVENUE,33 CYBERCITY 
LEVEL 3, EBENE HOUSE, EBENE
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Date: 05/09/2019

C149530 GBC1 Namibia Energy Holding Ltd C/O JurisTax Ltd, Hotel Avenue
Level 3 , Ebene House, 33 Cybercity, Ebene, 72201

C151596 GBC1 Lighthouse Sustainability C/o JurisTax Ltd, Hotel Avenue, 33 Cybercity 
Ebene House, Level 1, Ebene 72201

C121328 GBC1 Magnum Investments Ltd C/o JTC Fiduciary Services 
(Mauritius) Limited
Suite 2004, Level 2, Alexander House,
35 Cybercity, Ebene

C125129 GBC1 EHS Ltd C/o JTC Fiduciary Services (Mauritius) Limited
Suite 2004, Level 2, Alexander House,
35 Cybercity, Ebene

C125475 GBC1 Cannon International
Limited

C/o JTC Fiduciary Services
(Mauritius) Limited
Suite 2004, Level 2, Alexander House, 35 Cybercity 
Ebene

C126125 GBC1 Surya FCL Partners I C/o JTC Fiduciary Services (Mauritius) Limited
Suite 2004, Level 2, Alexander House,
35 Cybercity, Ebene

C132952 GBC1 DAGON HOLDING
LIMITED

35 CYBERCITY
SUITE 2004 LEVEL 2 ALEXANDER HOUSE
EBENE

C132953 GBC1 DAGON QSR LIMITED C/O MINERVA FIDUCIARY SERVICES 
(MAURITIUS) LIMITED 35 CYBERCITY SUITE 
2004 LEVE L 2 ALEXANDER HOUSE, EBENE

C140746 GBC1 DAGON MEDIA 
HOLDINGS LIMITED

35 Cybercity
Suite 2004, Level 2, Alexander House, Ebene

C54077 GBC1 ESPARRON LIMITED C/O Mauri Experta Ltd, 12th Level, Tower I, 
Nexteracom Towers, Cybercity, EBENE

C108231 GBC1 Aides Africa (Private) Limited C/O Mauri Experta Ltd, 12th Level, Tower I, 
Nexteracom Towers, Cybercity, Ebene

for Registrar of Companies 
One Cathedral Square, 

Jules Koenig Street, 
Port-Louis.

General Notice No. 1754 of 2019

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF COMPANY FROM REGISTER UNDER SECTION 310(l)(a)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to section 309(1) (b) of the Companies Act 2001, the Registrar of 
Companies intends to remove the following company/ies from the register as there is reason to believe that:

(i) the company has ceased to carry on business and there is no other reason for the company to continue 
in existence; or

(ii) the company has failed to pay its registration fees; or

(iii) the company has not filed its annual return as required under section 223(2)

Objection to the removal, if any, shall be notified to the Registrar in writing not later than 7 October 2019.
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Unless the company satisfies the Registrar by notice in writing that the company is still carrying on 
business and there is no other reason for it to continue its existence, the Registrar shall remove the company 
from the register.

Date: 02/09/2019

File No Sub Category Company
C092037 GBC1 MOYA HOLDINGS LTD

C099609 GBC1 GEN PHARM

Cl 13999 GBC1 ISLAND
PHARMACEUTICALS

Registered Address
C/O LONDON GLOBAL BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
LTD, 51 EBENE CYBERCITY REDUIT
C/O LONDON GLOBAL BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
LTD, 51 EBENE CYBERCITY REDUIT
C/O LONDON GLOBAL BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
LTD, 51 EBENE, CYBERCITY REDUIT,

for Registrar of Companies 
One Cathedral Square, 

Jules Koenig Street, 
Port-Louis.

General Notice No. 1755 of 2019

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF COMPANY FROM REGISTER UNDER SECTION 310(l)(a)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to section 309(1) (b) of the Companies Act 2001, the Registrar of 
Companies intends to remove the following company/ies from the register as there is reason to believe that:

(i) the company has ceased to carry on business and there is no other reason for the company to continue 
in existence; or

(ii) the company has failed to pay its registration fees; or

(iii) the company has not filed its annual return as required under section 223(2)

Objection to the removal, if any, shall be notified to the Registrar in writing not later than 
09 October 2019.

Unless the company satisfies the Registrar by notice in writing that the company is still carrying on 
business and there is no other reason for it to continue its existence, the Registrar shall remove the company 
from the register.

File No Sub Category Company Registered Address
C085269 GBC1 EmVest (Mauritius) Limited Level 2, Alexander House, Silicon Avenue, 

Ebene, Cybercity

C138185 GBC1 MilkAfric Alliance (Pty)
Limited

C/O IMARA TRUST COMPANY (MAURITIUS)
LIMITED LIMITED
LEVEL 2, ALEXANDER HOUSE, SILICON
AVENUE EBENE CYBERCITY

Cl 55973 GBC1 Buphe Investment Company
PCC

C/O Imara Trust Company (Mauritius) Limited 
Limited
Level 2, Alexander House, Silicon Avenue
Ebene CyberCity 72201

Cl 52726 GBC1 Peninsula Global Property 
Investments

C/O INTERCONTINENTAL TRUST LIMITED,
35 CYBERCITY LEVEL 3, ALEXANDER HOUSE
EBENE
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Date: 04/09/2019

C156186 GBC1 FISH Capital C/O Intercontinental Trust Limited,
35 Cybercity Level 3, Alexander House Ebene

Cl59046 GBC1 HANSA GLOBAL LTD Level 3, Alexander House, 35 Cybercity, Ebene 
72201

C104172 GBC1 Cheers Global 24 CYBERCITY
FIFTH FLOOR EBENE ESPLANADE EBENE

Cl06975 GBC1 Burnaby Group Ltd 24 CYBERCITY
FIFTH FLOOR EBENE ESPLANADE EBENE

C114717 GBC1 Transworld Spectra Holdings 24 CYBERCITY
5TH FLOOR EBENE ESPLANADE EBENE

C114717 GBC1 Transworld Spectra Holdings International Proximity, 608 St James Court, 
St Denis Street, Port Louis

Cl 16786 GBC1 Jini Guru International C/O INTERNATIONAL PROXIMITY, 
5TH FLOOR, EBENE ESPLANADE, 
24 CYBERCITY, EBENE

C143303 GBC1 Abu Rubb Investment
Company

24 cybercity, 5th Floor, Ebene Esplanade, Ebene

for Registrar of Companies 
One Cathedral Square, 

Jules Koenig Street, 
Port-Louis.

General Notice No. 1756 of 2019

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF COMPANY FROM REGISTER UNDER SECTION 310(l)(a)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to section 309(1) (b) of the Companies Act 2001, the Registrar of 
Companies intends to remove the following company/ies from the register as there is reason to believe that:

(i) the company has ceased to carry on business and there is no other reason for the company to continue 
in existence; or

(ii) the company has failed to pay its registration fees; or

(iii) the company has not filed its annual return as required under section 223(2)

Objection to the removal, if any, shall be notified to the Registrar in writing not later than 
15 October 2019.

Unless the company satisfies the Registrar by notice in writing that the company is still carrying on 
business and there is no other reason for it to continue its existence, the Registrar shall remove the company 
from the register.

File No Sub Category
C40247 GBC1

Company Registered Address
PROGAS HOLDINGS 19 CYBERCITY
LIMITED 3RD FLOOR STANDARD CHARTERED TOWER

EBENE
C52067 GBC1 Sheffield Engineering 19 CYBERCITY

Company Limited 3RD FLOOR STANDARD CHARTERED TOWER
EBENE



4648 The Mauritius Government Gazette

C066639 GBC1 Destination Properties 
(Mauritius) Ltd.

3RD FLOOR STANDARD CHARTERED TOWER
EBENE

C098793 GBC1 Super-Max World Mauritius 19 CYBERCITY
3RD FLOOR STANDARD CHARTERED TOWER
EBENE

C126591 GBC1 MANCO Ventures and
Management Limited

C/o Tri-Pro Administrators Ltd Level 5, Maeva 
Tower, Bank Street Cybercity, Ebene

C131958 GBC1 Palmtree Investments C/o Tri-Pro Administrators Ltd Level 5, Maeva 
Tower, Bank Street Cybercity, Ebene

Cl 50432 GBC1 G.M.E Groupe Mada
Environnement Inc.

c/o Tri-Pro Administrators Ltd, Bank Street 
Level 5, Maeva Tower, Cybercity, Ebene

C103520 GBC1 Metalfab Overseas Pvt. Ltd Cnr Silicon Avenue & Bank Street 1 st Floor Maeva 
Tower, Cybercity Ebene

C105935 GBC1 Vishal Cruises Pvt. Ltd Cnr Silicon Avenue & Bank Street 1st Floor Maeva 
Tower, Cybercity Ebene

Cl 50269 GBC1 DGA Services Chemin Vingt Pieds
Suite 204, Grand Baie Business Quarter
Grand Bay 30529

Cl 50272 GBC1 DUIS GROUP AFRICA Chemin Vingt Pieds
Suite 204, Grand Baie Business Quarter
Grand Bay 30529

C155903 GBC1 ASSOCIATEDCOMMODITY
MERCHANT’S

C/O SUNIBEL CORP SERV LTD CHEMIN VINGT 
PIEDS
SUITE 204, GRAND BAIE BUSINESS QUARTER
GRAND BAY 30529

C158284 GBC1 Afordhousing C/O ST LAWRENCE MANAGEMENT LIMITED 
2ND FLOOR, C&R COURT, 49 LABOURDONNAIS 
STREET, PORT LOUIS

C160311 GBC1 Gems Capital & Trade Private 
Limited

C/O ST LAWRENCE MANAGEMENT LIMITED 
2ND FLOOR, C&R COURT, 49 LABOURDONNAIS 
STREET, PORT LOUIS

Cl40700 GBC1 Vectura Group Limited Silicon Avenue,Cybercity
Suite 109,1st Floor,The Catalyst Ebene

C117816 GBC1 GROUPE SOCOTA
(MAURITIUS) LTD

C/O SOCOTA PHOENICIA BUSINESS PARK 
SAYED HOSSEN ROAD, PHOENIX

C127068 GBC1 Zelepak Africa Limited St Denis Street,
C/o Sphere Management (Mauritius) Limited, Suite 
605, 6th Floor, St James Court

C132098 GBC1 LENANA VILLAGE
HOLDING LTD

ST DENIS STREET
6TH FLOOR SUITE 605 ST JAMES COURT
PORT LOUIS

C141009 GBC1 PropKen (Mauritius) Ltd ST DENIS STREET
SUITE 605, 6TH FLOOR, ST JAMES COURT
PORT LOUIS

C141283 GBC1 Panterra Global Fund PCC ST DENIS STREET
6TH FLOOR, SUITE 605, ST JAMES COURT
PORT LOUIS

C146288 GBC1 Vakayi Capital ST DENIS STREET
6TH FLOOR, SUITE 605, ST JAMES COURT
PORT LOUIS
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Cl47052 GBC1

Date: 10/09/2019

Vakayi SME Fund ST DENIS STREET
SUITE 605 6TH FLOOR ST JAMES COURT 
PORT LOUIS

for Registrar of Companies 
One Cathedral Square, 

Jules Koenig Street, 
Port-Louis.

General Notice No. 1757 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 310(l)(c) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given pursuant to 
section 309(1 )(b) of the Companies Act 2001 that 
the companies listed below are to be removed 
from the register as there is reason to believe that 
these companies have ceased to carry on business 
and there is no other reason for these companies 
to continue in existence/ have failed to pay the 
registration fees/ have not filed the annual return 
as required under Section 223(2) of the Act.

Objection, if any, shall be delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies not later than 07 November 
2019.

File No. Name of Company Registered Office

C090829 BEAUTIFUL SMILE
DENTAL CLINIC
LTD

ROYAL ROAD
BELLE RIVE

C091033 BLACK DIAMOND
BUSINESS PARK 
LTD

LOT 108 MORC 
PLANTATION 
MARGUERY 
RIVIERE NOIRE

C091057 SEREIN DU CAP 
AGRICULTURAL 
DEVELOPMENT CO 
LTD.

ALLEE BRILLANT 
FLOREAL

C091092 DOMUN AHMED
KHAN OPTICIANS
LTD

CORNER
SEEWOOSAGUR
RAMGOOLAM & 
BOURBON STREETS
PORT LOUIS

C091366 M. J. S. D Co Ltd 125 REMY OLLIER 
ST PORT LOUIS

C091392 LES RECETTES DE
MADAME SABOT
LIMITEE

DE MARLY AVENUE
ROCHES BRUNES

File No. Name of Company Registered Office

C091468 Aquatic Spirit Ltd AVE DES VERGUES
MORC EDOO GLEN
PARK VACOAS

C091516 Celebrity Nest Ltd. 3 MOZAMBIQUE 
PORT LOUIS

C091572 BNA Properties Ltd MODERN SQUARE 
VACOAS

C091658 TOPO
CONSTRUCTION
LTD

MONT FERTILE 
NEW GROVE

C092232 Crane Quantity
Surveyors (Mauritius)
Ltd

C/O PREMIERE 
FINANCIAL SERV
LTD 10THFL 
STERLING TOWER 
14POUDRIERE STP 
LOUIS

C092358 SIGMA SPORTS Co. 
Ltd.

5TH MILE
CHAPMAN HILL 
ROYAL ROAD BEAU 
BASSIN

C092489 Nada Construction 
Co Ltd

C/O MARIMOOTOO 
ALIAMBEN NO 
10 AVE TULIP ST 
PIERRE

C092616 ART PARADISE LTD LA MARIE ROAD
GLEN PARK
VACOAS

C092660 STUZZICHINO LTD G1-G2 ST JAMES
COURT ST DENIS
STR PORT LOUIS

C092899 GLOBAL
ENVIRONMENTAL
SOLUTIONS LTD

29 MANICK LANE
BASSIN RD QUATRE
BORNES

C093014 OMI TOURS LTD 3 COASTAL ROAD 
TROU AUX BICHES

C093027 Ninety East Group
Limited

HOTEL AVENUE
3RD FLOOR 
EBENE HOUSE 33 
CYBERCITY 72201 
EBENE
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File No. Name of Company Registered Office File No. Name of Company Registered Office

C093264 KMD TechSolutions
LTD
RECON LTD

32 BIS MAYER ST 
PORT LOUIS

C095732 Le Petit Bikini Ltee C/O CONSEC LTD,
13 ST. CLEMENT
STREET CUREPIPEC093273 55 FARQUHAR

AVENUE C095796 New World Fabrics 32 AVENUE OLLIER
Q BORNES Ltd Q BORNES

C093718 DIVESAIL TRAVEL CHEVREAU LANE, C095941 OVABA CORONA ARYA MANDIR
CO LTD CALODYNE, ST 

FRANCOIS
CO LTD ROAD GOODLANDS

C095968 Family Holidays Ltd PETIT VERGER
C093816 CREATIVE 307 AVENUE OLLIER BRANCH ROAD ST

BELGRAVIA QUATRE BORNES PIERRE
(MAURITIUS) LTD

C095987 Focus Engineering ROYAL ROAD
C094013 S W R FOODS LTD 2 GALEA ROAD Co. Ltd LONG MOUNTAIN

CASTEL PHOENIX JUNCTION TERRE
C094061 Life Restaurant Ltd PRESIDENT JOHN ROUGE

KENNEDY STREET C096031 VEMAPILA LTD RES LE PATIO DIAS5 ROGERS HOUSE PIER LE CAUDANPORT LOUIS WATERFRONT PORT
C094142 Quick And Safe Travel PANCHOO ROAD LOUIS

Ltd STANLEY C096056 PRESTIGE AUTO C/O JAUFFUR
C094167 SETEHULL SEESAHA ROAD LTD SHAMEEM JAVED 7

BROTHERS & CO BON ACCEUIL MUNICIPALITE ST
LTD PORT LOUIS

C094299 JEVAN TRADING 49 AVENUE C096065 CHOCOLAT C12 VILLENEUVE,
LTD DES SERINS PASSION OCEAN SODNAC, QUATRE

MORCELLEMENT INDIEN Ltd BORNES
BISMIC
FLIC EN FLAC C096268 LAND OPERATION BARACHOIS

SERVICES CO. LTD TAMARIN
C094479 L.R. CONSULTANCY 29 WILLOUGHBY

SERVICES LTD STREET CUREPIPE C096392 PRIDE VALLEY LTD ROYAL ROAD NEW 
MARKET BUILDING

C094888 RIZE PLANT HIRE 54 PHIL1PE VACOAS
LTD ROUSSETTE 

CAMP CHAPELON C096425 LA BASILIQUE ROYAL ROAD BEAU
PAILLES HOLDINGS LTD BOIS

ST PIERRE
C094889 ALPHASUD CO. FRESIA LANE

LTD. UNION DARUTY C096454 SUMMER 113 TRIANON I
PETIT RAFFRAY PROPERTIES LTD QUATRE BORNES

C095255 CAVIAR LTEE C/O MR M J L C096506 CAHOOLESSUR KAWLESSUR LANE
VINCENT HAREL FARMING (MTIUS) DEUX FRERES
ROYAL ROAD LTD
GRSE C096567 Niranjana Import & RAMNARAIN RD

C095382 HOT WOK Ltd. 34 DESROCHES ST P Export Company Ltd COTTAGE
LOUIS C096775 D & M FINANCIALS A 15 CITE

C095496 The Coco Palm Ltd 17. MGR GONIN
STREET
PORT LOUIS

LTD MANGALKHAN
FLOREAL

C096987 VIVALDI AVENUE
C095506 TRANSMILE Co. Ltd PLAINE DES PRODUCTION LTEE DIEUDONNE RICHE

PAPAYES MIDDLE TERRE
ROAD

C097053 DenVer Design 78 LTNDIGO ST
C095668 Expand Human AVENUE DODO 15 Limited HILLSIDE BUTTE

Resources Ltd SODNAC AUX PAPAYES
QUATRE BORNES MAPOU
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File No. Name of Company Registered Office

C097066 POKE CO LTD 11 TANNER ST 
LES SALINES 
PORT LOUIS

Date: 4th October 2019

Y. Alimohamed (Mr)
State Counsel

Date : 03/10/2019

Registrar of Companies
One Cathedral Square

Jules Koenig Street
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1758 of 2019

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is please to authorise Raman 
SEWNATH to change his surname SEWNATH 
into that of BAICHOO so that in the future, he 
shall bear the name and surname of Raman 
BAICHOO.

Date: 04 October 2019

H. V. Adeen (Mr) 
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1759 of 2019

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is please to authorise Sonathan 
APPIAH to change his name Sonathan into that 
of Nisham so that in the future he shall bear the 
name and surname of Nisham APPIAH.

Date: 4th October 2019

Y. Alimohamed 
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1760 of 2019

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is please to authorise Taruna 
BHOOYEDHUR to change her surname 
BHOOYEDHUR into that of BHOOJEDHUR 
so that in the future, she shall bear the name and 
surname of Taruna BHOOJEDHUR.

General Notice No. 1761 of 2019

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is please to authorise 
Nishantraj MARCHURCHAND to change 
his surname MARCHURCHAND into that 
of MACARCHAND so that in the future, he 
shall bear the name and surname of Nishantraj 
MACARCHAND.

Date: 4th October 2019

M. Y. Alimohamed 
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1762 of 2019

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is please to authorise Navin 
NANDU and Mrs Sastrysiinah NANDU (bom 
BALLORAM) to change the names of their minor 
son Garv Hansraaj into that of Devansh so that 
in the future he shall bear the name and surname of 
Devansh NANDU.

Date: 7th October 2019

A. Faugoo Boolell (Mrs)
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1763 of 2019

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is please to authorise Johan 
Jean-Paul LISHENPIN to change his surname 
LISHENPIN into that of LI SHEN PIN so that in 
the future he shall bear the names and surname of 
Johan Jean-Paul LI SHEN PIN.

Date: 8th October 2019

S. Gigabhoy-Sauhoboa (Mrs)
State Counsel
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General Notice No. 1764 of 2019

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is please to authorise Jaysingh 
NUNDLALL to change his name Jaysingh into 
those of Zigy Jean Frangois so that in the future 
he shall bear the names and surname of Zigy Jean 
Francois NUNDLALL.

Date: 8th October 2019

S. Gigabhoy-Sauhoboa (Mrs) 
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1765 of 2019

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorise Sheik 
Rhamatoolla MAUMARUCK and Bibi 
Rashidah MAUMARUCK to change the surname 
of their minor daughter MAUMARUCK into that 
of MUBARAK so that in future she bear the names 
and surname of Roohani Fatimah MUBARAK.

Date: 3rd October 2019

K. Boodhun (Mr) 
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1766 of 2019

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is please to authorise Nazim 
KHODADIN to change his surname KHODADIN 
into that of LALLMAHOMED so that in the 

future, he shall bear the name and surname of 
Nazim LALLMAHOMED.

Date: 9th October 2019

S. Hajee Abdoula Mamode Ally (Mrs)
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1767 of 2019

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is please to authorise Mr. Guy 
Young Fook Sang YOUNG CHAUNG SIVE 
and Mrs. Wen Fang YOUNG CHAUNG SIVE 
(bom LI) to change the names of their minor son 
Ryan Young Ken Kwong YOUNG CHAUNG 
SIVE into that of Ryan so that in the future he 
shall bear the name and surname of Ryan YOUNG 
CHAUNG SIVE.

Date: 9th October 2019

K. Davay (Ms) 
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1768 of 2019

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is please to authorise 
Bye Ali-Akbar LEDDHA to change his names 
and surname Bye Ali-Akbar LEDDHA into those 
of Sheik Ali AKBAR so that in the future, he shall 
bear the names and surname of Sheik Ali AKBAR.

Date: 10 October 2019

S. Hajee Abdoula (Mrs) 
State Counsel
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General Notice No. 1769 of 2019

NATIONAL TRANSPORT AUTHORITY

Notice is hereby given that the following applications have been received by the Authority and the 

Authority will shortly hear the said applications.

APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC ‘A’ CARRIER’S LICENCE

S.N

762

763

764

765

766

767

768

769

770

771

Licence No Name of Applicant Weight of
Vehicle Base of Operation Description of goods

NTA/PUB/A/LC/19888 KAND ARSING 
Bhawan Singh

NYP 
25000kg 

GV

Madhoo Road, 
Goodlands General Goods

NTA/PUB/A/LC/19889 RAMASAMY
Dylan

NYP 
2500kg 

GV

Abattoir Street, 
Surinam General Goods

NTA/PUB/A/LC/19890 Omnicane Logistic
Operations Limited

3772MY16 
35790kg 

GV

Royal Road, 
Britannia

General goods, 
Cement, 
Ashes

NTA/PUB/A/LC/19891 Omnicane Logistic
Operations Limited

3772MY16 
35790kg 

GV

Royal Road, 
Britannia

General goods, 
Cement, 
Ashes

NTA/PUB/A/LC/19892
SOCIETE ISMAEL & 

NOORANI JUNGAL & 
CIE

NYP
25000kg

GV

Royal Road, 
Demingham, 

Triolet
Containers

NTA/PUB/A/LC/19893
SOCIETE ISMAEL & 

NOORANI JUNGAL & 
CIE

NYP 
25000kg 

GV

Royal Road, 
Demingham, 

Triolet
Containers

NTA/PUB/A/LC/19894
SOCIETE ISMAEL & 

NOORANI JUNGAL & 
CIE

NYP 
25000kg 

GV

Royal Road,
Demingham, 

Triolet
Containers

NTA/PUB/A/LC/19895 FFF Company Ltd
NYP

14030kg 
GV

Verger Road, 
Goodlands

General Goods

NTA/PUB/A/LC/19896 FFF Company Ltd
NYP

14030kg 
GV

Verger Road, 
Goodlands General Goods

NTA/PUB/A/LC/19897 MOHUNGOO
Mehnaaz Begum

1005AP94 
7000kg 

GV

Royal Road, 
Union Park, 

Nouvelle France
General Goods
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NATIONAL TRANSPORT AUTHORITY — continued

S.N

772

773

774

775

776

777

778

779

780

781

782

783

Licence No Name of Applicant Weight of
Vehicle Base of Operation Description of goods

NTA/PUB/A/LC/19898 JAGOO 
Arvind Kumar

NYP 
34000kg 

GV

Saint Julien Village, 
Vrinduvan Avenue General Goods

NTA/PUB/A/LC/19899 CHANKUR
Rajiv

NYP
12000kg

GV

Glen Park
Vacoas General Goods

TOUR DE L'lLE 
TRANSPORT LTEE

NYP Dr Hasen Sakir St, General Goods
NTA/PUB/A/LC/19900 14200kg

GV
Plaine Verte, 
Port Louis

&
Containers

NEEMYE 
Navinlall

NYP Jeewoonarain Lane,
NTA/PUB/A/LC/19901 47000kg

GV
Palma,

Quatre Bomes
General Goods

NTA/PUB/A/LC/19902 AUBEELUCK
Gunesh Deepan

NYP 
32000kg 

GV

Savanne Road, 
Nouvelle France General Goods

NTA/PUB/A/LC/19903
RAMTOHUL 

Shireen 
(Bom MUNGUR)

1415ZG91 
4190kg 

GV

Tagore Street, 
Creve Coeur General Goods

NYP La Fortune Road, 
Roche Bois

General Goods
NTA/PUB/A/LC/19904 V S TRANSPORT LTD 18000kg

GV
&

Containers

NYP La Fortune Road, 
Roche Bois

General Goods
NTA/PUB/A/LC/19905 V S TRANSPORT LTD 18000kg

GV
& 

Containers

NTA/PUB/A/LC/19906
GOPEE 
Sheetal

NYP
24000kg Rivalland Road, 

Creve Coeur General Goods
(Bom MAURACHEEA) GV

NTA/PUB/A/LC/19907
EDOUARD

Joseph Antoisi

1404MY02 
3500kg 

GV

Canon Casse,
Petite Riviere General Goods

NTA/PUB/A/LC/19908 BEEKUN 
Premkishan

EU523
6000kg

GV

EDC No57
Rose Belle General Goods

NTA/PUB/A/LC/19909 LOWTUN
Kiran

NYP
10000kg

GV

Denanclass Road, 
Goodlands General Goods
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NATIONAL TRANSPORT AUTHORITY — continued

S.N

784

785

786

787

788

789

790

791

792

793

Licence No Name of Applicant Weight of
Vehicle Base of Operation Description of goods

NTA/PUB/A/LC/19910

NTA/PUB/A/LC/19911

NTA/PUB/A/LC/19912

NTA/PUB/A/LC/19913

NTA/PUB/A/LC/19914

NTA/PUB/A/LC/19915

NTA/PUB/A/LC/19916

NTA/PUB/A/LC/19917

NTA/PUB/A/LC/19918

NTA/PUB/A/LC/19919

ROOP TRANSPORT 
LTD

ROOP TRANSPORT 
LTD

ROMANCE
Jean Eric

HEERAH
Sunil

SONE LOGISTICS
LTD

Central Trucks Ltd

BACHUN 
Mohammad 

Muzammii Khan

CHINNEE
Arjoon

BENYMADOO
Dheeness

GOBARDHAN
Parikshit

NYP 
32000Kg 

GV

Seenarain Road, 
Notre Dame,

Long Mountain
General Goods

NYP 
32000Kg 

GV

Seenarain Road, 
Notre Dame, 

Long Mountain
General Goods

NYP 
4000Kg 

GV

Bois d'Oiseau,
Mandela Road, 

Poudre D'Or Village
General Goods

NYP 
4555kg 

GV

Mahatma Gandhi 
Road, 

Petit Raffray
General Goods

5053EZ04
36370kg 

GV

Morcellement
Domah, Forest Side, 

16eme Mile

Waste
&

Sugarcane

7241EZ08
35020kg 

GV

12, Rue Marcelle 
L'Etang, 

Mare Gravier, 
Beau-Bassin

General Goods 
& 

Containers

NYP 
7500kg 

GV

Bassin Road, 
Highlands, 

Phoenix

General Goods 
& 

Waste

NYP 
7500kg 

GV

Cent Gaulette Road, 
Sebastopol General Goods

NYP 
25000kg 

GV

Morcellement JAC, 
Kulpoo Lane, 

Rose-Belle
General Goods

NYP 
6000kg 

GV

Avenue des 
Colombes, 
Mont Ida

General Goods
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NATIONAL TRANSPORT AUTHORITY — continued

APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF PUBLIC SERVICE VEHICLE
(TAXI) LICENCE

S.N REF NO NAME OF APPLICANT
VEHICLE
NUMBER BASE OF OPERATION

291 42306/C From: Heirs Aboo Taleb SAIB represented by
Mr. Mohammad Sheizad SAIB

To: Mohammad Sheizad SAIB

Taxi Car
AB44

(ex 2496AZ12)

Royal Road, Grand Bay

APPLICATION FOR ROAD SERVICE LICENCE

S.N REF NO NAME OF APPLICANT ITINERARY

From: Blue Diamond Travel Ltd
19 NTA 20/63/6138

To: Blue Diamond Heaven Ltd

In respect of 64 Seater bus 3550JL10 operating 
along route 198

20 NTA 20/63/3098

From: Heirs Rajeshwar Seechurun
represented by Mrs Doormala Seechurun In respect of 64 Seater bus 4772NV04 operating 

along route 24, 94, 159, 227
To: Mr. Anand Hurbungs

From: Dhuneswar Soukhee
21 NTA 20/63/3028

To: Ashish Kumar Soukhee

In respect of 45 Seater bus 2658AP13 operating 
along route 216

APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF BASE OF OPERATION OF PUBLIC SERVICE VEHICLE 
(CONTRACT CAR) LICENCE

S.N REF NO NAME OF APPLICANT VEHICLE BASE OF OPERATION 
NUMBER

19 24560/D-2/D Quick Car Rental Ltd

_ From: 18, Bassin Road,
3235AP17 QuatreBornes

10078NV18
6480JL17 To: Avenue des Roches, 

Quatre Bomes
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NATIONAL TRANSPORT AUTHORITY — continued

APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF PUBLIC SERVICE VEHICLE 
(CONTRACT BUS) LICENCE

S.N REF NO
VEHICLE

NAME OF APPLICANT NUMBER BASE OF OPERATION

52 27344/E From: Veerendranath GOOLJAR 3893SP05 From: Anand Bhawan Rd, La
14-Seater Clemence, Riviere du Rempart

To: Bhav Logistics & Contracting Ltd
To: Caroline Road, Vallee des Pretres, 
Port Louis

53 30515/E From: Indira BISSESSUR 509FB04 From: Bissessur Lane, Pont Colville,
64-Seater Nouvelle France

To: SHEE TRAVEL LTD
To: SSR Lane, Mare Tabac

Any person legally entitled to do so may set out his/her objection/s or other representation/s together with 
his/her name and address and must give the reasons thereof in writing so that these may reach the Secretary 
to the Board, National Land Transport Authority, MSI Building, Royal Road, Cassis, Port Louis not later 
than on the seventh day of publication of this notice, in the Government Gazette. Any objection, that 
reaches the Secretary to the Board after the prescribed time limit will not be entertained.

MSI Building
Les Cassis
Port Louis 
08 October 2019
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General Notice No. 1770 of 2019

TRADEMARK NOTICES

Data Identification Codes

The data identification codes appearing in the tables below are WIPO standards and are known as 
Internationally recognised Numbers for the Identification of Data (INID) Codes.

NID Codes For Marks

Code Interpretation Code Interpretation Code Interpretation
(310) Application (151) Registration Date (Hl) Registration Number

Number
(511) Nice Classification (730) Applicant’s Name & Address

(320) Filing Date
(540) Description of the (740) Representative’s Name &

(330) Priority Data Mark Address

PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002
(Regulation 38)

Notice is hereby given that the following marks have been accepted under Section 38 of the Patents, Industrial 
Design &Trademarks Act 2002:-

(310) 29680/2019 (320) 11/07/2019
(730) WALLY PLUSH TOYS LTD
(730) Royal Road, Petite Riviere ,

Republic of Mauritius
(511) 24, 28 and 41

(540) Wally Peluche - L’usine du Dodo

(310) 29681/2019 (320) 11/07/2019
(730) WALLY PLUSH TOYS LTD
(730) Royal Road, Petite Riviere ,

Republic of Mauritius
(511) 24, 28 and 41

(540) Wally’s Dodo Factory
(310) 29761/2019 (320) 25/07/2019
(730) Pidilite Industries Limited

Regent Chambers, 7th Floor, Jamnalal Bajaj 
Marg, 208 Nariman Point, Mumbai 400 021, 
India

(740) Yusuf Nazroo,Trademark Agent
12 Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port Louis 

(511) (1 and 16)

<540) Fevicryl

(310) 29222/2019 (320) 26/04/2019
(730) TOYOTA JIDOSHA KABUSHIKI KAISHA 

(also trading as TOYOTA MOTOR 
CORPORATION)
1, Toyota-cho, Toyota-shi, Aichi-ken, Japan

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (12)
(540)

TOYOTA URBAN CRUISER
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 —cWzmW

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

29664/2019 (320) 09/07/2019
Fraser and Neave, Limited
438 Alexandra Road, #20-00 Alexandra Point, 
119958
Singapore
Kashish International Limited (IP Agent)
16, Autruches Avenue, Quatre-Bornes 
(29)
F&N Oval logo

(310) 29951/2019 (320) 30/08/2019
(730) ISLAND LIVING LTD
(730) No. 5, President John Kennedy Street,

Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius 
(740) Sooraiya Capery, Barrister

5th Floor, Rogers House, 
No. 5 President John Kennedy St, 
Port Louis

(511) 41
(540) WORLD OF SEASHELLS and logo

WORLD OF SEASHELLS
PLACE DU MOULIN, BEL OMBRE

(310)
(730)

(740)

(5H) 
(540)

29771/2019 (320) 26/07/2019
Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd.
Sun House, Plot No. 201 B/l, Western Express 
Highway, Goregaon (E), Mumbai-400 063, 
Maharashtra, India
Yusuf Sulleyman Nazroo, Trademark Agent 
No. 12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, 
Port-Louis
(35)
SUN PHARMA & Logo (Composite Label)

SUN
PHARMA

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

29770/2019 (320) 26/07/2019
Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd.
Sun House, Plot No. 201 B/l, Western Express 
Highway, Goregaon (E), Mumbai-400 063, 
Maharashtra, India
Yusuf Nazroo, Trademark Agent 
No. 12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, 
Port-Louis
(5)
SUN PHARMA Logo

(310) 29762/2019 (320) 25/07/2019
(730) Pidilite Industries Limited

Regent Chambers, 7th Floor, Jamnalal Bajaj 
Marg, 208 Nariman Point, Mumbai 400 021, 
India

(740) Yusuf Nazroo, Trademark Agent
12 Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port Louis 

(511) (2 and 16)

(540) ACRON

(310) 29775/2019 (320) 26/07/2019
(730) NOVARTIS AG

4002 Basel, Switzerland
(740) Kashish International Limited (IP Agent) 

16, Autruches Avenue, Quatre Bomes
(511) (5)

<5 0) JALRAMET
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(310) 29776/2019 (320) 26/07/2019
(730) NOVARTIS AG

4002 Basel, Switzerland
(740) Kashish International Limited (IP Agent)

16,Autruches Avenue, Quatre Bomes 
(511) (5)

<540) COPALIA

(310) 29821/2019 (320) 07/08/2019
(730) Hapag-Lloyd Aktiengesellschaft

Ballindamm 25, 20095, Hamburg, Germany
(740) Kashish International Limited (IP Agent)

16, Autruches Avenue, Quatre-Bomes
(511) (35 and 39)
(540) Arrow logo (Hapag-Lloyd)

(310) 29869/2019 (320) 19/08/2019
(730) GRANINI FRANCE SAS

138 me Lavoisier, 71000 Macon, France
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 
(511) (29, 30 and 32)
(540) REA DEPUIS 1956 Logo and Device in 

Colour

(310) 29874/2019 (320) 20/08/2019
(730) Nooren F. H. Nuckcheddy and Shaukatara A. 

H. Nuckcheddy
3 Avenue Stanley, Quatre-Bomes, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (30 and 43)
(540) Iceberry

IEBERRO

(310) 29880/2019 (320) 21/08/2019
(730) OEMS Group (Mauritius) Ltd

4th Floor, Ebene Heights, Ebene, Cybercity, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35 and 41)
(540) Orion Education - Live the dream (and 

logo)

Orion Education
Live the dream

(310) 29890/2019 (320) 21/08/2019
(730) COINBASE INC.

548, Market Street, # 23008, San Francisco, 
California, United States 94104, U.S.A.

(740) Juristconsult Chambers
Level 12, NeXTeracom Tower II, 
Ebene 72201

(511) (9, 36 and 42)
(540) COINBASE

COINBASE
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(310) 29913/2019 (320) 26/08/2019
(730) Fujian Kirisun Communications Co., Ltd.

Building C, Haixi Electronic Information 
Industry Breeding Base, Technology Road, Hi- 
tech Industrial Park, Fengze District, 
Quanzhou City, Fujian Province, 
China

(740) Zohra Yusuf Nazroo, Attorney-at-Law
No. 12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, 
Port-Louis

(511) (9)
(540) KIRISUN Stylized

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

29914/2019 (320) 26/08/2019
GNAT AND COMPANY LIMITED 
Vistra Corporate Services Centre, 
Wickhams Cay II,
Road Town, Tortola,
VG1110, Brt. Virgin Islands
Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port-Louis
(43)
CHINA TANG Logo

(310) 29915/2019 (320) 26/08/2019
(730) GNAT AND COMPANY LIMITED

Vistra Corporate Services Centre, Wickhams 
Cay II, Road Town, Tortola, VG1110, 
Brt. Virgin Islands

(740) Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent 
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port-Louis

(511) (43)
(540) TANG REN GUAN in Chinese Characters 

Logo

(310) 29957/2019 (320) 30/08/2019
(730) OCEAN & EARTH LTD

Coastal Road, Grand-Baie, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35 and 43)

(540) THE CORNER BY MANOA

(310) 29962/2019 (320) 30/08/2019
(330) 018029286 01/03/2019 EU
(730) SEAT, S.A.

Autovia A-2, Km. 585, 08760 Martorell,
Barcelona, Spain

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (12)

(54°) CUPRA FORMENTOR

(310) 29979/2019 (320) 30/08/2019
(730) EVAN'S JEANS & CO. LTD

Industrial Zone NL4, Ex Soniawear Building,
Valentina Road, Phoenix,
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (24 and 25)
(540) MISS MARA MILANO LOGO
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(310)
(730)

29980/2019 (320) 30/08/2019
EVAN'S JEANS & CO. LTD

(511)
(540)

Industrial Zone NL4, Ex Soniawear Building,
Valentina Road, Phoenix,
Republic of Mauritius
(24 and 25)
MJ/MARA JEAN MILANO LOGO

(310) 29990/2019 (320) 04/09/2019
(730) PHILIP MORRIS BRANDS SARL

Quai Jeanrenaud 3, Neuchatel, 2000, 
Switzerland

(740) Vashish BHUGOO, Attorney-at-Law 
8th Floor, Astor Court, Block B, 
Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(5H) (34)

(540) DOUBLE fusion purple

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

29991/2019 (320) 04/09/2019
QUALITAIR & SEA INTERNATIONAL 
ZAC du Moulin, 4 rue du Meunier, F-95700 
ROISSY EN FRANCE, France 
Vashish BHUGOO, Attorney-at-Law 
8th Floor, Astor Court, Block B, 
Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 
(35, 38 and 39)
TALA & Device

■■■■> A. a AI ALA
The Aerospace Logistics Alliance

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

29992/2019 (320) 04/09/2019
Honda Motor Co., Ltd.
1-1, Minami-Aoyama 2-chome, Minato-ku, 
Tokyo 107-8556, Japan
Etude Guy Rivalland, Attomeys-at-Law 
7th Floor, Chancery House, Lislet Geoffroy 
Street, Port-Louis
(12)

CITY

(310) 30007/2019 (320) 06/09/2019
(730) Jayesh MOTEE

Osman Lane, St Paul, Phoenix,
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (25 and 35)
(540) Mechanic Lovers and logo

(310) 30008/2019 (320) 06/09/2019
(730) H Plus Ltd

Digital House, Calebasses Branch Road, 
Calebasses, Republic of Mauritius

(511) (41 and 45)
(540) ONE - THE HOSPITALITY & TOURISM 

FOUNDATION

:^:one
THE HOSPITALITY & TOURISM

FOUNDATION
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(310) 30011/2019 (320) 06/09/2019
(730) LE WAREHOUSE LIMITED

La Chaussee, Port Louis,
Republic of Mauritius 

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (9 and 35) 
(540) 361 expect more & logo 

expect more

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

30014/2019 (320) 10/09/2019
IBL LTD
IBL HOUSE, Caudan Waterfront, Caudan, 
Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius
R. C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL LTD, IBL House, Ground Floor, Caudan, 
Port-Louis
(29)
GREENFIELD LOGO

GREENFIELD 
■L KMKW Jg

(310) 30016/2019 (320) 10/09/2019
(730) Oak Group Limited

18-20 Le Pollet, St Peter Port GY1 1WH, 
Guernsey, Brt. Virgin Islands

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (35 and 36)
(540) OAK Logo in Colour

OAK

(310) 30017/2019 (320) 10/09/2019
(730) National Insurance Co. Ltd

NIC Centre, 217 Royal Road, Curepipe, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (36 and 41)
(540) Ynsurance

Ynsurance
(310) 30018/2019 (320) 10/09/2019
(730) National Insurance Co. Ltd

NIC Centre, 217 Royal Road, Curepipe, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (36 and 41)
(540) Y (and logo)

(310) 30019/2019 (320) 10/09/2019
(730) GR GLOBAL LTD

Hollyrood No 1, Vacoas,
Republic of Mauritius 

(511) (9)
(540) aiTAB and logo

a TAB
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(310) 30020/2019 (320) 10/09/2019
(730) GR GLOBAL LTD

Hollyrood No 1, Vacoas,
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (9)
(540) aiBOOK and logoA J? \M Lia Sok

(310) 30021/2019 (320) 10/09/2019
(730) Shell Brands International AG

Baarermatte, 6340 Baar, Switzerland
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8 Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(511) (4)

,540) MORLINA

(310) 30022/2019 (320) 10/09/2019
(730) Shell Brands International AG

Baarermatte, 6340 Baar, Switzerland
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8 Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(511) (4)

<540) HELIX

(310) 30023/2019 (320) 10/09/2019
(730) LAFARGE (MAURITIUS) CEMENT LTD

Level 10, Maeva Tower, Comer Silicon 
Avenue & Bank Street, Cybercity, Ebene, 
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Sooraiya Capery, Barrister-at-Law
5th Floor, Rogers House, No. 5,
President John Kennedy St., Port-Louis 

(511) (19 and 37)
(540) CEMENT BAOBAB MAZIK 

(WORD AND LOGO)

CEMENT

BAOBAB
MAZIK!

(310) 30024/2019 (320) 10/09/2019
(730) LAFARGE (MAURITIUS) CEMENT LTD

Level 10, Maeva Tower, Comer Silicon 
Avenue & Bank Street, Cybercity, Ebene, 
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Sooraiya Capery, Barrister
5th Floor, Rogers House, No.
5 President John Kennedy St, Port Louis 

(511) (19 and 37)
(540) CEMENT BAOBAB LAKAZ MAZIK 

(WORD AND LOGO)

CEMENT 

BAOBAB
* LAKAZ*

MAZIK!

(310) 30031/2019 (320) 11/09/2019
(730) ECO JAKS LTD

Avenue des Cactus, More. Raffray, Le Hochet, 
Terre Rouge, Republic of Mauritius

(511) (2 and 19)
(540) JAKS LOGO

■t

1 jRi ix
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(310) 30032/2019 (320) 11/09/2019
(730) SUNRISE SECURITY SERVICE LTD 

Major Lane, Bois Mangoes, Plaine des 
Papayes, Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35 and 45)
(540) SUNRISE SECURITY SERVICES (and

(310)
(730)

(511)
(540)

30033/2019 (320) 11/09/2019
INNODIS LTD
Innodis Building, Caudan, Port Louis, 
Republic of Mauritius
(29 and 31)
T' Chef logo

(310) 30034/2019 (320) 11/09/2019
(730) Innodis Ltd

Innodis Building, Caudan, Port-Louis, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (29 and 31)
(540) Saveurs Plus(and logo)

(310)
(730)

(5H) 
(540)

30035/2019 (320) 11/09/2019
CROMATIK PUBLISHING AND GRAPHICS 
OUTSOURCING LTD
Bassin Road, Morcellement MTMD, 
Highlands, Phoenix, Republic of Mauritius 
(42)
Cromatik Ltd. (Logo)

CromatiK
Ltd.

(310)
(730)

(511)
(540)

30036/2019 (320) 11/09/2019
Meidi MERIDJI
106B Avenue des Palmiers, la Preneuse,
Republic of Mauritius
(21 and 43)
Home Made FOOD Story (and logo)

HOME MADE

FOOD

(310) 30037/2019 (320) 11/09/2019
(730) KOLOPIZO LTEE

46 Sir A Mohamed Street, Port-Louis, 
Republic of Mauritius
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(310) 30038/2019 (320) 11/09/2019
(730) Coffee Chat Africa

11th Floor, Tower 1, Nexteracom Building, 
72201 Ebene Cybercity, Republic of Mauritius 

(740) Jeremy Giacopazzi, Barrister-at-Law
INLEX MEA-Silkroad level 4, Noah Wealth 
Center, Jinfei Smart City, Riche Terre,
Terre Rouge

(511) (35, 41 and 42)

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

(310)
(730)

(511)
(540)

30047/2019 (320) 11/09/2019
The Mauritius Commercial Bank Limited 
Sir William Newton Street, Port-Louis, 
Republic of Mauritius
Pravin Barthia, (Trade Mark Agent) 
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port-Louis
(36 and 41)

RISES NOU
KILTIR

30051/2019 (320) 12/09/2019
Domaine de Labourdonnais Ltee 
Labourdonnais, Mapou,
Republic of Mauritius
(29, 30, 31, 32, 35, 36, 41, 43 and 44)
Domaine de Labourdonnais

(310)
(730)

(511)
(540)

30053/2019 (320) 12/09/2019
Enjoy (Mauritius) Retreats Ltd
United Docks Business Park, Marina Du 
Caudan, Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius 
(41 and 44)
Enjoy Your Journey & logo

(310) 30057/2019 (320) 12/09/2019
(730) Ghaniy Imports Limited

La Lucie, Deep River, Beau Champ, 
Morcellement La Cheminee near SSS Bel Air

(511)
(540)

Riviere Seche, Republic of Mauritius 
(30 and 42)

Majestic

(310) 30058/2019 (320) 12/09/2019
(730) Ghaniy Imports Limited

La Lucie Deep River Beau Champ 
Morcellement, La cheminee (near SSS) Bel Air 
Riviere Seche, Republic of Mauritius 

(511) (30 and 45) 

(540) Spring Gold
(310) 30059/2019 (320) 12/09/2019
(740) Knight Trading Agency Co. Ltd

Avenue St. Vincent de Paul, Les Pailles 11221 
(511) (18 and 25)
(540) ACTIVE & LOGO

(310) 30060/2019 (320) 12/09/2019
(730) Busy B Ltd

241 Ave Des Mulets, Albion Petite Riviere. , 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (24 and 25)
(540) TI FLER AND LOGO
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(310) 30061/2019 (320) 12/09/2019
(730) Yanni Rice Specialist Ltd

M3, Motorway Industrial Zone Riche Terre, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (29 and 30)

(540) KITCHEN CLASSIC

(310) 30075/2019 (320) 13/09/2019
(730) Yasser Mohammad Kassim

12, Ave. Baobab, More. Montreal, Phase 3, 
Belle Etoile, Coromandel, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (24 and 25)
(540) WEGO)

WBSD

(310) 30076/2019 (320) 13/09/2019
(730) Bhoo Iswar Kaniah

Village Hall Street, Terre Rouge, 
Republic of Mauritius 

(511) (11 and 37)
(540) POLYCO SOLAR (and logo)

(310) 30088/2019 (320) 17/09/2019
(730) Shanghai Sun Telecommunication Co., Ltd. 

Room 201, No. 9450, Humin Road, Shanghai, 
China

(740) Georgy Ng Wong Hing, Attorney-at-Law 
702, Chancery House, Lislet Geoffrey Street, 
Port-Louis

(511) (9)
(540) SOO

(310) 30103/2019 (320) 18/09/2019
(330) 19/4540866 05/04/2019 FR
(730) CROSSLINE

19 rue Paul Banaston, 14100 Lisieux 
France

(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent 
Trademarks Dept., IBL Ltd 
Ground Floor, IBL House, Caudan, Port Louis

(511) (24, 25, 35, 40 and 42)
(540) CROSSLINE DEVICE

CROSSLINE

(310) 30104/2019 (320) 18/09/2019
(730) Reckitt Benckiser Vanish B.V 

Siriusdreef 14, 2132 WT Hoofddorp, 
The Netherlands

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (3)

<540) VANISH
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(310) 30105/2019 (320) 18/09/2019
(730) Reckitt & Colman (Overseas) Hygiene Home 

Limited
103-105 Bath Road, Slough, Berkshire SL1 
3UH, United Kingdom

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney 
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (3, 4, 5 and 11)

<540) AIRWICK

(310) 30106/2019 (320) 18/09/2019
(730) DE ROBILLARD KAJEE LIMITED

2nd Floor, 27 Gloucester Place, London, 
W1U 8HU, United Kingdom 

(740) Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port-Louis

(511) (34) 
(540) SEVILLE’S & S Device

Seville’s
(310) 30107/2019 (320) 18/09/2019
(730) DE ROBILLARD KAJEE LIMITED 

2nd Floor, 27 Gloucester Place, London, 
W1U 8HU, United Kingdom

(740) Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent 
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port-Louis

(511) (34)

<40) SEVILLE’S

(310) 30108/2019 (320) 18/09/2019
(730) Rieker Holding AG

Stockwiesenstrasse 1, 8240 Thayngen, 
Switzerland

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis

(511) (18 and 25)
(540) remonte & Device

© remonte

(310) 30110/2019 (320) 18/09/2019
(730) Reckitt & Colman (Overseas) Hygiene Home 

Limited
103-105 Bath Road, Slough, Berkshire
SL1 3UH, United Kingdom

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis 

(511) (3 and 5)

540 JIK

(310) 30111/2019 (320) 18/09/2019
(730) Rieker Holding AG

Stockwiesenstrasse 1, 8240 Thayngen, 
Switzerland

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis

(511) (18 and 25)

<S40) REMONTE
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(310) 30122/2019 (320) 20/09/2019
(730) LE DEFI TRAINING SCHOOL CO LTD

Cnr Antonio & Labourdonnais Streets, 
Port-Louis, Republic of Mauritius 

(511) (35 and 41)
(540) Le Defi TRAINING SCHOOL & LOGO

LeDefi 
J TRAINING 

SCHOOL
www.deHmedla.lnfo

(310) 30126/2019 (320) 20/09/2019
(730) ISLAND LIVING LTD

No. 5, President John Kennedy Street,
Port-Louis, Republic of Mauritius 

(740) Sooraiya Capery, Barrister-at-Law
5th Floor, Rogers House,
No. 5, President John Kennedy St., Port-Louis 

(511) (35 and 43)
(540) Island Escapes (and logo)

Island Escapes
COMPELLING EXPERIENCES

(310) 30140/2019 (320) 23/09/2019
(730) Jonathann Savigny

C/o LS Advisors Ltd, IL Ponciana Building, 
Royal Road, Pointe aux Canonniers, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (36 and 42)
(540) Lassie - a service by LS Advisors (and logo)

(310) 30141/2019 (320) 23/09/2019
(730) Bibi Nourina SOOKHEEA

Royal Road, L'Avenir St. Pierre,
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35)
(540) Bella Scarpe made in Italy and logo

(310)
(730)

(5U) 
(540)

(310)
(330)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

30158/2019 (320) 26/09/2019
L’INSTANT PARFAIT LTEE
Dr Manilall Road, More. St. Andre, 
Republic of Mauritius 
(35,41 and 43)

30121/2019 (320) 19/09/2019
2019-045696 01/04/2019 JP
Nissan Jidosha Kabushiki Kaisha (also trading 
as Nissan Motor Co., Ltd.)
No.2, Takara-cho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama- 
shi, Kanagawa-ken, Japan
Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 
(12)

ARIYA

http://www.deHmedla.lnfo
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Opposition, if any, to be lodged with the Controller, The Industrial Property Office, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, 
Regional Integration and International Trade (International Trade Division), 11th Floor, Sterling House, Lislet 
Geoffroy Street, Port-Louis, Republic of Mauritius by way of notice and within the delay prescribed by law (2 
months) in accordance with the Patents, Industrial Designs and Trademarks Act 2002.

(310) 30113/2019 (320) 19/09/2019
(730) Mauvilac Industries Limited

Pailles Road, Les Pailles,
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Mr R C Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL Ltd, Trademark Dept., Ground Floor, IBL 
House, Caudan, Port-Louis

(511) (1)

<540) PROFIX

(310) 30114/2019 (320) 19/09/2019
(730) Mauvilac Industries Limited

Pailles Road, Les Pailles
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Mr R C Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL Ltd, Trademark Dept., Ground Floor, IBL 
House, Caudan, Port-Louis

(511) (2)

<540) MAUVIMATCH

(310) 30117/2019 (320) 19/09/2019
(730) Expert Enterprise (Mauritius) Ltd

Shanti Niketan St, Roches Noires, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (11)
(540) Climcool

(limcool

(310) 30119/2019 (320) 19/09/2019
(730) Vbxa Holdings Ltd

41A Labourdonnais, Mapou, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35) .
(540) VOXA HOLDINGS

VOXA
HOLDINGS

(310) 30120/2019 (320) 19/09/2019
(730) ARCHEMICS LTD

Bois Marchand, Terre Rouge, 1218-04, 
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (44)
(540) OTHENTIC BY ARCHEMICS LOGO

- "o

BY ARCHEMICS

Date: 10 October, 2019 Ag. Controller 
Industrial Property Office
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002

Notice is hereby given that the following marks have been registered under Section 38 of the Patents, Industrial 
Design &Trademarks Act 2002:-

(111) 26522/2019 (151) 24/09/2019
(730) CERVELLOInes
(730) 24. Angus Lane, Vacoas, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35
(540) Goyave (special form)

(joytive

(111)
(730)
(730)

(510)
(540)

26523/2019 (151) 24/09/2019
Orlane Aurore DAVID LACAGE
13 Allee des Campeches - 90910 Tamarin, 
Republic of Mauritius
Int Class T1 and 40
ISLOOM (and logo)

isloom
(111) 26524/2019 (151) 24/09/2019
(730) SUMITOMO RUBBER INDUSTRIES, LTD.
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

6-9, Wakinohama-cho 3-chome, Chuo-ku 
Kobe-shi, Hyogo 651-0072, Japan 
Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8 Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis 
Int Class 12

FALKEN

(111) 26525/2019 (151) 24/09/2019
(730) Shaheen DULLOO
(730) 5a, Andre Moutia, Beau Bassin,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 29, 30 and 43
(540) The Millionice and logo

(111) 26526/2019 (151) 24/09/2019
(730) Digitalist Ltd
(730) 20 Avenue Brown, Quatre Bornes,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35
(540) Bazmanger.mu (and logo)

(111) 26527/2019 (151) 24/09/2019
(730) Digitalist Ltd
(730) 20 Avenue Brown, Quatre Bornes,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35
(540) Bazticket.mu (and logo)
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(111) 26528/2019 (151) 24/09/2019
(730) G.M PUNJABI & CO. LTD
(730) ROYAL ROAD ST-PAUL, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 11 and 35
(540) GRUNN (and logo)

GRUNN

(111) 26529/2019 (151) 24/09/2019
(730) G.M PUNJABI & CO. LTD
(730) ROYAL ROAD ST-PAUL, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 11 and 35
(540) BRUNN (and logo)

BRUNN
(111)
(730)
(730)

(510)
(540)

26530/2019 (151) 24/09/2019
EBOX LTD
Office 141-143, Block C, The Junction Business 
Hub, Calebasses, Republic of Mauritius
Int Class 35 and 42
EBOX and logo

du) 
(730) 
(730)

(510)
(540)

26531/2019 (151) 24/09/2019
Compliance Solutions Ltd
42, Jackson Road, Vacoas,
Republic of Mauritius

Int Class 35 and 45
Compliance Solutions (and logo)

EBOX
Compliance Solutions
We tick the box tor you.

(111)
(730)
(730)

(510)
(540)

26532/2019 (151) 24/09/2019
I AM PHOTO ADVENTURES LTD
98X, Minuit Touni Lougarou Lane,
Petit Raffray, Republic of Mauritius
Int Class 9 and 16
I AM PHOTO ADVENTURES (and logo)

(111)
(730)
(730)

(510)
(540)

26533/2019 (151) 24/09/2019
Queen of Macs Ltd
Morcellement Piat, Pope Hennessy Street, 
Curepipe., Republic of Mauritius
Int Class 30 and 43
Whisk by Shareeza (and logo)



12 October 2019 4673

PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(111) 26534/2019 (151) 24/09/2019
(730) VIVO MOBILE COMMUNICATION CO., LTD 
(730) 283#, BBK Road, Wusha, Chang'An, Dongguan,

Guangdong, People's Republic of China
(740) Zohra Yusuf NAZROO, Attorney-at-Law

12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 9
(540) VIVOX Device Mark

♦

(111) 26535/2019 (151) 24/09/2019
(730) ARYZA LIMITED
(730) 19 B, Poudriere Street, 1113-03, PORT-LOUIS, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Zohra Yusuf NAZROO, Attorney at law

12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 43
(540) Pima Krazer (special form)

\r 1

(111) 26536/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) EXXON MOBIL CORPORATION
(730) 5959 Las Colinas Boulevard, Irving, Texas 

75039-2298, U.S.A.
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 4

'540) MOBIL EV

(111) 26537/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) RENT A SIGN LTD
(730) Office 110, Moka Business Centre, Mt Ory Rd, 

Moka, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35 and 41

5401 OOHKUP

(111) 26538/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) LIE MAN WONG LTD
(730) 38, Souillac Street, Port Louis,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 12
(540) italDUO (and logo)

(111) 26539/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) LIE MAN WONG LTD
(730) 38, Souillac Street, Port Louis, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 12 and 35
(540) DUOWORLD LOGO

W&RLD
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(111) 26540/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) URBAN HOUSE COSMETICS & SUPPLEMENTS 

LTD
(730) Shop No. 6, H-WORLD Building, Remy Ollier 

Street, Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35
(540) URBAN HOUSE - cosmetics & supplements 

and logo

URBAN HOUSE
cosmetics & supplements

(111) 26541/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) Mphasis Limited
(730) Bagmane World Technology Center, Marathalli 

Outer Ring Road, Doddannakhundi Village, 
Mahadevapura, Bangalore 560048, India

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis

(510) Int Class 9, 35 and 42
(540) Mphasis (The Next Applied) & Logo

(111)
(730)
(730)

(510)
(540)

26542/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
Valerie Imbert Kerambrun
Rue des Capitaines, More Raffray, Pointe aux 
Cannoniers, Republic of Mauritius
Int Class 32
O'zil logo

(111) 
(730) 
(730)

(510)
(540)

26543/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
Sheik Hanaa Bibi MANDARY
135, More Green-Park, Terre Rouge, 
Republic of Mauritius
Int Class 39
AL-Ameen Tours & Arabic Characters (and 
logo)

\L VM 1 H '
do.I II (J-ldAJI

(111) 26544/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) Global Link Overseas Ltd.
(730) Royal Road, Curepipe, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 19 and 20
(540) Supreme Furniture (and logo)

(111)
(730)
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

26545/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
HERMES INTERNATIONAL
24, rue du Faubourg Saint-Honore, Paris 
75008, France
Etude Guy Rivalland, Attorneys-at-Law
7th Floor, Chancery House, Lislet Geoffroy 
Street, Port-Louis, Port Louis
Int Class 3

EAU D'ORANGE
VERTE
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(111) 26546/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) Tropical Paradise Co. Ltd
(730) c/o Eclosia Group, Gentilly, Moka, Mauritius
(740) Me. Gerard H de Froberville, Attorney at Law

ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church St, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 43

15401 Pomme de Mat

(111) 26547/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) Tropical Paradise Co. Ltd
(730) c/o Eclosia Group, Gentilly, Moka, Mtius
(740) Me. Gerard H de Froberville, Attorney at Law 

ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church St, Port-Louis 
(510) Int Class 43 

15401 Pink Socks
(111)
(730)
(730)
(510)
(540)

26548/2019 (151)
Global Link Overseas Ltd.

23/09/2019

Royal Road, Curepipe, Republic of Mauritius
Int Class 30 and 31
MOHANI (and logo)

(111) 26549/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) Global Link Overseas Ltd.
(730) Royal Road, Curepipe, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 30 and 31
(540) Dilnoor (and logo)

(111) 26551/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) ATTITUDE HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT LTD
(730) The Junction Business Hub, Block C, Calebasses 

Branch Road, Calebasses,
Republic of Mauritius

(510) Int Class 9, 35 and 41
(540) Konpoz to lamizik By Attitude (and logo)

KoA?oZ-

(111)
(730)
(730)

(510)
(540)

26552/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
Frank H.N. Chan Soon Sen
76 Volcy Pougnet Street, Port-Louis, 
Republic of Mauritius 
Int Class 5 and 16
WOUNDAID & Logo

^WOOMDAID

MOHW’l

BY ATTITUDE

(111)
(730)
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

26553/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
C8
1, Place du Spectacle, 92130 Issy-Les-Moulineaux, 
France
Me. Vashish BHUGOO, Attorney at Law 
8th Floor, Astor Court, Block B, 
Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 
Int Class 9,16, 35, 38 and 41
ENQUETES PARANORMALES (word and 
device mark)

(111) 26554/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) COMPAGNIE IMMOBILIERE LIMITEE
(730) 5th floor, Arcades Currimjee, 256 Royal Road, 

Curepipe 74501, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35 and 36
(540) Arcades Currimjee (and logo)
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(111) 26555/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) CENTRE ESTHETIQUE DE L'OCEAN INDIEN 

LTEE
(730) Trou Aux Biches, 1213-11, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Yusuf S NAZROO, IP Agent

12 Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 44
(540) Centre De Chirurgie Esthetique De L'Ocean 

Indien - Cheveux - Dentaire - Plastique - Easy 
Dental Care (and logo)

(111)
(730)

(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

CENTRf >7 Cl"R
ESTHETIQUE
DE L'OCEAN INDIEN 
(111 VII \ IM NIAIHI PI ASIIQl I
Easy Dental Can

(111) 26557/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) CENTRE ESTHETIQUE

DE LOCEAN INDIEN LTEE
(730) Trou Aux Biches,1213-11 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Yusuf S NAZROO IP Agent

12 Frere Felix De Valois, Street, Port-Louis.
(510) Int Class 44
(540) Centre De Chirurgie Esthetique De L'Ocean 

Indien - Cheveux - Dentaire - Plastique - FUE 
Density (and logo)

s CENTRE 35 CH'.RtRG E 

ESTHETIQUE 
DE L'OCEAN INDIEN 
Gil VI l \ IHMAIWI HASriQUI
FUE Density

(111)
(730)
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

26556/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
CENTRE ESTHETIQUE
DE L'OCEAN INDIEN LTEE
Trou Aux Biches, 1213-11
Republic of Mauritius
Yusuf S Nazroo, IP Agent
12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis, 
Port Louis
Int Class 44
Centre De Chirurgie Esthetique De L'Ocean 
Indien - Cheveux - Dentaire - Plastique - 
Easy lift (and logo)

CENTRE OE ChiRuRGi?

ESTHETIQUE
DE L’OCEAN INDIEN 
(IIIVlTx IH'MAIHI MASIIOri

EuyOft

26558/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
ITC Limited
Virginia House 37, J. L. Nehru Road, 
Kolkata - 700 071, State of West Bengal 
India
Mr Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent, 
ENSafrica (Mauritius)
19 Church Street, Port-Louis
Int Class 29 and 30

SUN FEAST
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(ill) 
(730) 
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

26559/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
P.T. Pulau Sambu
JI. Rawa Bebek No. 26 (Gedung Panjang), 
1003 Rw 010 Kelurahan Penjaringan, 
Kecamatan Penjaringan, Kota Administrasi 
Jakarta Utara, Indonesia
Me. Vashish BHUGOO, Attorney at Law
8th Floor, Astor Court, Block B, 
Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 
Int Class 29 and 32
KARA COCO (device)

(111)
(730)
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

26560/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
FAES FARMA, S.A.
Avenida Autonomia 10, 48940 Leioa (Bizkaia)
Spain
Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
Int Class 5

FLONIX

Kara
coco
_ _______ 7 A__  
water from of life

(111)
(730)
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

26561/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
FAES FARMA, S.A.
Avenida Autonomia 10, 48940 Leioa (Bizkaia),, 
Spain
Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
Int Class 5

GABAR

(111)
(730)
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

26562/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
FAES FARMA, S.A.
Avenida Autonomia 10, 48940 Leioa (Bizkaia),, 
Spain
Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
Int Class 5

INSULAIR
(111) 26563/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) FAES FARMA, S.A.
(730) Avenida Autonomia 10, 48940 Leioa (Bizkaia),, 

Spain
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 5

,541” PULMODROP

(111) 26564/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) Corporate and Commercial Risk Management 

Services Limited
(730) Suite 1, PERRIER! OFFICE SUITES, C2-302, Level 

3, OFFICE BLOCK C, La Croisette, Grand Baie, 
30517, Republic of Mauritius

(740) Pravin Barthia 
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street,, 
Port Louis

(510) Int Class 36
(540) EM Insurance Brokers (and logo)

Insurance
Brokers
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(111) 26565/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) Frank H.N. Chan Soon Sen
(730) 76 Volcy Pougnet Street, Port-Louis, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 5 and 10
(540) SELECTCARE & Logo

(111) 
(730) 
(730)

(740)

26566/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
Pravin Masalewale

(510)
(540)

55, Hadapsar Industrial Estate, Hadapsar, Pune 
411 013, Maharashtra, India
Zubeida Ismael SALAJEE, Senior Attorney 
Suite 319, 3rd Floor, Saint James Court, Saint 
Denis Street, Port Louis
Int Class 30
Suhana - Tastemakers of India Since 1962 
(and logo) 

Su'hana
(111) 26567/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) LABOCAST
(730) Ground Floor, Criterion House, Quatre-Bornes, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 5 and 10
(540) LABOCAST-MODERN DENTAL GROUP (and 

logo) 

labocast
MODERN DENTAL GROUP

(111) 26568/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) Intervet International B.V.
(730) Wim de Korverstraat 35, 5831 AN Boxmeer, 

The Netherlands
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 5

,540’ SALENVAC

(111) 26569/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) Getz Pharma International FZ LLC
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

Office No. 1307,13th Floor, Al-Thuraya Tower
1, Dubai Media City, U.Arab Emirates 
Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent 
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port-Louis
Int Class 5

AMVAGET

(111)
(730)
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

26570/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
IBL Ltd
IBL HOUSE, Caudan, Port Louis,
Republic of Mauritius
R.C Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL LTD, IBL House, Ground Floor, Caudan, 
Port-Louis
Int Class 3, 5, 35, 39, 41 and 44
MedActiv Logo

MedActiv <>
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(111) 26571/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) Bayer Consumer Care AG
(730) Peter-Merian-Str. 84, CH-4052 Basel 

Switzerland
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 5
(540) RENNIE PACKAGING 2018 (Logo Version 1) in 

Colour

(111)
(730)
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

26572/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
Bayer Consumer Care AG
Peter-Merian-Str. 84, CH-4052 Basel 
Switzerland
Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
Int Class 5
RENNIE PACKAGING 2018 (Logo Version 2) in 
Colour

(111) 26573/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) Cernol Chemicals Ltd
(730) Black River Road, Petite Riviere,

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Etude Guy Rivalland, Attorneys-at-Law 

7th Floor, Chancery House, Lislet Geoffroy 
Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5
(540) CERNOL (and logo)

(Hl) 
(730) 
(730)

(740)

(510) 
(540)

26574/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
Cernol Marketing Ltd
Black River Road, Petite Riviere,
Republic of Mauritius
Etude Guy Rivalland, Attorneys-at-Law 
7th Floor, Chancery House, Lislet Geoffroy 
Street, Port-Louis
Int Class 3 and 5
CERNOL NATURE (and logo)

>Amure
(111) 26575/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) SOYAL TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD.
(730) 11F., No.368, Gongjian Road, Xizhi District, 

New Taipei City 22161, Taiwan
(740) Pazany Thandarayan, Attorney-at-Law 

C/o Pravir Palayathan, Royal Road, Gentilly, 
Moka

(510) Int Class 9 
(540) SOYAL logo

SOYAL

(111) 26576/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) DGF
(730) 7 rue Henri Navier, ZAC des Cettons 2, 78570 

Chanteloup-les-Vignes, France
(740) Pazany Thandarayan, Attorney-at-Law 

C/o Pravir Palayathan, Royal Road, Gentilly, 
Moka

(510) 
(540)

Int Class 29 and 30

DGF
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(111) 26577/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) DAUHOO Bibi Fatehma Shamima Chisty 
(730) Cnr De Rosnay & 2 Marcel Ducasse, Beau

Bassin , Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35
(540) HOME PLUS (and logo)

(111) 26578/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) DAUHOO Bibi Fatehma Shamima Chisty
(730) Cnr De Rosnay & 2 Marcel Ducasse, Beau

Bassin, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35
(540) GREEN BRANDS HOME RANGE (and logo)

H

H0M€^

(111) 26579/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) BUNTIPILLY Kerry
(730) 174, Avenue des Lataniers, Res. St Jacques, 

Flic en Flac, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 25 and 44
(540) SOUL TOUCH (and logo)

(111) 26581/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) Marie Desiree Valerie KERAMBRUN
(730) Rue des Capitaines, Morcellement Raffray, 

Pointes aux Canonniers, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 25 and 28
(540) BUZUK (and logo)

(111) 26580/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) GESMAFIN CO LTD
(730) Royal Road, Le Morne-Peninsula,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 11
(540) CARTIS (and logo)

(111) 26582/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) Ikhlaas Mahmud RAWAT 
(730)

(510)
(540)

46, Dauphine Street, Port Louis, 
Republic of Mauritius
Int Class 18 and 25

GEOGRA
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(ill) 
(730) 
(730)

(510)
(540)

26583/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
Jean Alain Fabien JOSEPH
47 Hennessy Avenue, Quatre Bornes, 
Republic of Mauritius
Int Class 16 and 25
BEACH VIBES (and logo)

(111) 26584/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) MANDALA CAPITAL LIMITED
(730) IFS Court, Bank Street, TwentyEight, Cybercity, 

Ebene 72201, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 36, 39 and 44
(540) MANDALA CAPITAL with logo flower device

BEACH
VIBES

(111) 26585/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) JACQUES MARIO GUILLOT
(730) 41, Plantation Marguery, Black River, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 25 and 35
(540) For Denim's Sake! (and logo)

FOR g^ENIMS SAKE!

(111)
(730)
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

26587/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
Mervin Sandiren Punthen
39, Royal Road, Beau-Bassin,
Republic of Mauritius
Me Vandana Munisami, Barrister-at-Law 
Global Intellectual Property Focus, Law Firm,
53 rue de la Cannelle, Ebene 72203
Int Class 35 and 41
WAM & Tortoise Device with a backpack (in 
colour)

(in) 
(730) 
(730)

(510)
(540)

(111) 
(730) 
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

26586/2019 (151)
JACQUES MARIO GUILLOT
41, Plantation Marguery, Black River, 
Republic of Mauritius

26588/2019 (151)
Mrs Sneha Dosieah-Panchoo

23/09/2019

23/09/2019

7 Ramsaha Lane, Drapers Avenue, Quatre- 
Bornes, Republic of Mauritius
Me Vandana Munisami, Barrister-at-Law 
Global Intellectual Property Focus, Law Firm, 
53 rue de la Cannelle, Ebene 72203
Int Class 9,16, 28, 31, 35, 41, 43 and 44
Thoughts in stylised character in an 
unfinished circle with 3 dots (in black and 
white)
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(111)
(730)
(730)

(510)
(540)

26589/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
Tonya MARIMOOTOO
87 C Avenue Berthaud, Quatre-Bornes, 
Republic of Mauritius
Int Class 36 and 43
Sunset Studio (and logo)

(111)
(730)
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

26591/2019
ARKRAY, INC.
57 NISHI AKETA-CHO, HIGASHI-KUJO MINAMI- 
KU, KYOTO, Japan
Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
Int Class 5, 9 and 10
ARKRAY Logo in Colour

(151) 23/09/2019

(111)
(730)
(730)
(740)

(510)
(540)

(111)
(730)
(730)

(510)
(540)

(111)
(730)
(730)

(510)
(540)

26593/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
W.C.M LIMITED
28 Velore Street, Port Louis,
Republic of Mauritius
Int Class 3
SPORTSTAR (and logo)

(Hl)
(730)
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

26590/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
ALAIN AFFLELOU FRANCHISEUR
11 Rue D'Argenson, 75008 Paris, France
Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
Int Class 9
MAGIC BY AFFLELOU Logo

BY AFFLELOU

26592/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
YGIE Investment & Services Ltd
C/o Anex Management Services Ltd.
8th Floor, Ebene Tower, 52,Cybercity, Ebene, 
Republic of Mauritius
Int Class 5,10 and 44
YGIE LAB SOLUTIONS & LOGO

26594/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
Omnicane Limited
Omnicane House, Mon Tresor Business
Gateway, New Airport Access Road,
Plaine Magnien 51521, Republic of Mauritius 
Mr Pravin BARTHIA
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, Port- 
Louis
Int Class 5
DINA LIFE & LOGO
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(111) 26595/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) EBOTSE TRADING 46 CC
(730) Unit 4, Eastsands, 64 Vervoer Street, Kya Sands, 

Randburg, South Africa
(740) Me Vashish Bhugoo, Attorney-at-Law 

8th Floor, Astor Court, Block B, 
Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 32 and 33

1401 TIPO TINTO

(111) 26596/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) EBOTSE TRADING 46 CC
(730) Unit 4, Eastsands, 64 Vervoer Street, Kya Sands, 

Randburg, South Africa
(740) Me Vashish Bhugoo, Attorney-at-Law

8th Floor, Astor Court, Block B, 
Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis

(510) Int Class 32 and 33

15 01 TIPO TINTO R&R
(111) 26597/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) Aspen Pharmacare Holdings Limited
(730) Building 8, Healthcare Park, Woodlands Drive, 

Woodmead, Sandton, Gauteng, South Africa
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No.8, Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis
(510) Int Class 5
(540) ETHICARE & Device in Colour

•S Ethicare

(111) 26598/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) Aspen Pharmacare Holdings Limited
(730) Building 8, Healthcare Park, Woodlands Drive, 

Woodmead, Sandton, Gauteng, South Africa
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No.8, Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis
(510) Int Class 5
(540) ETHICARE COMMITTED TO CARING & Device in 

Colour

Ethicare
Committed to caring

(111) 26599/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) SIGNUTRA INC.
(730) 2711 Centerville Road, Suite 400, Wilmington, New

Castle County, Delaware 19808,
United States of Americ

(740) ETUDE PHILIPS INTERNATIONAL LTD 
Suite 310, St James Court, St Denis Street, 
Port Louis

(510) Int Class 5

l5"’ VIVAMOM

(111) 26600/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) T & T International Foods Limited
(730) 69 La Tour Koenig Street, Industrial Estate, Pointe

aux Sables 11109, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 29 and 30

5401 MINN Tl TONTON

(111) 26601/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730). NEXTROAD
(730) 10 rue Labie, 75017 Paris, France
(740) Mary Anne Philips, Attorney-at-Law

Etude Philips International Ltd,
Room 310, St. James Court, St. Denis Street, Port- 
Louis

(510) Int Class 37 and 42

5401 NEXTROAD

(111) 26602/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
(730) R.R Fashion Ltd
(730) Cnr Stevenson & St Jean Roads,

(Kelvin Court),
Quatre Bornes, 1723-07, Republic of Mauritius 

(740) Yusuf S. NAZROO, 1P Agent
12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 18, 25 and 35
(540) WOW stylized with World of Wonders

WOW
world of wonders
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(ill) 
(730) 
(730)

(510)
(540)

26603/2019 (151) 23/09/2019
IMEX TRADE CO LTD
22 Hirondelle Ave., Trefles, Rose Hill, 
Republic of Mauritius
Int Class 14,18 and 25
ZOE (and logo)

(111) 26604/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) Castleford Investment Holdings Limited 
(730) GTS Corporate Services Ltd, GTS Chambers,

Road Town, Tortola VG1110,
British Virgin Islands

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
8 Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis

(510) Int Class 32 and 33

,5“” SUPER EAGLE

(111) 26605/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) ORDERMANZER LTD
(730) Church Road, Notre Dame 1220-02 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Zohra Yusuf NAZROO, Attorney-at-Law

12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 35 and 43
(540) OrderManzer (and logo)

(111) 26606/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) WeWork Companies Inc.
(730) 115 West 18th Street, New York, 

New York 10011, U.S.A.
(740) Ruben Cyril Payen, Trademark Agent 

IBL Ltd, Ground Floor, IBL House, Caudan, 
Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 35, 36 and 41

,540’ STUDENT OF LIFE
FOR LIFE

OrderManzer

(111) 26607/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) WeWork Companies Inc.
(730) 115 West 18th Street, New York, 

New York 10011, U.S.A.
(740) Ruben Cyril Payen, Trademark Agent 

IBL Ltd, Ground Floor, IBL House, Caudan, 
Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 35, 36 and 41

(111) 26608/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) WeWork Companies Inc.
(730) 115 West 18th Street, New York, 

New York 10011, U.S.A.
(740) Ruben Cyril Payen, Trademark Agent 

IBL Ltd, Ground Floor, IBL House, Caudan, 
Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 35, 36 and 43

,540’ WEWORK NOW
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(111)
(730)
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

26609/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
WeWork Companies Inc.
115 West 18th Street, New York, New York 
10011, United States of America
Ruben Cyril Payen, Trademark Agent 
IBL Ltd, Ground Floor, IBL House, Caudan, 
Port-Louis
Int Class 20, 24, 35 and 45
WE in a circle

(111) 26610/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) WeWork Companies Inc.
(730) 115 West 18th Street, New York, New York 

10011, United States of America.
(740) Ruben Cyril Payen, Trademark Agent 

IBL Ltd, Ground Floor, IBL House, Caudan, 
Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 9,16, 20, 24, 35, 36, 37, 41, 42,43 
and 45

(540) THE WE

(111) 26611/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) WeWork Companies Inc.
(730) 115 West 18th Street, New York, New York 

10011, United States of America
(740) Ruben Cyril Payen, Trademark Agent 

IBL Ltd, Ground Floor, IBL House, Caudan, 
Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 9,16, 35, 36, 37, 41,42, 43 and 45 
(540) WE in a circle

(111) 26612/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) adidas International Marketing B.V.
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

Atlas Arena, Afrika Building, Hoogoorddreef 9a 
1101 BA Amsterdam ZO, The Netherlands 
R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL LTD, 10 Dr Ferriere Street, Port-Louis
Int Class 25

GAZELLE

(111) 
(730) 
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

26613/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
adidas International Marketing B.V.
Atlas Arena, Afrika Building, Hoogoorddreef 9a 
1101 BA Amsterdam ZO, The Netherlands, 
R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL LTD, 10 Dr Ferriere Street, Port-Louis
Int Class 25

STAN SMITH

(111) 
(730) 
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

26614/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
EUROLUBGmbH
Freisinger Strasse 25-27, Eching, 85386, 
Germany
Mr R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL Ltd, 10, Dr. Ferriere Street, Port Louis
Int Class 31 and 4
EUROLUB DEVICE

’EUROlyB]



4686 The Mauritius Government Gazette

PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — cozrfwweJ

(111)
(730)
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

26615/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
Dunhill Tobacco of London Limited
Globe House, 4 Temple Place, London, WC2R 
2PG, United Kingdom
Mr R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL Ltd, 10, Dr. Ferriere Street, Port Louis
Int Class 34
DUNHILL ZEST LABEL

(111)
(730)
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

26616/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
ITALFARMACO, S.A.
San Rafael, 3, Alcobendas, Madrid, 28108,
Spain
R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL LTD, 10, Dr Ferriere Street, Port-Louis
Int Class 5

ESTIMA

(111) 26617/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) Guangdong Berrylion Tools Co., Ltd
(730) Room 930, NO.623, Fangcun West Road, 

Liwan District, Guangdong City, Guangdong 
Province, People's Republic of China

(740) Zohra Yusuf NAZROO, Attorney at Law
12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis 

(510) Int Class 8
(540) BERRYLION with Chinese characters

BERRYLION
SIM

(111) 26618/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) KNAUF GIPS KG
(730) Am Bahnhof 7, Iphofen, 97346, Germany
(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent, IBL Ltd

10, Dr Ferriere Street, Port Louis
(510) Int Class 6,17,19 and 37
(540) KNAUF

kNAUf
(111) 26619/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) Guangzhou Sunda International Trading Co., 

Ltd
(730) Room 4606, CITIC Plaza, No. 233 Tianhe North 

Road, Tianhe District, Guangzhou City, 
Guangdong Province,
People's Republic of China

(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL Ltd, Trademarks Dept., 10, Dr Ferriere 
Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 5
(540) SOFTCARE

(111) 26620/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) Guangzhou Sunda International Trading Co., 

Ltd
(730) Room 4606, CITIC Plaza, No. 233 Tianhe North 

Road, Tianhe District, Guangzhou City, 
Guangdong Province, 
People's Republic of China

(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL Ltd, Trademarks Dept., 10, Dr Ferriere
Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 3
(540) KLEESOFT



12 October 2019 4687

PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(111) 26621/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) LUZHOU LAO JIAO CO., LTD
(730) GUO JIAO SQUARE, LUZHOU, SICHUAN,

People's Republic of China
(740) R.CPayen, Trademark Agent

IBL Ltd, TRADEMARKS DEPARTMENT, 10,
Dr Ferriere Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 33

(54°’ GUOJIAO 1573

(111) 26622/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) CARLCARE TECHNOLOGY LIMITED
(730) ROOM 604, 6/F SOUTH TOWER, WORLD 

FINANCE CENTRE HARBOUR CITY, 17 CANTON 
RD TST KL, HONG KONG,
People's Republic of China

(740) RC Payen,Trademark Agent
10 Dr. Ferriere Street, Port Louis

(510) Int Class 37
(540) CARLCARE STYLIZED

r (tore

(111) 26623/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) Wanli Tire Corporation Limited
(730) No. 3, Wanli Road, Aotou Town, Conghua, 

Guangzhou City, Guangdong Province, 
People's Republic of China

(740) RC Payen, Trademark Agent 
IBL LTD, 10, Dr. Ferriere Street, Port Louis

(510) Int Class 12
(540) WAN LI STYLIZED & W Design

® WANLI

(111) 26624/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) Wanli Tire Corporation Limited
(730) No. 3, Wanli Road, Aotou Town, Conghua, 

Guangzhou City, Guangdong Province, 
People's Republic of China

(740) RC Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL LTD, 10, Dr. Ferriere Street, Port Louis 

(510) Int Class 12
(540) APTANY STYLIZED

APTANY
(111) 26625/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(330) 3401213 22/05/2019 UK
(730) IP Holdings (Antigua) Limited
(730) The Ursula Jones Building, Coolidge, St. John's,

P.O. Box 3511, Antigua & Barbuda, Antigua 
(740) Zohra Yusuf NAZROO, Attorney-at-Law

No. 12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis 
(510) Int Class 9 and 36 

,540) ACRU

(111) 26626/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(330) 3401213 22/05/2019 UK
(730) IP Holdings (Antigua) Limited
(730) The Ursula Jones Building, Coolidge, St. John's,

P.O. Box 3511, Antigua & Barbuda, Antigua 
(740) Zohra Yusuf NAZROO, Attorney-at-Law

No. 12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis 
(510) Int Class 9 and 36
(540) ACRU Logo

•

A
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(111) 26627/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(330) 3401200 22/05/2019 UK
(730) IP Holdings (Antigua) Limited
(730) The Ursula Jones Building, Coolidge, St. John's,

P.O. Box 3511, Antigua & Barbuda, Antigua
(740) Zohra Yusuf NAZRoO, Attorney-at-Law

No. 12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis 
(510) Int Class 9 and 36
(540) ACRU Stylized

(111) 26628/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) Dermacol, a.s.
(730) Praque 6, Vytvarna 1023/4,16100, Czech 

Republic
(740) Mr Yusuf Nazroo, Trademark Agent

12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port Louis
(510) Int Class 3

IMI” DERMACOL
ACRU

(111) 26629/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) AHIRWALL COMPANY LTD
(730) C/o Ram Awotar, Rishi Dayanand Road, 

Plaine Magnien, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 11 and 35
(540) AHIRWALL (and logo)

(111) 26630/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) BERIOSKAS.L
(730) POL. IND. CASTILLA 8-3/46380 CHESTE 

VALENCIA, Spain
(740) Mr Vassist Rao LUCHMAYA, Attorney at Law 

2nd Floor, Sterling Tower, La Poudriere Street, 
Port Louis

(510) Int Class 3
(540) BABARIA

AHIRWALL babaria
(111) 26631/2019 . (151) 30/09/2019
(730) PHOENIX BEVERAGES LTD
(730) Pont Fer, Phoenix, Republic of Mauritius
(740) Mathilde Parent Lagesse, Barrister-at-Law 

PLCJ Ltd, Centre Commercial "Le Nautica", 
Route Royale, Riviere Noire, Republic of 
Mauritius

(510) Int Class 32 and 33
(540) GISTER (logo)

(111) 26632/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) LATOUR Louis Alexandre
(730) Allee Victoria, Beau Vallon,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 25 and 41
(540) APNOSPHERE - A one breath journey (and 

logo)

o

O la ono breath journey



12 October 2019 4689

PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(111) 26633/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) Acu Care Pain & Rehab Center Ltd
(730) C/o Zhao Gang, 49 More. Newton, Ave. Collins, 

Roche Brunes, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 44
(540) Acu Care (Pain & Rehab Centre) & in Chinese 

character (and logo)

(111) 26634/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) Grays Inc. Ltd
(730) Beau Plan, Pamplemousses,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 33

1401 CRAZY DODO
w

•-------—-----
a ACU CARE ;

(111) 26635/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) Ashoka Marketing Ltd
(730) Pierre Simonet Street, Floreal,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 43
(540) Ashoka (Sweets & Curries) (and logo)

(111) 26636/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) CONTENT BOX LTD
(730) Avenue des Tulipes, Morcellement Berjeeraz, 

Albion, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35, 38 and 41
(540) CONTENT BOX - CONTENT AND MORE (and 

logo)

CONTENT
MOW

(111) 26637/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) YKBS LTD
(730) Belle Terre Road, More Vrs, Highlands, 

173406, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 41 and 42
(540) YKBS - Honoris United Universities (and logo)

ft YKBS
HONORIS UNITED UNIVERSITIES

(111) 26638/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) WeWork Companies Inc.
(730) 115 West 18th Street, New York, New York 

10011, U.S.A.
(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent 

IBL LTD, IBL House, Ground Floor, Caudan, 
Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 9,16, 20, 24, 35, 36, 37, 41, 42, 43 
and 45

|541” WE COMPANY
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(111) 26639/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) WeWork Companies Inc.
(730) 115 West 18th Street, New York, New York 

10011, United States of America.
(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent 

IBL LTD, IBL House, Ground Floor, Caudan, 
Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 9,16, 20, 24, 35, 36, 37, 41, 42,43 
and 45

15401 THE WE COMPANY

(111) 26640/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) WeWork Companies Inc.
(730) 115 West 18th Street, New York, New York 

10011, U.S.A.
(740) Mr R C Payen, Trademark Agent, IBL LTD 

IBL LTD, IBL House, Ground Floor, Caudan, 
Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 35, 36,41, 42 and 43

,540’ ELEVATING
CONSCIOUSNESS

(111) 26641/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) WeWork Companies Inc.
(730) 115 West 18th Street, New York, New York 

10011, U.S.A.
(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent

IBL LTD, IBL House, Ground Floor, Caudan, 
Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 35 and 43

(540’ MADE BY WE

(111) 26642/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) Church & Dwight Co., Inc.
(730) 500 Charles Ewing Boulevard, Ewing, New 

Jersey 08628, U.S.A.
(740) R. C. Payen, Trademark Agent

IBL LTD, IBL House, Ground Floor, Caudan, 
Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 5
(540) Penguin with Nightcap Design in color

(111) 26643/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) H&M Hennes & Mauritz AB
(730) SE-106 38 Stockholm, Sweden
(740) R. C. Payen, Trademark Agent 

IBL LTD, IBL House, Ground Floor, Caudan, 
Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 3, 9,14,16,18, 20, 21, 24, 25, 26 and 
35

(540) H&M (device)

(111) 26644/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) H&M Hennes & Mauritz AB
(730) SE-106 38 Stockholm, Sweden
(740) R. C. Payen, Trademark Agent

IBL LTD, IBL House, Ground Floor, Caudan, 
Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 14,18 and 25

,54°’ DIVIDED
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(111) 26645/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) H&M Hennes & Mauritz AB
(730) SE-106 38 Stockholm, Sweden
(740) R. C. Payen, Trademark Agent

IBL LTD, IBL House, Ground Floor, Caudan,
Port-Louis

(510) 
(540)

Int Class 18 and 25

L.O.G.G.

(111) 26646/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) H&M Hennes & Mauritz AB
(730) SE-106 38 Stockholm, Sweden
(740) R. C. Payen, Trademark Agent

IBL LTD, IBL House, Ground Floor, Caudan, 
Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 21, 24, 25 and 35

,M<" CONSCIOUS
(111) 
(730) 
(730)

(740)

(510) 
(540)

26647/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
SANTOS
140-150 Avenue Roger Salengro, 69120 
VAULX-EN-VELIN, France
R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL Ltd, Trademarks Dept.
10, Dr Ferriere Street, Port Louis
Int Class 7
SANTOS & S Device

S SANTOS

(111) 26648/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) INNODIS POULTRY LTD
(730) Savanne Road, Beau Climat, La Flora, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 29, 30, 31 and 32
(540) The Farmshop logo

(111) 26649/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) MIGLIORE CO. LTD
(730) Dauphin Avenue, Trou aux Biches,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 24 and 25 
(540) E-VOLUTION (and logo)

(111) 26650/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) The Lux Collective Ltd
(730) Pierre Simonet Street, Floreal, Republic of 

Mauritius
(510) 
(540)

Int Class 43

Ai KISU

(111) 
(730) 
(730)

(740)

(510) 
(540)

26651/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
The Lux Collective Ltd
Pierre Simonet Street, Floreal, 
Republic of Mauritius 
The Lux Collective Ltd
Pierre Simonet Street, Floreal 
Int Class 41 and 43

BISOU

(111) 
(730) 
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

26652/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
FREEBIRD LTD
Coastal Road, Trou Aux Biches, 
Republic of Mauritius
Yusuf Sulleyman Nazroo, Trademark Agent 
12, Frdre Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis 
Int Class 35 and 43
Residence Bois D'Oiseaux & Logo
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(111) 26653/2019 (151) 30/09/2019 (111) 26654/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) XIORA DEVELOPPEMENT LTEE (730) XIORA DEVELOPPEMENT LTEE
(730) 5, Louis L'Echelle Street, Beau-Bassin, (730) 5, Louis L'Echelle Street, Beau-Bassin,

Republic of Mauritius Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 1 (510) Int Classi

,M<” X-TERMINATOR ' ’ CYPER KILL 15 EC
(111) 26550/2019 (151) 23/09/2019 (111) 26655/2019 (151) 30/09/2019
(730) SANOFI '■*30) CHAN KWAI SIONG Sharon Beatrice Natacha
(730) 54, rue La Boetie, 75008 PARIS, France (730) Coastal Rd, Pont Chambly Villa 39,
(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent Terre Rouge, Republic of Mauritius

IBL Ltd, Trademarks Dept. (510) Int Class 35
10, Dr Ferriere Street, Port Louis (540) BrandSalt & logo

(510) Int Class 5 Z' ■ -2^
(540) SARCLISA LOGO ....

SARCLISA B

BrandSalt

Date: 10 October, 2019
Ag Controller

Industrial Property Office
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General Notice No. 1772 of 2019

THE PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGN & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002
(Regulation 40)

Notice is hereby given that the following industrial design has been registered under 
Section 31 of the Patents, Industrial Designs & Trademarks Act 2002:

Description of Design: DODO OUTLINE
Number & Date of Registration: 000222/2019 of 21 August, 2019
Name & Address of the registered owner: Raksha Basanta Lala of 88 St Jean Road, 
Quatre Bornes, Republic of Mauritius
Name & Address of Creator: Raksha Basanta Lala of 88 St Jean Road, Quatre Bornes, 
Republic of Mauritius
Filing Date: 21 August 2019.
Products: Jewellery
Class: 11
Representation of Designs:

Date: 10 October 2019
The Controller

Industrial Property Office
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General Notice No. 1773 of 2019

THE PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGN & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 
(Section 42)

INVALIDATION OF TRADEMARK

Notice is hereby given that following an invalidation order issued by the Industrial 

Property Tribunal on 02 May 2019 pursuant to Section 42 of the Patents, Industrial 

Designs and Trademarks Act 2002, the trademark “LA PETITE VILLA” bearing 

registration number and date 18708/2015 of 05 August 2015 and registered in the name 

of Yasir Nabee of Dr Raffa Road, Phoenix, Republic of Mauritius has been removed 

from the Register of Trademarks of Mauritius with effect from 05 August 2015 and the 

records at the Industrial Property Office have been amended accordingly.

Date: 08 October, 2019
The Controller

Industrial Property Office
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Legal Notices and Advertisements
Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Aslam AUNGNOO, 
has applied to the Honourable Attorney General 
for leave to change his name and surname Aslam 
AUNGNOO into those of Mohammed Aslam 
Ibrahim MACTOOM, so that in the future, he 
shall bear the names and surname of Mohammed 
Aslam Ibrahim MACTOOM.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the Registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Dated at Port Louis, this 23rd day of September 
2019.

Khalil HOSSEN 
of 7, Sir Virgil Naz St, Port Louis.

Attorney for the Petitioner 

(Rec. No. 18/145072)

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Ms Mareeaye 
ELEEMAN, of River Side, Phoenix, has applied 
to the Honourable Attorney General for leave to 
change her name Mareeaye into that of Momeen 
so that in the future she shall bear the name and 
surname of Momeen ELEEMAN.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the Gazette.

Date: 23 September 2019
Eleeman Sahib 

Applicant 
(Rec. No. 18/144992)

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Imtiaz 
Mohamed JEARUTH and Mrs Bibi Hasina 
JEARUTH (bom Bussaruth), of Rue Bazar, 

Mahebourg has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney General for leave to change the names 
of their minor son Ihsfak Muhammad into those 
of Ashfaaq Mohammed so that in the future he 
shall bear the names and surname of Ashfaaq 
Mohammed JEARUTH.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the Gazette.

Date: 23 September 2019
M. I. Jearuth 

Applicant

(Rec. No. 18/145013)

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Ms Babita 
KITARUTH C/o Ms Anjani SOODINE, of 
Shivala Road, L’Agrement, St Pierre, has applied 
to the Honourable Attorney General for leave to 
change her name Babita into that of Maryam 
so that in the future she shall bear the name and 
surname of Maryam KITARUTH.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the Gazette.

Date: 06 September 2019

B. Kitaruth 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/145002)

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Mohamad 
Swaleh KHODABOCUS, of 03, Cyril Leckning 
Street, Beau Bassin, has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney General for leave to change his names 
Mohamad Swaleh into those ofMohamad Swaley 
so that in the future he shall bear the names and 
surname ofMohamad Swaley KHODABOCUS.
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Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the Gazette.

Date: 23 September 2019

M. S. Khodabocus 
(Rec. No. 18/144995) Applicant

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Seewooduth 
BUSGUTH, of B92 Residence Pere Laval, 
Quatre-Bornes, electing legal domicile at the 
office of Me Sheela Ramano, Attorney at Law of 
Sir William Newton Street, Port Louis, has applied 
to the Honourable Attorney General for leave to 
change his name Seewooduth into that of Gerard 
so that in the future he shall bear the name and 
surname of Gerard BUSGUTH.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the Gazette.

Dated at Port Louis, this 16th day of September 
2019.

Seewooduth BUSGUTH 
(Rec. No. 18/144993) Applicant

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Mahendre 
SEECHURN of 10, Royal Road, Beau Vallon, 
Mahebourg has applied to the Honourable Attorney 
General for leave to change his name Mahendre 
into that of Mahendra so that in the future he 
shall bear the name and surname of Mahendra 
SEECHURN.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the Gazette.

Date: 18 September 2019

Mahendre Seechum 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/145018)

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Ms Gowree 
BOODHONEE of La Sallete Kalimay Road, 
Grand Baie has applied to the Honourable Attorney 
General for leave to change her name Gowree 
into those of Sheena Rai so that in the future she 
shall bear the names and surname of Sheena Rai 
BOODHONEE.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the Gazette.

Date: 24 September 2019

P. Aubeeluck 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/145023)

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Hemraj 
RAMPALL and Mrs Taranjanee RAMPALL 
of Sadale Lamarie, Vacoas have applied to the 
Honourable Attorney General for leave to change 
the name of their minor daughter Kalianee into that 
of Sara so that in the future she shall bear the name 
and surname of Sara RAMPALL.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the Gazette.

Dated: 25 September 2019.

Mr Hemraj RAMPALL and 
Mrs Taranjanee 

Applicants 
(Rec. No. 18/145030)

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr and Mrs Ritesh 
THAKOOR of 5, Robinson Road, Curepipe have 
applied to the Honourable Attorney General for 
leave to change the name of their minor daughter 
Harshika into those of Aashi Harshika so that in 
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the future she shall bear the names and surname 
Aashi Harshika THAKOOR.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the Gazette.

Dated: 26 September 2019

Mr and Mrs Ritesh THAKOOR
Applicants

(Rec. No. 18/145060)

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mrs. Marie Chantal 
GULBUL (bom CHAN YIN) legal wife of 
Mr Abdool Rashid GULBUL of 40 A Malakoff, 
Port Louis, has applied to the Honourable Attorney 
General for leave to change her names Marie 
Chantal into those of Abi Razia so that in the 
future she shall bear the names and surname Abi 
Razia CHAN YIN GULBUL.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the Gazette.

Dated: 26 September 2019

Mrs. Marie Chantal GULBUL 
(bom CHAN YIN) 

Applicant 
(Rec. No. 18/145039)

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 18th day of September, 
2018.

Andre ROBERT, SA 
BLC ROBERT & ASSOCIATES 

of 8 Georges Guibert Street,
Port Louis 

Attorney for the Petitioner
(Rec. No. 18/145045)

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr David Antony 
BHOYROO of 48, Plantation Marguery, 
Black River, has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney General for leave to change his names 
David Antony into those of David Anthony 
so that in the future he shall bear the names and 
surname David Anthony BHOYROO.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the Gazette.

Dated this 27th September 2019.

Mr David Antony BHOYROO
Applicant

(Rec. No. 18/145078)s

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Ms Marie Cecile 
Edith Anais GAILLARD (c/o Mr Andre 
ROBERT, Senior Attorney, BLC Robert & 
Associates, No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, 
Port Louis) has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney General for leave to change her names 
Marie Cecile Edith Anais into those of Anais 
Marie Cecile Edith so that in the future she shall 
bear the names and surname Anais Marie Cecile 
Edith GAILLARD.

Notice is hereby given that Mr Seewoo 
VYDELINGUM C/o Ms Clivy Desiree 
Georgette ROSE of 39, Florida Lane, Cite 
Vallejee, Port Louis has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney General for leave to change his surname 
VYDELINGUM into that of FARVACQUE 
so that in the future he shall bear the name and 
surname of Seewoo FARVACQUE.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
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of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the Gazette.

Date: 30 September 2019

Mr Seewoo Vydelingum 
Applicant

(Rec. No. 18/145088)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Lovish 
ROGHOOAH of Pont Bon Dieu Road, Belvedere, 
has applied to the Honourable Attorney General 
for leave to change his name Lovish into those 
of Luvish Singh so that in the future he shall 
bear the names and surname of Luvish Singh 
ROGHOOAH.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the Gazette.

Date: 30 September 2019

Mr Lovish Roghooah 
Applicant

(Rec. No. 18/145090)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Ms Jamie 
VYDELINGUM C/o Ms Clivy Desiree 
Georgette ROSE of 39, Florida Lane, Cite 
Vallejee, Port Louis has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney General for leave to change her surname 
VYDELINGUM into that of FARVACQUE 
so that in the future she shall bear the name and 
surname of Jamie FARVACQUE.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the Gazette.

Date: 30 September 2019

Ms Jamie Vydelingum 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/145088)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Gerard 
Michel Patrice MARRIER-D’UNIENVILLE 
of C/o Mr. R. Bemey, Royal Road, Belle Vue 
Maurel, Riviere Du Rempart have applied to the 
Honourable Attorney General for leave to change 
his names and surname of Gerard Michel Patrice 
MARRIER-D’UNIENVILLE into those of 
Patrice Michel Gerard MARRIER so that in 
the future he shall bear the names and surname of 
Gerard Patrice Michel MARRIER.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the Gazette.

Dated this 16 September 2019.

Mr Gerard Michel Patrice 
MARRIER-D’UNIENVILLE 

(Rec. No. 18/145085) Applicant

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr EssaT Finley 
FRANQOIS and Mrs Dominique Rebecca 
ARECKSAMY of 15, Avenue Mozart, Cite 
Vallijee, Port Louis, have applied to the Honourable 
Attorney General for leave to change the names 
of their minor daughter Mhelynaa Azalea Kyana 
into that of Mhelelynaa Azalea Kyana so that in 
the future she shall bear the names and surname of 
Mhelelynaa Azalea Kyana FRANQOIS.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the Gazette.

Date: 01/10/2019

Mrs Dominique Rebecca ARECKSAMY 
(Rec. No. 18/145101) Applicant

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Taslim
CULCUTEE and Mrs Chitrasha CULCUTEE
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(bom HEMRAZ) of Geranium Lane, Quinze 
Cantons, Vacoas, have applied to the Honourable 
Attorney General for leave to change the name of 
their minor son Amaan into that of Aman so that 
in the future he shall bear the name and surname of 
Aman CULCUTEE.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the Gazette.

Date: 01/10/2019
Mr Taslim CULCUTEE 

Applicant 
(Rec. No. 18/145099)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mrs Caroline 
Pamela AWOTARSING of Avenue Rover, Mont 
Fleuri, Circonstance, Saint Pierre, has applied 
to the Honourable Attorney General for leave to 
change the names of her minor daughter Yaksha 
Lakshmi into those of Yashika Lakshmi so that 
in the future she shall bear the names and surname 
of Yashika Lakshmi AWOTARSING.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Dated: 12 September 2019

Mrs Caroline Pamela AWOTARSING 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/145153)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Ms Paichaye 
MOONIAH of 75, E.D.C Balance, Plaine 
Magnien has applied to the Honourable Attorney 
General for leave to change her name and 
surname Paichaye MOONIAH into that of 
Ameena JEENATHALLY so that in the future 
she shall bear the name and surname of Ameena 
JEENATHALLY.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the
Registry of the office of the Attorney General

within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 2.10.2019.

Ms Paichaye MOONIAH 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/145131)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Mamood 
Hassam KARIMBOCCUS of 33 Maharatta 
Street, Port Louis, has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney General for leave to change his 
names Mamood Hassam into those of Raouf 
Mamood Hassam so that in the future he shall 
bear the names and surname of Raouf Mamood 
Hassam KARIMBOCCUS.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 3rd October 2019.

Mr Mamood Hassam KARIMBOCCUS 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/145132)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Denis Chet 
Foon WONG NG of 13, Charles Jolivet, 
Beau Bassin, has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney General for leave to change his names 
and surname Denis Chet Foon WONG NG into 
those of Denis KILIAN-WONG so that in the 
future he shall bear the name and surname of Denis 
KILIAN-WONG.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 4™ October 2019.

Mr Denis Chet Foon WONG NG 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/145165)
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First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Roshan 
HALKHOREE and Mrs Geshma HALKHOREE 
(bom RAMPERSAD) of Halkhoree Lane, Long 
Mountain have applied to the Honourable Attorney 
General for leave to change the name of their 
minor son Devyansh into those of Harsh Devansh 
so that in the future he shall bear the RaiiicS and 
surname of Harsh Devansh HALKHOREE.

Objections, if any, should be tiled in the 
Registry of the offic e of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 7th October 2019.

Mr Roshan HALKHOREE and 
Mrs Geshma HALKHOREE

Applicants 
(Rec. No. 18/145176)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Roshan 
HALKHOREE and Mrs Geshma HALKHOREE 
(bom RAMPERSAD) of Halkhoree Lane, Long 
Mountain have applied to the Honourable Attorney 
General for leave to change the name of their minor 
son Vikshan into those of Shaan Vikshan so that 
in the future he shall bear the names and surname 
of Shaan Vikshan HALKHOREE.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 7th October 2019.

Mr Roshan HALKHOREE and 
Mrs Geshma HALKHOREE

Applicants 
(Rec. No. 18/145176)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Jean Christophe 
DESVEAUX of Calasse Reservoir Road, Roche 

Terre, Grand Gaube, has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney General for leave to change the names 
Jean Christophe into that of Christy so that in 
the future he shall bear the name and surname of 
Christy DESVEAUX.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 7th October 2019.

Jean Christophe DESVEAUX 
Applicant

(Rec. No. 18/145178)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Ms Shara HASSAM 
of Camp L’Amour, Grand Baie, has applied to the 
Honourable Attorney General for leave to change 
her name Shara into that of Sarah so that in the 
future she shall bear the name and surname of 
Sarah HASSAM.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 9th October 2019.

Ms Shara HASSAM 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/145212)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mrs Bidwantee 
RAMREEKHEEA (bom LALLBUHARRY) 
of Raghoobar Road, Sebastopol, have applied 
to the Honourable Attorney General for leave to 
change her surname LALLBUHARRY into that 
of LALLBEEHARRY so that in the future she 
shall bear the name and surname of Bidwantee 
LALLBEEHARRY.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General 
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within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 16th September 2019.

Mrs Bidwantee RAMREEKHEEA 
(bom LALLBUHARRY) 

Applicant
(Rec. No. 18/145191)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Ms Marie Natacha 
Isabelle MURTHEN of 5th Mile Belvedere, Beau 
Bassin has applied to the Honourable Attorney 
General for leave to change her names Marie 
Natacha Isabelle into that of Natacha so that in 
the future she shall bear the name and surname of 
Natacha MURTHEN.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the Gazette.

Date: 10 October 2019

M. N. I. Murthen 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/145234)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
14th day of November 2019 at 13.30 hrs shall take 
place before the Master’s Bar situate at the Supreme 
Court Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, the 
Sale by Levy of:- A FISHING VESSEL described 
as hereunder presently anchored at the Port Louis 
Harbour and appears to be in good running 
condition and seaworthy:- Name of Vessel:- Buah 
Manggis 1. Official Number:- 333495. Year and 
Port of registry: 2017- Penang. Gross Tonnage:- 
98.1. The equipments, machineries, apparatuses, 
furniture and fittings to be found on board of the 
aforesaid Fishing Vessel are fully particularised in 
the ‘Document A’ annexed to the Memorandum of 
Charges filed in the above matter.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request of 
CHANG FONG MARINE FREEPORT LTD 
against Fishing Vessel BUAH MANGGIS 1, 

presently anchored at the Port Louis Harbour 
Mauritius owned by FLYMODE TECHNOLOGIES 
SDN.BHD

All parties claiming a right to take inscription 
of legal mortgage upon the said Fishing Vessel are 
warned that they must do so before the transcription 
of the judgment of adjudication failing which they 
shall forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 30th day of September 
2019.

O. D. COWREEA 
1105, Sterling Tower, 

Port Louis 
Attorney in charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 18/145236)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
20,h day of February, 2020 at 1.30 p.m. shall take 
place before the Master’s Court, Supreme Court 
situate at Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, the 
Sale by levy of: “Les biens et droits immobiliers 
ci-apres designes et formant partie d’un immeuble 
denomme ‘RESIDENCE DISCOVERY HOUSE’ se 
trouvant sur une portion de terrain de la contenance 
de vingt perches et demie (20/ip) soit huit cent 
soixante cinq metres carres et vingt huit centiemes 
(865.28m2) situee au quartier des Plaines Wilhems 
lieudit Quatres Bornes a I’angle de la route 
Saint Jean A8 et Madhoo Lane, au No. 87 (A) 
52, route St-Jean d’apres le Cadastre Municipal. 
(PIN Number:- 1721120110) Le dit immeuble 
soumis a un reglement de jouissance - reglement 
de copropriete suivant acte regu par Me. Antish 
Dassyne, notaire, les 23/02/1990 et 16/04/1990, 
enregistre et transcrit au Vol. TV 2763/60. Du 
premier cote, par un drain d’un metre et vingt 
centimetre (1.20m) de large, un espace parking de 
deux metres et cinquante-cinq centimetres (2.55m) 
de large, longeant Saint Jean A8, sur quarante 
trois metres et soixante dix-huit centimetres 
(43.78m); Du deuxieme cote, par Madhoo Lane 
[cinq metres et quatre-vingt centimetres (5.80m) 
de large], sur trente huit metres et soixante cinq 
centimetres (38.65m); Du troisieme cote, par 
Karmendra Nath Varma, sur vingt neuf metres et 
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vingt neuf centimetres (29.29m); Du quatrieme 
et dernier cote, par Harry Madhoo et autres, sur 
quatorze metres et cinquante deux centimetres 
(14.52m). Designation Lot No. 52: Un local 
commercial et professionnel situe au 4ime etage en 
5ime position apres le Lot No. 51 dudit complexe 
immobilier connu sous le nom de ‘Discovery 
House’ ayant une superficie totale de trente 
quatre metres carres et soixante et onze centiemes 
(34.71m2). L’acces a I’immeuble et enparticulier 
au Lot No. 52 se fait comme suit:- (i) pour le rez- 
de-chaussee par les deux corridors de trois metres 
quatre vingt cinq (3m85) et deux metres treize 
(2ml3) de large respectivement; (ii) pour les 
etages superieurs par les deux ascenseurs aussi 
bien que par les escaliers. Avec I’ensemble une 
quote part a concurrence de 10/22000 milliemes 
de la propriete du sol et de toutes les parties 
communes y attachees. Together with all buildings, 
constructions and plantations existing thereon 
and all dependencies and appurtenances thereof, 
generally whatsoever, without any exception or 
reservation the whole as morefully described 
in deed drawn up by Mr. Mohammad Youssoof 
Aumjaud, Notary Public, on the 23/01/2003 
and 30/01/2003 and 11/11/2003, registered and 
transcribed on the 19/11/2003 in Vol. TV 5353/4.” 
Location The property is found at the comer of St 
Jean Road and Madhoo Lane at approximately 183 
metres southwest of its junction Poivre Avenue, 
itself at approximately 200 metres southwest of 
its junction with Avenue des Tulipes and at about 
401 metres southwest to Trianon Roundabout at 
Quatre Bomes. Site Description The site, known 
as Residence Discovery House is constructed 
over an area of 878.90 square metres as described 
in the reglement de co-propriete registered and 
transcribed at Volume TV 2763/60 on 16/04/1990 
and a Memorandum of Survey drawn by Mr. Kadafi 
Koherattee, sworn Land Surveyor on 28/03/2019 
registered at Reg:- LS 29 No. 3861. The site has 
an irregular shape and an even topography with 
a developed frontage of 43.78 metres to St Jean 
Road and 38.65 metres to Madhoo Lane. Parking 
facilities is also available at the front of the 
building with all services connected to the site. 
Unit Description The apartment designated as Lot 
No. 52 is situated on the fourth floor of Residence 
Discovery House. It is made of reinforced concrete 
frames and structures, concrete block walls under 

reinforced concrete slab roof. The elevations are 
fitted with aluminium glazed and framed openings. 
The unit provides an approximate gross covered 
area of 34.71 square metres and shares 10/22,000 
in common parts. No internal inspection was 
possible.

The whole morefully described in the 
Memorandum of Charges filed in the above matter.

The sale is prosecuted at the request of 
The Mauritius Commercial Bank Ltd against 
Mrs. Mandini Barati HANOOMANSING, the 
lawful wife of Mr. Veyasen PYNEEANDEE, absent 
from Mauritius, duly represented by her agent and 
proxy Mrs. Chandrawtee HANOOMANSING, 
(born NARRAIDOO), the Widow of Late 
Yogendranath Dey HANOOMANSING.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 8th day of October, 
2019.

Thierry Koenig SA 
ENSafrica (Mauritius) 

of 19, Church Street, 
Port Louis.

Attorney in charge of the sale 
(Rec. No. 18/145229)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday 
the 26th day of March, 2020 at 1.30 p.m. shall 
take place before the Master’s Court, Supreme 
Court situate at Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, 
the Sale by levy of: “Tout ce qui reste soit deux 
cent quatre vingt dix decimal quatre vingt trois 
metres carres (290.83m2) (apres distraction d’une 
portion de terrain de la contenance de deux cent 
trente quatre metres carres (234m2), vendu par 
Monsieur Chandrasheikanath TOTOO et autres 
a leurs fils et frere Monsieur Oodesh TOTOO 
suivant titre transcrit au Vol: 3564/41), d’un 
terrain originaire de cent quarante toises (140t) 
soit cinq cent trente et un decimal quatre vingt trois 
metres carres (531.83m2), situee dans le district 
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de Pamplemousses, lieudit le Village, Route 
Royale, bornee d’apres le titre de propriete ci- 
apres relate, comme suit:- Du premier cote, par la 
Route Publique, sur soixante treize pieds (73 ’), Du 
deuxieme cote, par Rassool Moosajee, sur soixante 
huit pieds neuf pouces (68 ’9), Du troisieme cote, 
par B. Mattapullut et par M. Ramphul, sur une 
longueur totale de soixante treize pieds (73 ’) et 
Du quatrieme cote, par le surplus du terrain de 
dame Duneelall Soorumbhur, sur soixante neuf 
pieds neuf pouces (69’9). Ensemble un batiment 
commercial en blocs de ciment sous dalles 
d’environ mille neuf cents pieds carres y existant 
ainsi que les installations faites pour I’eau, la 
lumiere electrique et le drainage y attachees et 
generalement tout ce qui peut en dependre et en 
faire partie sans aucune exception ni reserve. ”

Le tout plus amplement decrit au titre et 
transcrit le 02/09/1998 au Volume TV 3916/25. 
La dite portion de terrain a depuis ete mesure par 
Monsieur Rashid Ahmed Jeewa, arpenteur jure, 
suivant son proces-verbal de description en date 
du 17/08/2018 enregistre au Reg. LS 99/99072143 
et a ete trouvee etre de trois cent cinq metres carres 
(305m2), (PIN No. 1210030021) et est compris 
dans les abornements suivants:- Du premier cdte, 
par un trottoir et drain reconverts longeant la 
Route Publique de Pamplemousses A5, sur treize 
metres et cinquante et un centimetres (13.51m), 
Du second cote, par un terrain appartenant a 
Mons. Oodesh Totoo, sur vingt deux metres et 
quarante sept centimetres (22.47m), Du troisieme 
cdte, partie par un terrain appartenant a Mons. 
A. N. Hossain Gheesah, et partie par un terrain 
appartenant a Mons. Fareed Joomun, sur une 
longueur totale de treize metres et cinquante et un 
centimetres (13.51m), Du quatrieme cote, par un 
terrain appartenant a Mons. Farouk Bye Sobratty, 
sur vingt deux metres et soixante six centimetres 
(22.66m), Le tout plus amplement decrit au tire 
en date du 07/09/1998 et 09/09/1998 et transcrit 
au Volume TV 3916/25. 2 buildings stand on the 
site. The front building: This comprises 2 level 
commercial building made up of reinforced 
concrete frame structures, concrete block walls, 
partly under reinforced concrete slab roof. The 
building is fitted with metal glazed external 
openings and C.I.S roller shutters. F/F is accessible 
via an external concrete staircase. Estimated 

total G.C.A = 135m2. The rear building: This 
comprises 2 level residential building made up 
of reinforced concrete frame structures, concrete 
block walls, partly under reinforced concrete 
slab roof. The building is fitted with metal glazed 
external openings. F/ F is accessible via an external 
concrete staircase. Estimated total G.C.A = 215m2.

Together with all that may depend or form part 
thereof without any exception or reservation and 
the whole morefully described in the Memorandum 
of Charges filed in the above matter.

The sale is prosecuted at the request of 
SWAN LIFE LTD formerly known as the Anglo 
Mauritius Assurance Society Ltd against 
Mr. Vedanand TOTOO & Ors.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 7th day of October, 
2019.

Thierry Koenig SA 
ENSafrica (Mauritius) 

of 19, Church Street, 
Port Louis.

Attorney in charge of the sale 
(Rec. No. 18/145229)

SALE BY LICITATION

Notice is hereby given that on the 02/10/2019 
has been filed in the office of the Master and 
Registrar of the Supreme Court of Mauritius, 
situate at Supreme Court Building, Jules Koenig 
Street, Port Louis the memorandum of Charges 
containing the clauses and conditions by virtue 
of which shall take place before the Master’s 
Court the Sale by Licitation prosecuted at the 
request of Mrs Poonum PURMESSUR against 
Mr. Navin RAMJING of “Uneportion de terrain 
de la contenance de trois cent dix huit decimal 
soixante trois metres carres (318.63m2), etant la 
sixieme portion du plan general du morcellement, 
situee au quartier des Plaines Wilhems, lieu dit 
Holyrood d’apres titre mais en realite au lieu dit 
Vacoas, Quinze Cantons d’apres la declaration
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des parties et bornee d’apres un rapport de 
description avec plan figuratif y joint, dresse par 
Monsieur Ravindranath Bhurtun, arpenteur jure, 
en date du 01/10/2009, enregistre au Reg. L.S 68 
No. 1946, comme suit:- Du premier cote, par une 
reserve de deux metres (2m) de large longeant 
un chemin commun de six metres (6m) de large, 
commun aux acquereurs, sur douze metres (12m); 
Du deuxieme cote, par la portion No. 7, sur 
vingt six metres et soixante quatorze centimetres 
(26.74m); Du troisieme cote, par le terrain 
appartenant a Mme. Basdeo MA UNICK sur douze 
metres (12m); Du quatrieme et dernier cote, par 
la portion No. 5, sur vingt six metres et trente 
neuf centimetres (26.39m). The whole morefully 
described in deed transcribed in TV 7709/40. 
Building and/or Plantation. There exists on the 
said portion of land a concrete building under slab 
provided with water and electricity supplies.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said properties are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Dated at Port Louis, this 09/10/2019

Me Kaviraj BOKHOREE 
of Ground Floor, St James Court, 
G08, St Denis Street, Port Louis. 

Attorney in charge of the sale.

(Rec. No. 18/145251)

SALE BY LICITATION

Notice is hereby given that on the 02/10/2019 
has been filed in the office of the Master and 
Registrar of the Supreme Court of Mauritius, 
situate at Supreme Court Building, Jules Koenig 
Street, Port Louis the memorandum of Charges 
containing the clauses and conditions by virtue of 
which shall take place before the Master’s Court 
the Sale by Licitation prosecuted at the request of 
(1) Kheewantee GUNNESS also called 
Kheewantee GUJUDHUR, (2) Roshan Kumar 
GUJADHUR and (3) Vladimir GUJUDHUR, 
against Hurryduth GUJUDHUR of (A) FIRST 
“Uneportion de terrain de la contenance de Trente 
Perches situee au quartier de Moka lieu-dit Melrose 
et bornee d’apres un rapportfiguratifyjoint dresse 

par Monsieur A. S. Callou arpenteur jure en date 
du sept decembre mil neuf cent soixante-dix-sept 
enregistre au Reg. A 407 No. 2642 comme suit: du 
premier cote par un chemin commun de dix pieds 
de de large sur quatre-vingt pieds, des second et 
troisieme cotes par le surplus du terrain du vendeur 
sur cent quarante-cinq pieds et quatre-vingt-dix 
pieds respectivement, du quatrieme cote par le 
terrain mesure pour Mr Deonarain Goondian sur 
cent quatorzepiedsfranqais ” The whole morefully 
described in title deed transcribed in Vol: TV 
1404 No. 109 and [B] SECOND “Une portion 
de terrain et batiment avec deux etages, situee 
au quartier de la Riviere Du Rempart, lieu­
dit Grand Baie de la contenance de trois cent 
trente quatre metres carres et trente centiemes, 
etant le Lot No. 5 de partage ci-apres relate, et 
borne tant d’apres un rapport d’arpentage, avec 
plan figurative y joint dresse par Mr Sureshsing 
Beehuspoteea, arpenteur jure, le vingt-trois 
novembre deux mil quatre, enregistre au Reg. L.
S. 54 No. 2130, que d’apres lepartage ci-apres le 
part age relate, comme suit:- De la premiere cote, 
par IsAvenue Geranium, une reserve d’un metre 
cinquante centimetres de large entre, sur seize 
metres quarante centimetres; du deuxieme cote, 
par le lot No. 6, sur vingt-cinq metres soixante-dix 
centimetres; du troisieme cote, par le lot No. 4, sur 
quatorze metres quatre-vingt-quinze centimetres; 
et de la quatrieme et derniere cote, par le Lot 
No. 3, sur dix-neuf metres. Ensemble tout ce qui 
peut en dependre et en faire partie, sans aucune 
exception ni reserve” Building: There exists on 
the said portion of land a concrete building under 
slab provided with water and electricity supplies. 
The whole morefully described in title deed 
transcribed in Vol: 5853 No. 69.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 09/10/2019

Me Kaviraj BOKHOREE 
of Ground Floor, St James Court, 
G08, St Denis Street, Port Louis. 

Attorney in charge of the sale.
(Rec. No. 18/145250)
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SALE BY LICITATION

Take notice that on the 8th October, 2019, has 
been filed in the Master’s Office of the Supreme 
Court of Mauritius, Situate at Jules Koenig 
St, Port Louis, the Memorandum of Charges, 
containing the Conditions, Clauses, pursuant 
and according to which shall take place before 
the Master’s Bar, the Sale by Licitation of the 
hereunder described immoveable property viz:- 
An apartment (Lot No. 2) on a portion of land of 
the extent of 10 Perches, situate in the District 
of Plaines Wilhems, place called Eau Coulee, 
as evidenced by title deed duly registered and 
transcribed at in Volume TV 201408/001928, and 
which is bounded as follows:- Du premier cote, 
par le bord d’un chemin commun de trois metres 
et quatre-vingt-dix centimetres (3.90m) de large 
sur dix metres et quatre-vingt onze centimetres 
(10.91m); Du second cote, par le surplus du terrain 
de la Compagnie “Garage Lagesse Limited” 
sur trente huit metres et soixante six centimetres 
(38.66m); Du 3ime cote, par un terrain de deux 
arpents quarante cinq perches appartenant a la 
Compagnie “Garage Lagesse Limited” sur dix 
metres et quatre-vingt onze centimetres (10.91m) 
et du 4ime cote, par la portion de Seelagun New ah, 
sur trente huit metres et soixante six centimetres 
38.66m. ’ The Apartment (Lot No. 2) exists on 
the aforesaid portion of land situated on the first 
floor of the building and is comprised of:- (i) deux 
chambres a coucher, la premiere de sept et treize 
centiemes de metres carres 7.13m* 2, la seconde 
de treize et vingt neuf centiemes de metres carres 
13.29m2; (ii) une cuisine de neuf et soixante 
centiemes de metres carres 9.60m2; (iii) une salle a 
manger de douze et quatre-vingt huit centiemes de 
metres carres 12.88m2; (iv) une toilette de deux et 
cinquante huit centiemes de metres carres 2.58m2; 
(v) une salle de sejour de onze et quatre-vingt onze 
centiemes de metres carres 11.91m2; (vi) un salon 
de sept et quatre-vingt onze centiemes de metres 
carres 7.91m2; (vii) deux terrasses de six et douze 
centiemes de metres carres 6.12m2 et deux et 
soixante cinq centiemes de metres carres 2.65m2 
respectivement. There exists a concrete residential 
building existing on the aforesaid portion of land 
built up to foundation level and all that depends 
or forms part thereof without any exceptions or 
reservations whatsoever, the whole morefully 
described in the said Memorandum of Charges.

SALE BY LICITATION

Notice is hereby given that on the 02/10/2019 
has been filed in the office of the Master and 
Registrar of the Supreme Court of Mauritius, situate 
at Supreme Court Building, Jules Koenig Street, 
Port Louis the memorandum of Charges containing 
the clauses and conditions by virtue of which shall 
take place before the Master’s Court the Sale by 
Licitation prosecuted at the request of 1. Danon 
VEERABADREN, 2. Gangama VEERABADREN 
and 3. Ruby VEERABADREN against 
1. Dayagaran VEERABADREN, 2. Lutcheemee 
VEERABADREN, 3. Lilavatee VEERABADREN, 
and 4. Vasanda VEERABADREN of “Tout ce 
qui reste (apres distraction d’un terrain de
33/4 perches etant le Lot No. 1), d’un terrain de 
la contenance originaire de 7/2 perches et borne 
d’apres un proces verbal d’arpentage dresse par 
Mons. M. Banymandhub, feu arpenteur jure, en 
date du 21/04/1936, enregistre au Reg. L.S 16 
No. 1257, comme suit:- Du premier cote, par I’axe 
d’un chemin mitoyen et commun de douze pieds 
sur soixante deux pieds trois pouces (62’3”); 
Du deuxieme cote, par le surplus du terrain sur 
cinquante pieds (50); Du troisieme cote, encore 
par le surpus du terrain sur soixante deux pieds 
(62) et du quatrieme cote, par Foolcoomaree 
Mandharlall sur cinquante pieds six pouces 
(50 '6 ”). Les measures sont en pieds franqais. The

The said Sale is prosecuted at the request of 
Chetina Devi GANGARAM against Bishamnath 
Ron FOOLCHUND.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
be debarred from such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 10th day of October, 
2019.

Yogesh BISSESSUR 
of 3rd Floor, Astor Court, 
Georges Guibert Street, 

Port Louis.
Attorney in charge of the sale

(Rec. No. 18/145248)



4706 The Mauritius Government Gazette

whole morefully described in deed transcribed in 
TV 995/64. Building and/or Plantation. There 
exists on the said portion of land a concrete 
building under slab provided with water and 
electricity supplies.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said properties are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 09/10/2019.

Me Kaviraj BOKHOREE 
of Ground Floor, St James Court, 
G08, St Denis Street, Port Louis. 

Attorney in charge of the sale.
(Rec. No. 18/145249)

Dated at Port Louis, this 8th October 2019.

Me. Jean Didier Kersley PURSUN 
of Suite 610, 6th Floor, St James Court, 

St Denis Street, Port Louis 
Attorney in charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 18/145245)

SALE BY LICITATION

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
21st of November 2019 at 1:30 p.m. shall take 
place before the Master’s Bar, situate at Supreme 
Court Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis 
the Sale by Licitation prosecuted at the request 
of Marie Chantal RETOURNEE against Evens 
MANOOVELOO of Une portion de terrain de la 
contenance de 152.07m2 (Lot H 22) (faisantpartie 
du Morcellement Hois Trust Fund), sise au quartier 
des Pamplemousses lieudit Baie du Tombeau, 
bornee comme suit:- du ler cote, partie par les 
lots Nos H 24 et H 25, sur une longueur totale de 
13.70m, du 2ime cote, par le lot Numero H 21 sur 
11.10m, du 3ime cote, par un chemin de 3.80m de 
large, des reserves de 60cm de large, entre sur 
13.70m et du 4ime cote, par le lot Numero H 23 sur 
11.10m. There exists on the said portion of land 
a concrete residential building which is connected 
with electricity and water supply, together with all 
that may depend or form part thereof without any 
exception or reservation whatsoever and the whole 
morefully described in TV 4316 No. 72.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 8th October 2019.

Me. Jean Didier Kersley PURSUN 
of Suite 610, 6th Floor, St James Court,

St Denis Street, Port Louis
Attorney in charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 18/145245)

SALE BY LICITATION

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
14th of November 2019 at 1:30 p.m. shall take 

SALE BY LICITATION

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
14th of November 2019 at 1:30 p.m. shall take 
place before the Master’s Bar, situate at Supreme 
Court Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis the 
Sale by Lipitation prosecuted at the request of Jean 
Kervin Jerome RIOUX against Jessica Chegolen 
VIEILLE of “Une portion de terrain de la 
contenance de 91.17m2, situee au quartier de Flacq 
lieu dit Bel Air Riviere Seche, (La Lucie), et bornee 
comme suit: du ler cote, par le surplus du terrain 
de la vendresse, sur 10.60cm, du deuxieme cote, 
par le terrain appartenant a Monsieur Bahadoor, 
un chemin de sortie de 5 ’de large entre, sur 8.53m, 
du 3cme cote, encore par le surplus du terrain de 
la vendresse, sur 10.66m et du 4ime cote, par le 
terrain appartenant a Monsieur Haroon Buxoo, 
sur 8.53cm. There exists on the said portion of land 
a concrete residential building which is connected 
with electricity and water supply, together with all 
that may depend or form part thereof without any 
exception or reservation whatsoever and the whole 
morefully described in TV 6901 No. 30.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.
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place before the Master’s Bar, situate at Supreme 
Court Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis 
the Sale by Licitation prosecuted at the request 
of (i) Marie Gracia EDOUARD, bom CASIMIR, 
(ii) Marie Marjolaine PHILIPPE, born 
EDOUARD, (iii) Lio EDOUARD, (iv) Priscille 
EDOUARD and (v) Marie Christine EDOUARD 
against (i) Kersley EDOUARD, (ii) Louis Herve 
EDOUARD and (iii) Moise EDOUARD of "Une 
portion de terrain de la contenance de 147 toises 
ou 558.4m2 etant le lot No. 310 du Plan General 
du Morcellement situee au quartier de la Riviere 
Noire lieudit Belle Vue et bornee comme suit:- 
du ler cote, par le lot No. 309 du Morcellement 
Belle Vue Phare sur 114 ’3 ”, du 2in,e cote par un 
chemin commun de 16’ de large sur 52’3”, du 
3ime par un autre chemin commun de 16’ 
de large sur 119’ et du 4ime cote par tie par le lot 
No. 312 du Morcellement Belle Vue Phare sur 
52'.-. There exists on the said portion of land a 
concrete residential building which is connected 
with electricity and water supply, together with all 
that may depend or form part thereof without any 
exception or reservation whatsoever and the whole 
morefully described in TV 2027 No. 111.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 8th October 2019.

Me. Jean Didier Kersley PURSUN 
of Suite 610, 6th Floor, St James Court, 

St Denis Street, Port Louis 
Attorney in charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 18/145245)

Sonalall Ramdoss, Manti Ramdoss, the wife of 
Kissoonlall Panchoo, Dharamdeve Ramdoss, 
Chandranee Ramdoss, Iswarlall Ramdoss, 
Anilcoomar Ramdoss, Anuradah Ramnauth, 
the wife of Domunduth Sharma Ruchpaul and 
Sudesh Ramnauth, of a portion of land being all 
that remains after distraction of a portion of 54 
Toises sold as per deed transcribed in TV 501/177, 
of a portion of land of the extent of 12 14 perches 
(00A 1214P), situate in the District of Plaines 
Wilhems, place called Stanley, but has been found 
according to a “rapport d’arpentage" of Mr Rashid 
Jeewa, Land Surveyor, to be of an extent of 316m2 
and bounded as follows: “du premier cote, par 
un terrain appartenant a Mons. Bodymendass 
Ramhith, sur douze metres et quinze centimetres 
(12.15m), Du deuxieme cote, par un terrain 
appartenant a Mons. Beedianand Lutchmun, sur 
vingt cinq metres et quatre vingt quinze centimetres 
(25.95m), Du troisieme cote, par I’Avenue Guy 
Rozemont, sur douze metres et dix huit centimetres 
(12.18m), Du quatrieme cote, par un terrain 
appartenant a Mons. Louis Jacques Mirtille, sur 
vingt cinq metres et quatre vingt cinq centimetres 
(25.95m), un chemin de sortie de quatre vingt dix 
sept centimetres (0.97m) de large entref together 
with a storeyed building in concrete thereon 
existing and all that may depend thereon or form 
part thereof without any exception or reserve, the 
whole is morefully set out in the memorandum of 
charges.

The said immoveable property bears 
PIN No. 1711150110 and is situated at 26, Avenue 
Guy Rozemont, Stanley, Rose Hill.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription 
of legal mortgage on the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 9th day of October 
2019.

A. RAJAH, SA 
of No. 56, Sir William Newton Street, 

Port Louis.
Attorney in charge of the sale

(Rec. No. 18/145216)

SALE BY LICITATION

Notice is hereby given that on 25 September 
2019 has been filed at the Master’s Office, Supreme 
Court Building, situate at Jules Koenig Street, Port 
Louis, the memorandum of charges pursuant and 
according to which shall take place before the 
Master’s Court, the Sale by Licitation, prosecuted 
at the request of Dilip Kumar RAMDOSS against
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SALE BY LICITATION

Notice is hereby given that on the 27/09/2019 
has been filed in the Master’s Office, Supreme 
Court, Port Louis, the memorandum of Charges 
containing the clauses and conditions by virtue of 
which shall take place before the Master’s Court 
the Sale by Licitation prosecuted at the request 
of Marie Lise MEUNIER, Marie Jeanette 
GASPARD, Francisco GASPARD & Marie 
Murielle GASPARD against Marie Miranda 
GASPARD, Marie Joccylne GASPARD, 
Yolanda GASPARD, Joseph Serge GASPARD 
& Marie Emilie GASPARD of “A concrete 
residential cum commercial building under slab of 
a total floor area of 160m2 at ground floor of a floor 
existing on a portion of State Land leased by the 
Rodrigues Administration-Govt, of Mauritius of the 
extent of 341m2 situate in Rodrigues, place called 
Songes, morefully described in deed transcribed in 
Vol. TBR 29/80, which lease agreement expired in 
June 2019.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said properties are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Dated at Port Louis, this 03/10/2019.

Me. Roshan RAJROOP 
of 4th Floor, Sterling Tower, 

Port Louis.
Attorney in charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 18/145204)

State Land leased by the Rodrigues Administration 
- Government of Mauritius to the petitioner and the 
Respondent of the extent of400m2, situate at Patate 
Theophile, Rodrigues. The whole transcribed in 
TBR 40/7.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said properties are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Dated at Port Louis, this 03/10/2019.

(Rec. No. 18/145203)

Me. Roshan RAJROOP 
of 4th Floor, Sterling Tower, 

Port Louis. 
Attorney in charge of the sale

Kemp Chatteris

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

YAHOO! MAURITIUS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(7?? Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that on 3 October 2019, 
a resolution of the shareholders was passed, 
whereby YAHOO! MAURITIUS HOLDINGS 
LIMITED would be wound up voluntarily under 
Section 137 of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
Mr Stephen Robert Konfortion, FCA, Registered 
Insolvency Practitioner, has been appointed 
liquidator of the company.

Any enquiries should be sent to Mr Stephen 
Robert Konfortion, c/o Kemp Chatteris, 3rd Floor, 
Ceme House, La Chaussee, Port Louis, Mauritius.

Dated this 7 October 2019

S. Robert Konfortion FCA 
(Rec. No. 18/145230) Liquidator

Kemp Chatteris

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Tellapur Technocity (Mauritius) 

(In liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that on 13 September 
2019, a resolution of the shareholders was 

SALE BY LICITATION

Notice is hereby given that on the 14/11/2019 
at 1.30 p.m. shall take place before the Master’s 
Court, situate at Supreme Court Building, Port 
Louis, the Sale by Licitation prosecuted at the 
request of Ricardo MERCURE against Marie 
Lineza GENTIL of “A concrete residential 
building under slab on the 1st floor and 2nd floor 
on an already existing house belonging to the 
petitioner only. The total floor area of the 2nd 
and 3rd floor is about 150m2 which comprises on 
the 1st floor - 1 living/dining room, 1 kitchen, 2 
bedrooms, 2 bathrooms/toilets and on the 2nd floor 
- an office and a terrace, existing on a portion of



12 October 2019 4709

passed, whereby Tellapur Technocity (Mauritius) 
would be wound up voluntarily under 
Section 137 of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
Mr Stephen Robert Konfortion, FCA, Registered 
Insolvency Practitioner, has been appointed 
liquidator of the company.

Any enquiries should be sent to Mr Stephen 
Robert Konfortion, c/o Kemp Chatteris, 3rd Floor, 
Ceme House, La Chaussee, Port Louis, Mauritius.

Dated this 7 October 2019.

S. Robert Konfortion FCA 
Liquidator

(Rec. No. 18/145230)

Malawi Mangoes Management 
(Mauritius) Limited
(In liquidation) - (the “Company”)
C/o 9th Floor, Ebene Tower
52 Cybercity, Ebene 72201
Tel: (230) 467 3001
Fax: (230) 454 7311
Email: recovery@intnet.mu

(Rec. No. 18/144988)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of>

The Insolvency Act

And

Business & Logistics United Ltd,
of Oasis 2 Villa 37 Old Mill Road, Pereybere

Petitioner 
And in the matter of:-

Distri Services Ltd,
service to be effected at its registered office 

address situates at 2A, Industrial Zone, 
Coromandel

(hereinafter referred to as “the Company”).

Notice is hereby given that a petition for the 
Winding Up of Distri Services Ltd by the above 
Honourable Court was presented to the said Court 
by the Petitioner and that the said petition is 
directed to be heard before the Supreme Court of 
Mauritius (Bankruptcy Division) on 17th October 
2019 and any creditor or contributory of the 
said Company desirous to support or oppose the 
making of an Order on the petition may appear 
at the time of hearing in person or through his 
Counsel or Attorney for that purpose, and a copy 
of the Petition will be furnished to any Creditor 
or contributory of the said Company requiring the 
same by the undersigned Attorney on payment of 
the regulated charge for the same.

Date: 3rd October 2019

Pazhany Rangasamy 
5th Floor, Hennessy Tower, 

Pope Hennessy Street 
Port Louis

Petitioner’s Attorney

NOTICE UNDER SECTIONS 117 AND 157 
OF THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Malawi Mangoes Management (Mauritius) 
Limited

(In liquidation) - (the “Company")

Notice is hereby given that I, Arvindsingh. 
K. Gokhool, FCCA, C/o 9th Floor, Ebene Tower, 
52 Cybercity, Ebene 72201, have been appointed 
to act as Liquidator of the Company, by way of 
a Written Resolution of the Shareholders dated 
10th September 2019.

Notice is also given to any person, who reckons 
that the Company holds property belonging to 
him or property in which he has rights, should 
submit his claim in writing to the Liquidator 
with all supporting documents in respect of such 
ownership or right.

All persons holding any property, documents, 
books and records of the above Company 
are requested to deliver them forthwith to the 
Liquidator.

Further notice is given that all sums due to the 
Company should be payable to the Liquidator and 
receipts for such payments shall only be valid if 
they bear the signature of the Liquidator or his 
duly appointed representative/s.

All correspondences should be addressed to:

Arvindsingh. K. Gokhool, FCCA
Liquidator

mailto:recovery@intnet.mu
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Note: Any person who intends to appear on the hearing of the 
said petition must serve or send by post to the above-named 
Attomey-at-Law, of the Petitioner, notice in writing of his 
intention to do so. The notice must state the name and address 
of the person, or if a firm, the name and address of the firm 
and must be signed by the person or firm, or his Attorney or 
must be sent by post, in sufficient time to reach the above- 
named not later than 17Ih October 2019.

(Rec. No. 18/145200)

(Rec. No. 18/145240)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 9(3)C(ii) OF 
THE CADASTRAL SURVEY ACT 2011

Notice is hereby given that, I Diness 
Purryag, Land Surveyor, will at the request 
Mrs. Bhawanneswree RAJCOOMAR (born 
EMRITH), electing her legal domicile in the office 
of the undersigned Land Surveyor, will on Tuesday 
the 29th day of October 2019 at 10.00 a.m proceed 
with the survey and fixing of survey marks of a 
portion of land of the extent of 8Ps or 337.7m2, 
situate in the District of Plaines Wilhems, place 
called, Camp Fouquereaux, belonging to Mrs. 
Bhawanneswree RAJCOOMAR (bom EMRITH), 
as evidenced by title deed transcribed in TV 
1738/37.

Neighbouring owners of the aforesaid plot of 
land are notified to attend the said survey on the 
aforesaid date and time and on any following days, 
if need be, & in case of continuation neighbouring 
owners present as aforesaid will be advised 
accordingly. Neighbouring owners to produce 
to me any title deed(s), plan(s) or whatever like 
document(s) to enable me to establish correctly 
the boundary lines separating the aforesaid 
property. The aforesaid survey will take place on 
the aforesaid date and time by me or by any Land 
Surveyor deputed by me in case of impediment and 
that whether you be present or not.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated this 8th day of October 2019.

Diness Purryag 
Land Surveyor 

14, Shri Shamboonath Road, 
Castel, Phoenix.

(Rec. No. 18/145247)

APPLICATION FOR BUILDING & 
LAND USE PERMIT

NOTICE FOR PERMISSION FOR LAND USE

Take notice that I, RAMAH Bravinesh 
will apply to the District Council of Moka for 
a Building and Land Use Permit for a proposed 
victualler, selling cooked food on and off premises 
at Royal Road, St Julien D’Hotman.

Any person feeling aggrieved by the proposal 
may lodge an objection in writing to the above­

NOTICE UNDER THE CADASTRAL 
SURVEY ACT 2011

[Section 9(2a) & 9(3)]

Notice is hereby given that, I, MR. GIRISH 
BEECHOO, Land Surveyor, shall at the request 
of the company PRIME REAL ESTATE LIMITED, 
proceed with the survey and fixing of boundary 
stones of two contiguous portions of land situated 
in the district of Moka, place called les Guibies, and 
belonging to the following company as follows:

A first portion of land; being the surplus of 
a portion of land of the original extent of 
323.45Acres or 130HA 1,885m2 belonging 
to the company “GUIBIES PROPERTIES 
LIMITED” as per title deed transcribed in 
Vol. 3428 No. 52; and

A second portion of land of the extent of 
139.98Acres or 56HA 3,403m2 belonging to 
the company “COMPAGNIE MAURICIENNE 
D’HIPPODROMES LIMITEE” as per title 
deed transcribed in Vol. 3391 No. 27;

The said survey will start on Friday 8th of 
November 2019 at nine thirty (9.30) o’clock in the 
morning and will continue on the following days 
if need be.

The owners of the adjoining properties of the 
portion of the land above referred to, are called 
upon to attend the survey on the aforesaid date and 
time and to produce to me or to any other Land 
Surveyor deputed by me in case of impediment, 
their relevant title deeds or any other document 
which will allow me to establish and fix the 
boundaries of the abovementioned property.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Suite 203, Sterling Tower, Poudriere 
Street, Port Louis, this 10th October 2019.

Girish BEECHOO
Land Surveyor
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named Council within 15 days as from the date of 
this publication.

Date: 4 October 2019
(Rec. No. 18/145167)

NOTICE UNDER THE FOUNDATIONS 
ACT 2012

Notice is hereby given that on a unanimous 
resolution of its Council passed on 1 August 
2019, the Hawaan Forest Foundation (the 
“Foundation”), having its registered office at 
Suite 325, Barkly Wharf, Le Caudan Waterfront, 
Port Louis, is applying to the Registrar of 
Foundations for its removal from the Register 
under Section 39(a) of the Foundation Act 2012.

Dated this 10/09/2019.

Labourdonnais Management Ltd
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/145185)

Standard
Chartered -

STANDARD CHARTERED BANK 
(MAURITIUS) LIMITED

PUBLIC NOTICE OF PROPOSED 
REDUCTION OF STATED CAPITAL

Notice is hereby given by the above-named 
Company that pursuant to Section 62 of the 
Companies Act 2001, the Company is proposing 
to reduce its Stated Capital from USD 272,000,000 
to USD 170,000,000. The Board of Directors has 
determined that the Company will, immediately 
after the reduction of its Stated Capital, be able to 
satisfy the solvency test.

Dated this 11th October 2019.

Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/145252) 

passed on 23 September 2019 changed its name 
to Island Africa Precious Metals as evidenced 
by a certificate of incorporation on change of 
name issued by the Registrar of Companies on the 
30 September 2019.

Dated this 04 October 2019.

Maitland (Mauritius) Limited
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/145194)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Transafrica 
Capital Agri Holdings Limited has by special 
resolution passed on 12 September 2019 changed 
its name to TransAfrica Precious Metals Ltd 
as evidenced by a certificate of incorporation 
on change of name issued by the Registrar of 
Companies on the 19 September 2019.

Dated this 04 October 2019.

Maitland (Mauritius) Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/145194)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Private Domestic 
Company, “Vanille Business Centers Ltd”, has, 
by way of a Special Resolution of the Shareholders 
dated 17 September 2019, changed its name to 
“Magellan Hub Ltd” as evidenced by a certificate 
issued under the hand and seal of the Registrar of 
Companies on 03 October 2019.

Dated: 08 October 2019

(Rec. No. 18/145198)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “CA Comfort 
Holdings” has, by way of a board resolution passed 
on 17 September 2019 changed its name to “CA

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that TransAfrica 
Precious Metals Ltd has by special resolution
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Roam Investments” as evidenced by a certificate 
given under the hand and seal of the Registrar of 
Companies on September 19, 2019.

Dated this 27th day of September 2019.

GFin Corporate Services Ltd 
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/145243)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “CA Clover 
Holdings” has, by way of a board resolution passed 
on 17 September 2019 changed its name to “CA 
Roam Holdings” as evidenced by a certificate 
given under the hand and seal of the Registrar of 
Companies on September 23, 2019.

Dated this 27th day of September 2019.

GFin Corporate Services Ltd
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/145243)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Private 
Company, “Azura GX Holdings” has, by way 
of a Written Resolution of the Directors dated 
23rd September 2019, changed its name to “GridX 
Africa AssetCo” as evidenced by a certificate 
issued under the hand and seal of the Registrar of 
Companies on 27th September 2019.

Date: 1st October 2019

Arch Global Consult Ltd
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/145253)

Mauritius Limited” as evidenced by a certificate 
issued by the Registrar of Companies on 
6th August 2019.

Dated this 13th September 2019.

ADANSONIA MANAGEMENT 
SERVICES LIMITED 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/145186)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 

THE COMPANIES ACT 2001 OF THE 

REPUBLIC OF MAURITIUS

Notice is hereby given that “M3at Africa Ltd”, 
a Category 2 Global Business Licence Company, 
has by way of Special Resolution passed on the 
6th day of September 2019 resolved to change 
its name to “Mashamba Meat Limited” as 
evidenced by the Certificate of Incorporation on 
Change of Name given under the hand and seal 
of the Registrar of Companies dated the 3 rd day of 
October 2019.

This 3rd day of October 2019.

Frontiere Finance Ltd
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 18/145201)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2001

Notice is hereby given that TECONICA LTD 
has, by a special resolution passed on 06th day 
of September 2019 changed its name to ORION 
MEDICAL LTD as evidenced by a certificate 
issued by the Registrar of companies on 
6th September 2019.

Dated This 8th October 2019.

MOOTEE Lovish
Managing Director

(Rec. No. 18/145205)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “PINK ORCHID 
LIMITED” has, by special resolution passed on 
4th April 2019, changed its name to “Ecsponent
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the private company 
Le Chaland Hotel Limited has, by way of a 
special resolution of the sole shareholder dated 
05 September 2019, changed its name to IKO 
(MAURITIUS) HOTEL LIMITED, as evidenced 
by a certificate issued under the hand and seal of 
the Registrar of Companies on 03 October 2019.

Dated this 9th day of October 2019

Currimjee Secretaries Limited
(Rec. No. 18/14521 o) Secretary

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the private company 
Le Chaland Resort Village Ltd has, by way 
of a special resolution of the sole shareholder 
dated 05 September 2019, changed its name to 
IKO (MAURITIUS) RESORT VILLAGE LTD, 
as evidenced by a certificate issued under the 
hand and seal of the Registrar of Companies on 
03 October 2019.

Dated this 9th day of October 2019.

Currimjee Secretaries Limited 
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/145210)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Birkin International 
Limited has by a special resolution passed on the 
27th August 2019 changed its name to J Burrow 
Ltd as evidenced by a certificate issued by the 
Registrar of Companies on the 30th August 2019.

Dated: 7th October 2019

(Rec. No. 18/145228)

Intercontinental Trust Limited
Registered Agent 

Resolution passed on 01 September 2019 changed 
its name into BLUE DIAMOND WELLNESS CO 
LTD as evidenced by a Certificate issued by the 
Registrar of Companies on 11 September 2019.

Mrs Kamini RAMASAWMY RANA
Director

BRN: C14122219
(Rec. No. 18/145231)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 304 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that TradeFin 
Services Limited (the “Company”), of c/o Oak 
Management (Mauritius) Limited, 1st Floor, 
Block B, Ruisseau Creole Complex, La Mivoie, 
Black River, Mauritius shall, after expiry of this 
notice, be applying to the Registrar of Companies 
under Section 302 for the company to be removed 
from the register for the purposes of becoming 
incorporated under the law in force in the Republic 
of Seychelles.

Objections or claims, if any, should be lodged 
with the Registrar of Companies within 28 days 
from the date of this notice.

Dated 7th day of October 2019.

Oak Management (Mauritius) Limited 
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 18/145241)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 304 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Birkdale 
Commodities And Energy Company Limited 
(the “Company”), of c/o Oak Management 
(Mauritius) Limited, 1st Floor, Block B, Ruisseau 
Creole Complex, La Mivoie, Black River, 
Mauritius shall, after expiry of this notice, be 
applying to the Registrar of Companies under 
Section 302 for the company to be removed 
from the register for the purposes of becoming 
incorporated under the law in force in the Republic 
of Seychelles.

Objections or claims, if any, should be lodged 
with the Registrar of Companies within 28 days 
from the date of this notice.

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the private company 
BLUE DIAMOND SPA CO LTD has by a Special-
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Dated 8lh day of October 2019.

Oak Management (Mauritius) Limited 
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 18/145241)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 309(l)(d) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Cybermall Limited 
(the “Company”) holding a Category 1 Global 
Business Licence and having its registered office 
address at C/o ADANSONIA MANAGEMENT 
SERVICES LIMITED, Suite 1, Perrieri Office 
Suites, C2-302, Level 3, Office Block C, La 
Croisette, Grand Baie, 30517 Mauritius is 
applying to the Registrar of Companies, for the 
removal of the Company from the Register under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution and Companies 
Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest the 07 November 2019.

Dated this 07 October 2019.

ADANSONIA MANAGEMENT 
SERVICES LIMITED 

(Rec. No. 18/145217) Company Secretary 

creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution and Companies 
Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest the 07 November 2019.

Dated this 07 October 2019.

ADANSONIA MANAGEMENT 
SERVICES LIMITED 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/145217)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “CROSSBRIDGE 
PROJECTS (MAURITIUS) LIMITED” (Company 
No. C23679 Cl/GBL) a Category 1 Global Business 
Company (GBC1) and having its registered office 
at 2nd Floor, C&R Court, 49 Labourdonnais Street, 
Port Louis is on this 9th day of October 2019 
applying to the Registrar of Companies to be 
removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its 
known creditors, and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest on the 8th day of November 2019.

Date: 9 October 2019

St Lawrence Management Limited
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/145214)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Outamatics Ltd, a 
Domestic company and having its registered office 
at Triolet is on 08th day of October 2019 applying 
to the Registrar of Companies to be removed from 

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 309(l)(d) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Commerce 
Aggregation Services Limited (the “Company”) 
holding an “Authorised Company” authorisation 
and having its registered office address at C/o 
ADANSONIA MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
LIMITED, Suite 1, Perrieri Office Suites, C2-302, 
Level 3, Office Block C, La Croisette, Grand 
Baie, 30517 Mauritius is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies, for the removal of the Company 
from the Register under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all known
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the Register of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) 
of Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the company 
has ceased to carry business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all known creditors, and has 
distributed surplus assets in accordance with the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by not later than 28 days from the date of the notice.

8th October 2019.

Director
(Rec. No. 18/145187)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that AESOPUS LTD, 
a Domestic Company and having its registered 
office at United Docks Business Park, Marina 
Du Caudan, Port Louis, Mauritius is on this 
1st day of October 2019 applying to the Registrar 
of Companies to be removed from the Register 
of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the company 
has ceased to carry business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by not later than 28 days from the date of the notice.

Dated this 1st October 2019.

Aiglemont Conseil Ltee 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/145195)

Caudan, Port Louis, Mauritius is on this 7th day 
of October 2019 applying to the Registrar of 
Companies to be removed from the Register 
of Companies under Section 309(l)(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the company 
has ceased to carry business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by not later than 28 days from the date of the notice.

Dated this 7th October 2019.

Aiglemont Conseil Ltee
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/145195)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “Porus Capital 
1 Limited” (Company No. 151536 Cl/GBL) a 
Category 1 Global Business Company (GBC1) 
and having its registered office at 2nd Floor, C&R 
Court, 49 Labourdonnais Street, Port Louis is 
on this 9th day of October 2019 applying to the 
Registrar of Companies to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(l)(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution and the Companies 
Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest on the 8th day of November 2019.

Date: 9 October 2019

St Lawrence Management Limited 
Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/145213)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Marg21 Co Ltd, 
a Domestic Company and having its registered 
office at United Docks Business Park, Marina Du
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that POD Accessories 
Ltd, a domestic company having its registered 
office at Avenue des Roses, Swanville, Tombeau 
Bay is to be removed from the Register of 
Companies under Section 309(l)(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

The company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its 
known creditors and has distributed its surplus of 
assets in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal under Section 312 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be made to the 
Registrar of Companies not later than 28 days 
from the date of this notice.

Dated: 4th October 2019.

Director
(Rec. No. 18/145164)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
Save Property Limited, a domestic company 
and having its registered office at 2nd Floor, Les 
Jamalacs Building, Vieux Conseil Street, is 
applying to the Registrar of Companies, for the 
removal of the Company from the Register under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001, on 
the following ground:

“The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors and has distributed its assets in accordance 
with the Companies Act 2001.”

Objections to the removal, if any, should be 
made to the Registrar of Companies by latest 
6th November 2019.

Dated this 7th October 2019.

EXECUTIVE SERVICES LIMITED 
Per Christian ANGSEESING

Secretary 
(Rec. No. 18/145232)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

In the matter of: ISLATITUDE LTEE

Notice is hereby given that ISLATITUDE LTEE 
(“the company”), of 36, The Avenue Residence, 
Avenue Stanley, Quatre Bornes, Mauritius, is 
applying to the Registrar of Companies for 
removal from the Register of Companies, under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001 on 
the ground that:

“The company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001”.

Objections or claims if any should be lodged 
with the Registrar of Companies in not less than 
28 days of the date of this notice.

Dated this 27 September 2019.

Kind regards, 
Kajal Thomoo 
Administrator

(Rec. No. 18/145233)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that STREAMS 
INTERNATIONAL LIMITED, an Authorised 
Company and having its Registered Office 
at 4th Floor, Ebene Skies, Rue de L’lnstitut, 
Ebene, Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies to be removed from the Register 
of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest on the 30th October 2019.

Date: 1st October 2019

Mauritius International Trust 
Company Limited 

Corporate Secretary 
(Rec. No. 18/145244)



12 October 2019 4717

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Ethica Port-Louis 
Ltd, of C/o Legis Corporate Secretarial Services 
Ltd, 3rd Floor, Jamalacs Building, Vieux Conseil 
Street, Port-Louis, Mauritius, proposes to apply to 
the Registrar of Companies to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(l)(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001 on the grounds that the 
company has ceased trading, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection under Section 312 of the 
Company’s Act 2001 is to be made in writing to 
the Registrar of Companies not later than 28 days 
from the date of publication of this notice.

Dated this 04 October 2019.

Legis Corporate Secretarial 
Services Ltd 

(Rec. No. 18/145237)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “Music Square 
(AMT) Limited” holding a Category 1 Global 
Business License and having its Registered 
Office at C/o OCRA (Mauritius) Limited, Level 2 
MaxCity Building, Remy Ollier Street, Port Louis, 
Mauritius is on this 03 October 2019 applying to 
the Registrar of Companies to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309( 1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest on 03 November 2019.

Dated: 03 October 2019

Virtual Secretaries Limited
Corporate Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/145171)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that DP VILLA 
RESORTS IV LTD is a domestic company having 
its registered office at c/o Prime Investments Ltd 
212 St James Court, St Denis Street, Port Louis is 
to be removed from the Registrar of Companies 
under Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies 
Act 2001.

The company has never operated and has 
discharged all its liabilities.

Any objection to the removal under Section 312 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be made to the 
Registrar of Companies no later than 28 days from 
the date of this notice.

Dated this 7th October 2019.

Director
(Rec. No. 18/145177)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that CONTINUOUS 
BUSINESS LTD, a Domestic Company having 
its registered office at Level 3, Alexander House, 
35 Cybercity, Ebene is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies, for the removal of the company 
from the Register under Section 309(l)(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001, on the following ground:

The company has never been operational, has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution and the Companies 
Act 2001.

Objections to the removal, if any, should be 
made to the Registrar of Companies not later than 
28 days after the date of the notice.

Dated this 03.10.19

Intercontinental Secretarial Services Ltd
Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/145238)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Astonishing Nails 
Ltd a domestic company, having its registered 
office at suite B 10th Floor Maxcity Bldg, Remy 
Ollier Street, Port Louis is to be removed from the 
Registrar of Companies under Section 309(l)(d)(i) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution/the Companies 
Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal under Section 313 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be made to the 
Registrar of Companies not later than 28 days from 
the date of this notice by latest 29 October 2019.

Dated this 30 September 2019.
(Rec. No. 18/145215) 

at 56, Industrial Zone Valentina Phoenix, is to be 
removed from the Registrar of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(b) of the Companies Act 2001, 
herein called “the Act”.

That the company has ceased to carry on 
business since 1st July 2018, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
Constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

That any objection to the removal under 
Section 312 of the Act shall be delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies.

Dated this 08 March 2019.

T Rajaratnam 
Director

(Rec. No. 18/145219)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that ANIMAL CLINIC 
LTD a domestic Company, having its Registered 
Office at 30523 More La Pointe Pointe Aux 
Canonniers Grand Baie Mauritius is to be 
removed from the register of companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
known creditors, and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with Companies Act 2001.

That any objection to the removal under 
Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies within 
28 days from the date of this notice, that is not 
later than 15 November 2019.

Dated this 09 Day of October 2019.

MAURIZIA BOURDET
DIRECTOR

(Rec. No. 18/145221)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given:

That Highlands General Supplies Ltd, a 
domestic company, having its registered office

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Laboratory for 
Geographical Information Systems Ltd (the 
“Company”), a company having its registered 

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given:

That Highlands Fresh Ltd, a domestic company, 
having its registered office at 56, Industrial Zone 
Valentina Phoenix, is to be removed from the 
Registrar of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001, herein called “the Act”.

That the company has ceased to carry on 
business since 1st July 2018, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
Constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

That any objection to the removal under 
Section 312 of the Act shall be delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies.

Dated this 08 March 2019.
T Rajaratnam 

(Rec. No. 18/145218) Director
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office at C/o Navitas Corporate Services Ltd, 
Navitas House, Robinson Road, Floreal, is 
applying to the Registrar of Companies, for the 
removal of the Company from the Register under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 
shall be made to the Registrar of Companies not 
later than 28 days from the date of this notice.

Dated this 9th September 2019.

Navitas Corporate Services Ltd 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/145190)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given HOMESCAPE 
LIMITED (the “Company”), a company having 
its registered office at 21, Morcellement Black 
Rock, Tamarin, is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies, for the removal of the Company 
from the Register under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 
shall be made to the Registrar of Companies not 
later than 28 days from the date of this notice.

Dated this 3rd October 2019.

Laetitia de Gersigny 
Director 

(Rec. No. 18/145190)

registered office at Level 9, Tower B, 1 Cybercity, 
Ebene, Mauritius is to be removed from the 
register of companies under Section 309(1 )(d)(i) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

That the Company, having no assets and no 
liabilities, be summarily wound up due to there 
being no further purpose for the Company to 
remain in existence.

That any objection to the removal under 
Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies not later 
than 28 days from the date of the publication of 
this notice.

Dated this 4th day of October 2019.

For and on behalf of
Lumbro Corporate Services Limited 

Corporate Director

(Rec. No. 18/145196)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given

That Silver Bay Ltd, a Category 2 Global 
Business Licence Company, having its registered 
office at Level 9, Tower B, 1 CyberCity, Ebene, 
Mauritius is to be removed from the register 
of companies under Section 309(l)(d)(i) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

That the Company, having no assets and no 
liabilities, be summarily wound up due to there 
being no further purpose for the Company to 
remain in existence.

That any objection to the removal under 
Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies not later 
than 28 days from the date of the publication of 
this notice.

Dated this 3rd day of October 2019.

For and on behalf of 
Standard Bank Trust Company 

(Mauritius) Limited 
Director

(Rec. No. 18/145197)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given

That Kwetu Capital Limited, a Category 2 
Global Business Licence Company, having its
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Bellville 
Investments Limited holding a Category 1 Global 
Business Licence and having its registered office 
at C/o Maitland (Mauritius) Limited, Suite 510, 
5th Floor Barkly Wharf, Le Caudan Waterfront, 
Port-Louis, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies to be removed from the register 
of companies under Section 309(l)(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest 6th November 2019.

Dated this 9th October 2019.

Maitland (Mauritius) Limited 
(Rec. No. 18/145246) Company Secretary

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mr Santosh Kumar Ramchurn of Royal 
Road, Clemencia, Bel Air Riviere Seche. have 
applied to the Director General of the Mauritius 
Revenue Authority for the issue of a new licence 
of Retailer of Liquor and Alcoholic Products - 
Off in respect of premises situated at Royal Road, 
Clemencia, Bel Air Riviere Seche.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Mr Santosh Kumar Ramchum 
(Rec. No. 18/145175) Applicant 

of the Mauritius Revenue Authority for the issue of 
a new licence of Retailer of Liquor and Alcoholic 
Products - Off in respect of premises situated at 
Centre Commercial, Du Vieux Moulin, Rose Belle.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Mr Prithviraj Suroopjeet 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/145199)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mrs Lutchmee Davee Sahadeo of Floribunda 
St, Debarcadere, Pointe aux Sables have applied to 
the Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the issue of a new licence of Retailer 
of Liquor and Alcoholic Products - Off in respect 
of premises situated at Floribunda St, Debarcadere, 
Pointe aux Sables.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Mrs Lutchmee Davee Sahadeo 
(Rec. No. 18/145188) Applicant

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mrs Dhanwantee Pitteea of Tagore Lane, 
L’Escalier have applied to the Director General of 
the Mauritius Revenue Authority for the issue of 
a new licence of Retailer of Liquor and Alcoholic 
Products - Off in respect of premises situated at 
Tagore Lane, L’Escalier.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Mrs Dhanwantee Pitteea 
(Rec. No. 18/145189) ^pplleant

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mr Prithviraj Suroopjeet of SSR Street, 
Mare Tabac have applied to the Director General
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APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

Notice is hereby given that Holdem Retail Ltd 
has made an application to the Director General 
of the Mauritius Revenue Authority for the issue 
to me of a new licence of Retailer of Liquor and 
Alcoholic Products - Off in respect of my premises 
situated at Heritage Complex, Corner Royal Road, 
Avenue Des Espadons, Albion.

Objections, if any, should be lodged with the 
Director General, Mauritius Revenue Authority, 
Ehram Court, Port Louis within 21 days as from 
date published in the Gazette.

Dated: 25 September 2019
Holdem Retail Ltd 

(Rec. No. 18/145211) Applicant

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART HI OF THE EXCISE ACT

Notice is hereby given that I, Reena Appanah 
has made an application to the Director General 
of the Mauritius Revenue Authority for the issue 
to me of a new licence of Retailer of liquor and 
alcoholic Products - restaurant in respect of my 
premises situated at Royal Road, Petite Riviere.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets Port Louis within 
21 days from date published in the Gazette.

(Rec. No. 18/145257)s

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mrs Marie Edwige Agathe of 30, B 
Gaston Martin Street, Port Louis have applied to 
the Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the issue of a new licence of Retailer 
of liquor and alcoholic Products - off in respect of 
premises situated at 30, B Gaston Martin Street, 
Port Louis.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets Port Louis within 
21 days from date published in the Gazette.

(Rec. No. 18/145258) s

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mr Ramnanan Sohun of Avenue Pivert 
Street, Goodlands have applied to the Director 
General of the Mauritius Revenue Authority for 
the issue of a new licence of Retailer of liquor 
and alcoholic Products - off in respect of premises 
situated at Avenue Pivert Street, Goodlands.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets Port Louis within 
21 days from date published in the Gazette.

(Rec. No. 18/145242)
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the Shareholders of MauBank Ltd

Report on the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated and separate financial statements of MauBank Ltd (the "Bank’’ or the “Public Interest Entity’’) and its 
subsidiary (collectively the “Group”) set out on pages 35 to 142, which comprise the consolidated and separate statements of financial position 
as at 30 June 2019, and the consolidated and separate statements of profit or loss and othercomprehensive income, consolidated and separate 
statements of changes in equity and consolidated and separate statements of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated 
and separate financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated and separate financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Group 
and the Bank as at 30 June 2019, and of their consolidated and separate financial performance and consolidated and separate cash flows for 
the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), and comply with the requirements of the Mauritius 
Companies Act 2001 and the Financial Reporting Act 2004.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further 
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for Audit of the consolidated and separate financial Statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Group and the Bank in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for 
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that 
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated and separate 
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated and separate financial 
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. The key audit matters 
noted below relate to the consolidated and separate financial statements.

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Provision for credit losses

Balance of allowance for credit impairment on loans and advances 
at 30 June 2019 amount to MUR 342,282,000 which 
include charge to profit or loss for the year ended 30 June 
2019 amounting to MUR 11,372,988. Due to the substantial 
amount of the loans and advances outstanding at the 
reporting date and the significance of the judgements applied, 
allowance for credit impairment on loans and advances is 
considered a key audit matter.

The determination of assumptions for the measurement 
of impairment is subjective due to the level of judgement 
applied by Management. Changes in the assumptions and 
the methodology applied may have a major impact on the 
measurement of allowance for credit impairment. 
The details on loans and advances and assumptions used in 
determining allowance for credit impairment are disclosed in 
Note 4 to the consolidated and separate financial statements.

The most significant judgments are:
- whether impairment events have occurred
- valuation of collateral and future cash flows
- management judgements and assumptions used

Our procedures included the following amongst others:

• Obtaining audit evidence in respect of key controls over 
the processes for impairment events identification and 
collateral valuation.

• Inspecting the minutes of Credit Committee and Board 
to ensure that there are governance controls in place in 
relation to assessment of allowance for credit impairment.

• Challenging the methodologies applied by using our 
industry knowledge and experience.

• Assessing the key changes in the assumptions against 
industry standards and historical data.

• Obtaining audit evidence of management judgments and 
assumptions, especially focusing on the consistency of the 
approach.

• Performing a risk-based test of loans and advances 
to ensure timely identification of impairment and for 
impaired loans to ensure appropriate allowance for credit 
impairment.

• Use of specialist team in performing certain procedures.
• Evaluating the appropriateness of the IFRS 9 impairment 

methodologies.
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the Shareholders of 
MauBank Ltd (Cont’d)

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements (Cont’d)

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Provision for credit losses (Cont’d)

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments was implemented by the Bank on 
1 July 2018. This new standard requires to recognise expected 
credit losses ('ECL') on financial instruments, which involves 
significant judgement and estimates. The key areas where 
we identified greater levels of management judgements and 
estimates and therefore increased levels of audit focus in the 
implementation of IFRS 9 are:

• Macro-Economic Forecasts - IFRS 9 requires to measure 
ECLs on a forward-looking basis using the most appropriate 
macro- economic forecasts. The macro-economic forecasts 
are estimates of future economic conditions.

• Model estimations - Statistical modelling is used to estimate 
ECLs which involves determining Probabilities of Default 
(‘PD’), Loss Given Default (‘LGD’), and Exposures at Default 
(‘EAD’). The PD and LGD models used in the loans portfolios 
are the key drivers of the ECL results and are therefore the 
most significant areas of judgements and estimates used in 
the ECL modelling approach.

• Qualitative adjustments - Adjustments to the modeldriven 
ECL results are raised by management to address 
known impairment model limitations or emerging trends. 
Such adjustments are inherently uncertain and significant 
management judgement is involved in estimating these 
amounts.

The effect of these matters is that, as part of our riskassessment, we 
determined that the impairment of loans and advances to customers 
has a high degree of estimation uncertainty, with a potential range of 
reasonable outcomes greater than our materiality for the 
consolidated and separate financial statements as a whole. The 
credit risk sections of the consolidated and separate financial 
statements disclose thesensitivities estimated by the Bank.

• Testing the design and operating effectiveness of the key 
controls over the completeness and accuracy of the key inputs 
and assumptions into the IFRS 9 impairment models.

• Assessing the appropriateness of the macro-economic 
forecasts used.

■ Independently assessing probability of default, Loss Given 
Default and Exposure at Default assumptions.

• Assessing the reasonableness of the model predictions by 
comparing them against actual results.

• Sample testing over key inputs and assumptions including 
economic forecasts, PD, LGD assumptions and qualitative 
adjustments impacting ECL calculations.

• Assessing whether the disclosures are in accordance with the 
requirements of IFRS 9.

We found the assumptions used in determining the expected credit 
losses and related disclosures in the consolidated and separate 
financial statements to be appropriate.

The Mauritius Companies Act 2001

In accordance with the requirements of the Mauritius Companies Act 2001, we report as follows:
• we have no relationship with, or interest in, the Bank and its subsidiaries other than in our capacity as auditor;
• we have obtained all information and explanations that we have required; and
• in our opinion, proper accounting records have been kept by the Bank as far as appears from our examination of those records.

The Banking Act 2004

• In our opinion, the consolidated and separate financial statements have been prepared on a basis consistent with that of the preceding 
year and are complete, fair and properly drawn up and comply with the provisions of the Banking Act 2004 and the regulations and guidelines 
issued by Bank of Mauritius in relation to banks; and

• the explanations or information called for or given to us by the officers or agents of the Bank were satisfactory.
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the Shareholders of
MauBank Ltd (Cont’d)

Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Directors’ report, Statement of Management’s 
Responsibility for financial reporting, Corporate Governance Report, Report from the secretary, Management Discussion and Analysis and 
Administrative information, which we obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report. It also includes other reports to be included in the Annual 
Report which are expected to be made available after that date. The other information, does not include the consolidated and separate financial 
statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of 
assurance or conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in 
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated and separate financial statements or our 
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that 
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Corporate Governance Report

Our responsibility under the Financial Reporting Act is to report on the compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance disclosed in the 
annual report and assess the explanations given for non-compliance with any requirement of the Code. From our assessment of the disclosures 
made on corporate governance in the annual report, the Public Interest Entity has, pursuant to section 75 of the Financial Reporting Act, 
complied with the requirements of the Code.

When we read the other reports which are expected to be made available to us after the date of the auditor’s report, if we conclude that there is 
material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of directors for the consolidated and separate financial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated and separate financial statements in accordance with 
International Financial Reporting Standards, and in compliance with the requirements of the Mauritius Companies Act 2001, the Banking Act 
2004, and the Financial Reporting Act 2004 and they are also responsible for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to 
enable the preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s and the Bank’s ability 
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting 
unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group and the Bank or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors are responsible for overseeing the Group's and the Bank’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated and separate financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We 
also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the Shareholders of
MauBank Ltd (Cont’d)

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements (Cont’d)

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s and the Bank’s internal control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made 
by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence 
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s and the 
Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated and separate financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future 
events or conditions may cause the Group and the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate financial statements, including the disclosures, 
and whether the consolidated and separate financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events 
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

• Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the Group to 
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the 
group audit.

We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify 
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding 
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit 
of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe those matters in 
our auditor's report unless laws or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be 
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

This report is made solely to the Bank’s shareholders, as a body, in accordance with section 205 of the Mauritius Companies Act 2001. Our 
audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Bank’s shareholders those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s 
report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Bank 
and the Bank’s shareholders as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Deloitte
Chartered Accountants

R SRINIVASA SANKAR
Licensed by FRC

Date: 30 September 2019
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Statements of financial position as at
AS AT

Notes

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 8(a)
Loans to and placements with
banks 9
Derivative assets 29
Trading assets 10
Investment securities 11
Loans and advances to
customers 12
Property, plant and equipment 13(a)
Intangible assets 13(b)
Investment properties 14
Investment in subsidiary 15
Current tax assets 38(c)
Deferred tax assets 38(d)
Receivable from fellow subsidiary 16
Other assets 17
Total assets

Liabilities
Deposits from customers 18
Derivative liabilities 29
Other borrowed funds 19
Subordinated liabilities 20
Payable to fellow subsidiary 41
Other liabilities 21
Retirement benefits obligations 22
Total liabilities

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Stated capital 23
Statutory reserve 24
Retained earmings/(accumulated
losses) 25
Net owned funds
General banking reserve 26
Fair value reserve 11(d)
Other reserve 27(b)
Revaluation reserve 27(a)

I -Sw' . The Group
30 June 2019

The Bank
30 June 2018 30 June 201730 June 2019 30 June 2018 30 June 2017

Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs

4,117,331,280 1,329,205,952 1,010,739,364 4,117,331,280 1,329,205,952 1,010,739,364

73,722,466 314,467,714 31,882,936 73,722,466 314,467,714 31,882,936
2,830,728 1,006,361 4,713,177 2,830,728 1,006,361 4,713,177

1,620,255,263 1,192,675,454 2,104,995,098 1,620,255,263 1,192,675,454 2,104,995,098
1,927,225,589 2,928,036,240 2,451,527,737 1,927,225,589 2,928,036,240 2,451,527,737

14,935,784,208 11,177,109,838 16,356,199,941 15,146,836,349 11,404,531,039 16,596,257,505
1,723,756,990 1,791,989,667 1,870,866,045 1,484,210,276 1,541,772,716 1,610,833,207

215,650,705 220,608,500 197,966,229 215,650,705 220,608,500 197,966,229
66,460,000 66,460,000 66,460,000 66,460,000 66,460,000 66,460,000

- - - 100,000 100,000 100,000
6,920,064 1,621,967 17,544,346 6,293,906 836,872 15,834,563

77,699,731 380,941,082 389,291,055 76,340,528 380,128,812 388,733,705
- 5,097,577,730 - - 5,097,577,730 -

2,048,901,636 2,075,455,065 1,713,994,660 2,086,924,806 2,113,478,233 1,749,873,721
26,816,538,660 26,577,155,570 26,216,180,588 26,824,181,896 26,590,885,623 26,229,917,242

23,056,443,423 22,336,114,499 21,942,251,035 23,064,500,010 22,346,501,200 21,949,484,950
2,382,221 531,529 3,688,085 2,382,221 531,529 3,688,085

198,345,266 399,431,739 330,578,652 198,345,266 399,431,739 330,578,652
- - 162,622,782 - - 162,622,782

38,180,968 - - 38,180,968 - -
647,754,912 676,545,270 416,949,207 647,184,796 675,999,158 416,482,707
109,812,754 65,214,969 98,413,385 109,812,754 65,214,969 98,413,385

24,052,919,544 23,477,838,006 22,954,503,146 24,060,406,015 23,487,678,595 22,961,270,561

Total equity attributable to 
equity holders of the parent

Total liabilities and equity

2,466,420,956 2,466,420,956 6,670,858,232 2,466,420,956 2,466,420,956 6,670,858,232
1,619,995 1,619,995 - 1,619,995 1,619,995 -

(271,066,429) 135,936,241 (4,071,936,443) (279,941,657) 130,793,712 (4,073,999,197)
2,196,974,522 2,603,977,192 2,598,921,789 2,188,099,294 2,598,834,663 2,596,859,035

90,709,840 90,709,840 90,709,840 90,709,840 90,709,840 90,709,840
(2,510,450) (21,739,662) 145,675,619 (2,510,450) (21,739,662) 145,675,619

5,978,082 - - 5,978,082 - -
472,467,122 426,370,194 426,370,194 481,499,115 435,402,187 435,402,187

2,763,619,116 3,099,317,564 3,261,677,442 2,763,775,881 3,103,207,028 3,268,646,681

26,816,538,660 26,577,155,570 26,216,180,588 26,824,181,896 26,590,885,623 26,229,917,242
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Statements of financial position as at
AS AT

Notes
The Group

30 June 2019
The Bank

30 June 2018 30 June 201730 June 2019 30 June 2018 30 June 2017
Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs

Contingent liabilities
Letters of credit, guarantees, 
acceptances, endorsements and 
other obligations on account of 
customers 28(b) 1,300,989,705 1,364,714,537 1,533,123,885 1,300,989,705 1,364,714,537 1,533,123,885

Credit commitments 30 2,260,463,823 2,617,580,952 1,590,756,948 2,260,463,823 2,617,580,952 1,590,756,948

Approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on 30 September 2019 and signed on its behalf by

On behalf of Board of Directors

Director

On behalf of Board of Directors

Executive Director

On behalf of Board of Directors
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Statements of profit or loss 
and other comprehensive income 
FOR YEAR ENDED

Notes

The Group
Year ended 

30 June 2019

The Bank
Year ended 

30 June 2018
Year ended 

30 June 2017
Year ended

30 June 2019
Year ended 

30 June 2018
Year ended

30 June 2017
Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs

Interest income 1,042,446,380 1,228,682,402 1,334,368,424 1,056,574,734 1,244,066,344 1,351,145,395
Interest expense (458,530,017) (534,955,443) (784,940,189) (458,530,017) (534,955,443) (784,940,189)
Net interest income 31 583,916,363 693,726,959 549,428,235 598,044,717 709,110,901 566,205,206

Fee and commission income 247,563,800 109,938,827 104,638,897 247,563,800 109,938,827 104,638,897
Fee and commission expense (42,882,639) (42,666,717) (46,604,427) (42,882,639) (42,666,717) (46,604,427)
Net fee and commission income 32 204,681,161 67,272,110 58,034,470 204,681,161 67,272,110 58,034,470

Net trading income 33 176,188,288 130,736,190 156,074,078 176,188,288 130,736,190 156,074,078
Net gain from derecognition of 
financial assets measured at FVTOCI 63,243,771 44,941,009 145,670,151 63,243,771 44,941,009 145,670,151
Other income 34 25,956,727 202,256,191 25,965,143 25,956,727 202,256,191 25,965,143

265,388,786 377,933,390 327,709,372 265,388,786 377,933,390 327,709,372

Operating income 1,053,986,310 1,138,932,459 935,172,077 1,068,114,664 1,154,316,401 951,949,048
Personnel expenses 36 (541,210,930) (449,362,844) (404,538,388) (541,210,930) (449,362,844) (404,538,388)
Operating lease expenses 44 (42,596,467) (48,526,213) (66,671,969) (73,512,306) (79,474,130) (97,619,888)
Depreciation and amortisation 13 (157,176,216) (151,069,547) (135,018,690) (146,505,977) (141,155,402) (125,090,455)
Other expenses 37 (300,493,635) (282,198,578) (287,504,316) (299,857,292) (281,252,603) (287,175,429)
Profit before impairment and 
income tax 12,509,062 207,775,277 41,438,714 7,028,159 203,071,422 37,524,888
Net impairment (loss)/reversal on 
financial assets 35 (732,062) (166,617,172) 139,275,093 (732,062) (166,617,172) 139,275,093
Profit after impairment but before 
income tax 11,777,000 41,158,105 180,713,807 6,296,097 36,454,250 176,799,981
Income tax expense 38(b) (354,581,772) (27,278,364) (38,105,190) (352,833,568) (25,654,284) (35,434,802)
(Loss)/profit for the year attributable 
to equity holders of the parent 39 (342,804,772) 13,879,741 142,608,617 (346,537,471) 10,799,966 141,365,179
(Loss)/earnings per share 40 (0.05) 0.00 0.03 (0.05) 0.00 0.03
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Statements of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income
FOR THE YEAR ENDED (CONTD)

Notes

(Loss)/prof it for the year
Other comprehensive (loss)/income:
Items that will not be reclassified 
subsequently to profit or loss
Gain on revaluation of property, plant 
and equipment
Effect of tax rate change on deferred 
tax on revaluation of property, plant 
and equipment
Actuarial loss for the year
Deferred tax on actuarial loss
Items that may be classified 
subsequently to profit or loss:
Change in fair value of assets at 
FVTOCI
Change in fair value of available-for- 
sale financial assets
Credit impairment charge on financial 
assets at FVTOCI
Other comprehensive (toss)/income 
for the year, net of tax

The Group The Bank
Year ended 

30 June 2019
Year ended

30 June 2018
Year ended

30 June 2017
Year ended

30 June 2019
Year ended 

30 June 2018
Year ended

30 June 2017
Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs

(342,804,772) 13,879,741 142,608,617 (346,537,471) . 10,799,966 141,365,179

Total comprehensive (loss)/income 
for the year attributable to equity 
holders of the parent

Transfer to Statutory Reserve

- - 478,733,886 .. - - 489,615,805

27(a) 45378,393 - (62,343,056) 45,278393 - (64,192,982)
22(iii) (34,294,652) (10,631,732) (12,178,053) (34394,652) (10,631,732) (12,178,053)
38(c) 1,714,733 1,807,394 2,070,269 1,714,733 1,807,394 2,070,269

11(d) 19,229,212 - - 19329312 - -

11(d) - (167,415,281) 145,675,619 - (167,415,281) 145,675,619

27(b) 4,135350 - - 4,135350 - -

36,063336 (176,239,619) 551,958,665 36,063,536 (176,239,619) 560,990,658

(306,741,236) (162,359,878) 694,567,282 (310,473,935) (165,439,653) 702,355,837

24 (1,619,995) - - (1,619,995)

Approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on 30 September 2019 and signed on its behalf by

Director

On behalf of Board of Directors

Director’

On behalf of Board of Directors

Executive Director
On behalf of Board of Directors
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Statements of changes in equity
FOR THE YEAR ENDED

Total equity 
General attributable to

Stated 
Capital -

Statutory 
Reserve

Retained 
earnings

Banking 
Reserve

Fair Value 
Reserve

Other 
Reserve

Revaluation 
Reserve

equity holders 
of the parent

Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs
The Group 

At 01 July 2018 2,466,420,956 1,619,995 135,936341 90,709340 (21,739,662) 426370,194 3,099317364
Impact of transition to IFRS 9 - - (30,799,444) - - 1342332 - (28,957312)

2,466,420,956 1,619,995 105,136,797 90,709340 (21,739,662) 1342332 426370,194 3,070,360352
Loss for the year - - (342304,772) - - - (342,804,772)
Transfer from revaluation 
reserve to retained earnings - - (818,535) - 818335 -

Transfer to statutory reserve 
(Note 24) - - - - - - -

Effect of tax rate change on 
deferred tax on revaluation of 
property, plant and equipment 45378393 45378393
Change in fair value of financial 
assets held at FVTOCI - - 19329312 - 19329312
Credit impairment reversal on 
financial assets at FVTOCI - - - - 4,135350 - 4,135350
Actuarial loss for the year - - (34,294,652) - - - (34394,652)
Deferred tax on actuarial loss - - 1,714,733 - - - 1,714,733
At 30 June 2019 2,466,420,956 1,619,995 (271,066,429) 90,709340 (2310,450) 5,978,082 472,467,122 2,763,619,116

Stated Capital
Statutory 

Reserve
Retained 
earnings

General 
Banking 
Reserve

Fair Value 
Reserve

Revaluation 
Reserve

Total equity 
attributable to 
equity holders 

of the parent
Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs

The Group 

At 01 July 2017 6,670,858,232 - (4,071,936,443) 90,709,840 145,675,619 426,370,194 3,261,677,442
Capital reduction (Note 23) (4,204,437,276) - 4,204,437,276 - - - ■
Profit for the year - - 13,879,741 . - - - 13,879,741
Transfer to statutory reserves - 1,619,995 (1,619,995) - - - -
Gain on fair value of available-for- 
sale financial assets - - - - (167,415,281) - (167,415,281)
Actuarial loss for the year - - (10,631,732) - - - (10,631,732)
Deferred tax on actuarial loss - - 1,807,394 - - - 1,807,394
At 30 June 2018 2,466,420,956 1,619,995 135,936,241 90,709,840 (21,739,662) 426,370,194 3,099,317,564

Stated capital
Statutory 

Reserve
Accumulated 

losses

General 
Banking 
Reserve

Fair value 
reserve

Revaluation 
Reserve

Total equity 
attributable to 
equity holders 

of the parent
Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs

The Group 

At 01 July 2016 3,270,858,232 - (4,204,437,276) 90,709,840 - 9,979,364 (832,889,840)
Issue of ordinary shares (Note 23) 3,400,000,000 - - - - - 3,400,000,000
Profit for the year - - 142,608,617 - - - 142,608,617
Gain on revaluation of property, 
plant and equipment - - - 478,733,886 478,733,886
Deferred tax on revaluation of 
property, plant and equipment - - - - - (62,343,056) (62,343,056)
Reversal of gain on fair value of 
available-for-sale financial assets - - - 145,675,619 145,675,619
Actuarial loss for the year - - (12,178,053) - - - (12,178,053)
Deferred tax on actuarial loss - - 2,070,269 - - - 2,070,269
At 30 June 2017 6,670,858332 - (4,071,936,443) 90,709340 145,675,619 426370,194 3361,677,442
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Statements of changes in equity
FOR THE YEAR ENDED

Total equity 
General attributable to

Stated Statutory Retained Banking Fair Value Other Revaluation equity holders
Capital Reserve earnings Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve of the parent

Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs
The Bank
At 01 July 2018
Impact of transition to IFRS 9

2,466,420,956 1,619,995 130,793,712 90,709,840 (21,739,662) - 435,402,187 3,103,207,028
- (30,799,444) - 1,842,232 - (28,957,212)

2,466,420,956 1,619,995 99,994,268 90,709,840 (21,739,662) 1,842,232 435,402,187 3,074,249,816
Loss for the year
Transfer from revaluation 
reserve to retained earnings
Transfer to statutory reserve (Note 
24)
Effect of tax rate change on 
deferred tax on revaluation of 
property, plant and equipment
Change in fair value of financial 
assets held at FVTOCI
Credit impairment reversal on 
financial assets at FVTOCI
Actuarial loss for the year 
Deferred tax on actuarial loss
At 30 June 2019

- (346,537,471) .... (346,537,471)

(818,535) - - - 818,535

- 45,278,393 45,278,393

- 19,229,212 - 19,229,212

- 4,135,850 - 4,135,850
- (34,294,652) .... (34,294,652)

1,714,733 .... 1,714,733
2,466,420,956 1,619,995 (279,941,657) 90,709,840 (2,510,450) 5,978,082 481,499,115 2,763,775,881

Total equity 
General attributable to

Statutory Accumulated Banking Fair Value Revaluation equity holders 
Stated Capital_______Reserve__________ losses Reserve______ Reserve______ Reserve of the parent

Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs
The Bank
At 01 July 2017
Capital reduction (Note 23)
Profit for the year
Transfer to statutory reserve
Gain on fair value of available-for- 
sale financial assets
Actuarial loss for the year 
Deferred tax on actuarial loss
At 30 June 2018

6,670,858,232 - (4,073,999,197) 90,709,840 145,675,619 435,402,187 3,268,646,681
(4,204,437,276) - 4,204,437,276 ...

10,799,966 - - - 10,799,966
1,619,995 (1,619,995) - - - -

- (167,415,281) - (167,415,281)
(10,631,732) - - - (10,631,732)

1,807,394 - - - 1,807,394
2,466,420,956 1,619,995 130,793,712 90,709,840 (21,739,662) 435,402,187 3,103,207,028

Total equity 
General attributable to

Statutory Accumulated Banking Fair value Revaluation equity holders 
Stated capital_______Reserve__________ losses Reserve_______reserve______ Reserve of the parent

Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs
The Bank
At 01 July 2016
Issue of ordinary shares (Note 23)
Profit for the year
Gain on revaluation of property, 
plant and equipment
Deferred tax on revaluation of 
property, plant and equipment 
Gain on fair value of available-for- 
sale financial assets
Actuarial loss for the year 
Deferred tax on actuarial loss
At 30 June 2017

3.270.858.232 - (4,205,256,592) 90,709,840 - 9,979,364 (833,709,156)
3,400,000,000 - .... 3,400,000,000

141,365,179 - - - 141,365,179

- 489,615,805 489,615,805

- (64,192,982) (64,192,982)

- 145,675,619 - 145,675,619
(12,178,053) - - - (12,178,053)

2,070,269 - - - 2,070,269
6.670.858.232 - (4,073,999,197) 90,709,840 145,675,619 435,402,187 3,268,646,681



4732 The Mauritius Government Gazette

MAU
BANK Le partenaire de votre progresl

Cash flow statements for the year ended

Notes

The Group I

Year ended 
30 June 2019

The Bank :
Year ended 

30 June 2018
Year ended

30 June 2017
Year ended 

30 June 2019
Year ended

30 June 2018
Year ended

30 June 2017
Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs

Cash from operating activities
Profit before income tax 11,777,000 41,158,105 180,713,807 6,296,097 36,454,250 176,799,981
Adjustments fon
Impairment losses on loans and advances 35 13,270,754 180,266,854 (102,911,900) 13,270,754 180,266,854 (102,911,900)
Depreciation 13(a) 112,735,805 107,189,283 100,795,450 102,065,626 97,275,138 90,867,215
Amortisation 13(b) 44,440,351 43,880,264 34,223,240 44,440,351 43,880,264 34,223,240
Loss/(profit) on disposal of property, plant 
and equipment 34 283,776 (416,308) (1,160,284) 283,776 (416,308) (1,160,284)
(ProfitJ/loss on revaluation of investment 
securities at FVTPL 34 (5,396,743) 3,527,975 3,231,340 (5,396,743) 3,527,975 3,231,340
Revaluation of investment properties 14 ' - - 2,890,000 - - 2,890,000
Retirement benefit obligations 10,303,133 (43,830,148) 22,718,516 10,303,133 (43,830,148) 22,718,516

187,414,136 331,776,025 240,500,169 171,262,994 317,158,025 226,658,108
Changes in operating assets and liabilities 
(IncreaseJ/decrease in trading assets (423,578,399) 908,791,669 1,478,073,174 (423,578,399) 908,791,669 1,478,073,174
Decrease/(increase) in derivative 
(lncrease)/decrease in loans and advances

26,325 550,260 (1,025,092) 26,325 550,260 (1,025,092)

to customers (3,809,879,753) 4,998,823,249 (375,205,756) (3,793,510,696) 5,011,459,612 (361,062,853)
Decrease/(increase) in receivable from fellow
subsidiary 16 5,135,758,098 (5,097,577,729) - 5,135,758,698 (5,097,577,729) -
Increase/fdecrease) in deposits from
customers 720,328,923 393,863,464 (6,271,184,908) 717,998,810 397,016,250 (6,267,798,708)
Decrease/(increase) in other assets 20,553,434 (361,584,006) 1,051,796.882 26,553,434 (363,728,113) 1,041,180,294
(Decrease)/increase in other liabilities (29,849,972) 259,596,063 (37,358,662) (29,873,974) 259,516,451 (37,541,161)
Cash generated from/(used in) operations 1,800,773,392 1,434,238,995 (3,914,404,193) 1,804,637,192 1,433,186,425 (3,921,516,238)
Tax paid 38(c) (8,378,332) (3,618,469) (2,528,294) (5,457,034) (955,269) (834,563)
Tax refund received 38(c) 785,098 2,543,451 8,152,238 - 834,563 8,152,238
Contribution to CSR activities 38(c) - - - - - -

Net cash from/(used In) operating
activities 1,799,180,158 1,433,163,977 (3,908,780,249) 1,799,180,158 1,433,065,719 (3,914,198,563)

Cash from investing activities 
Decrease/fincrease) in securities 1,033,082,343 (643,923,784) (16,641,029) 1,033,682,343 (643,923,784) (16,641,029)
Placements with correspondent banks 240,028,904 (282,584,778) 19,971,661 240,628,904 (282,584,778) 19,971,661
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 13(a) (03,035,735) (29,107,465) (54,219,052) (63,035,735) (29,009,207) (48,800,738)
Acquisition of intangibles 13(b) (28,931,545) (66,522,535) (40,870,374) (28,931,545) (66,522,535) (40,870,374)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant 
and equipment 7,697,761 1,210,868 2,565,042 7,697,781 1,210,868 2,565,042
Net cash f rom/(used In) investing
activities 1,190,041,728 (1,020,927,694) (89,193,752) 1,190,041,728 (1,020,829,436) (83,775,438)
Cash from financing activities 
Net decrease in other borrowed funds 8(b) (201,086,473) 68,853,087 (89,681,986) (201,086,473) 68,853,087 (89,681,986)
Proceeds from issue of shares - - 3,400,000,000 - - 3,400,000,000
Decrease in subordinated liabilities 8(b) - (162,622,782) (34,865) - (162,622,782) (34,865)
Net cash (used in)/from financing 
activities (201,086,473) (93,769,695) 3,310,283,149 (201,086,473) (93,769,695) 3,310,283,149
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash 
equivalents 2,788,135,413 318,466,588 (687,690,852) 2,788,135,413 318,466,588 (687,690,852)
Cash and cash equivalents, at start of the 
year 1,329,205,952 1,010,739,364 1,698,430,216 1,329,205,952 1,010,739,364 1,698,430,216
Cash and cash equivalents, at end of the 
year 8 4,117,341,365 1,329,205,952 1,010,739,364 4,117,341,365 1,329,205,952 1,010,739,364

(Rec. No. 18/145235)
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NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Report of the Director of audit

To the Council of

The District Council of Flacq

Report on the Financial Statements

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of The District Council of Flacq which 
comprise the balance sheet as of 31 December 2014, the income and expenditure account and the 
cash flow statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies 
and other explanatory notes.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and the Local 
Government Act, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable 
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. I 
conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit Institutions. 
Those Standards require that I comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An 
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements.

I4'h Floor. Air Mauritius Centre. John Kennedy Street. Port Louis - Mauritius
Tel.: 212 2096-97/ 211 0836 Fax: (230) 211 0880
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I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for my audit opinion.

Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of The District Council of Flacq as of 31 December 2014, and of its financial 
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in Mauritius.

Emphasis of Matter

1 draw attention to Note 1 to Accounts wherein it is reported that the provisions of Section 166 
(3) of the Local Government Act 2011 have been complied with, except for the pension fund. 
The pension fund of the ex-Moka Flacq District Council that has been transferred to SICOM has 
not yet been split to determine the pension contributions for the staff posted at The District 
Council of Flacq and for those at The District Council of Moka. Further, as per Note 12, the 
pension fund of the ex-Moka Flacq District Council was Rs 70,819,946 as at 31 December 2012.

My opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Management's Responsibility

In addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial statements 
described above, management is also responsible for ensuring that the activities, financial 
transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are in compliance with the laws 
and authorities which govern them.

Auditor’s Responsibility

In addition to the responsibility to express an opinion on the financial statements described 
above, my responsibility includes expressing an opinion on whether the activities, financial 
transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are, in all material respects, in 
compliance with the laws and authorities which govern them. This responsibility includes 
performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about whether the agency’s expenditure and 
income have been applied to the purposes intended by the legislature. Such procedures include 
the assessment of the risks of material non-compliance.

I believe that the audit evidence 1 have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for my opinion.
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Opinion on Compliance

Local Government Act

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2014 were received al my Office on I I 
May 2015. Following examination of the financial statements, a few amendments had to be 
made. The amended financial statements were submitted on 17 September 2019.

In my opinion, in all material respects, the activities, financial transactions and information 
reflected in the financial statements are in compliance with the Local Government Act.

Public Procurement Act

The District Council of Flacq is responsible for the planning and conduct of its procurement. It is 
also responsible for defining and choosing the appropriate method of procurement and contract 
type in accordance with the provisions of the Act and relevant Regulations. My responsibility is 
to report on whether the provisions of Part V of the Act regarding the Bidding Process have been 
complied with.

In my opinion, the provisions of Part V of the Act have been complied with as far as it appears 
from my examination of the relevant records.

C. Romooah
Director of Audit

National Audit Office
Level 14. Air Mauritius Centre
PORT LOUIS

1 October 2019
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Notcs:l-17 form an integral part fortjjij financial statement.

THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF FLACQ

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.12.2014

Notes
31.12.2014 31.12.2013

Rs Rs Rs Rs

ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Capital Outlay 3 234,170,847 197,564,426
Other Long term Capital 4 190,710,795 159,019,767
NDU Finance Project 5 63,078,798 487,960,440 63,078,798 419,662,991
Investment 64,496,548 -

CURRENT ASSETS
Stock 1,050,580 361,716
Debtors 6 57,483,390 100,639,879
Cash and Bank 7 6,671,347 14,457,353

65,205,317 115,458,948
LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES
Creditors and Provisions 8 23,514,647 15,057,042
Deposits 9 8,763,623 8,538,500

Prepayments 795,700 795,700
33,073,970 24,391,242

NET CURRENT ASSETS 32,131,347 91,067,706

584,588,335 510,730,697
FINANCED BY

550,617,266
General Fund 10 501,886,199

Non- Current Liabilities
Passage Fund 9,636,195 8,844,498
Provision for sick leave 24,334,874 -
Pension Fund 12 - 33,971,069 - 8,844,498

584,588,335 510,730,697

T. NARSINGHEN (MRS) 
AG. CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Date: 13.09.2019

1
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INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.12.2014

THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF FLACQ

Notes
Year Ended
31.12.2014

Year Ended
31.12.2013

Rs Rs

INCOME

Grant-in-A id 13 159,388,000 166,143,283
Rentals 20,699,730 12,557,497

Trade Fees 39,995,400 30,190,766

Permits 3,387,411 3,081,986

Other Income 15 6,717,776 3,308,144

Transfer from Split Grants 2,045,149
2,982,701

Interest Received
6,592,004

Transfer from DC Reserve Fund
14 2,936,205 2,242,653

Other Grants

236,107,223 226,161,482

LESS EXPENDITURE

Staff Costs 17 155,042,333 124,677,469
Supplies and Services 16 70,440,311 66,815,670
Miscellaneous Expenses 456,978 150,000

Social Assistance Benefits 378,515 972,533

Grants to Village Councils 10,297,128 5,313,600

Contribution to Passage Fund 2,601,507 2,094,492

Pensions and Gratuities 9,007,169 7,887,751

Contribution to Renewal Fund - 7,122,013

Total Expenditure 248,223,941 215,033,528

Surplus/(Deficit) for the year (12,116,718) 11,127,954

2
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THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF FLACQ
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.12,2014

Year Ended 31.12.2014 Year Ended 31.12.2013
Rs Rs Rs Rs

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from Grant in Aid 
Cash received from Trade Fees
Cash received from other sources 
{notes below)
Cash payments to suppliers
Cash payments to and on behalf of 
employees
Net cash inflow from Operating 
Activities
Return on Investments and Servicing 
of Finance
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment

Payment to increase Capital Outlay

Net Cash Outflow from Investing 
Activities
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Government Grants
Net Cash Inflow(Outflow) from 
Financing Activities
Increase/(Decrease) in Cash

159,388,000
36,803,874
70,305,240 266,497,114

(248,956,049)

167,185,936
21,803,766
32,050,274 221,039,976

(191,608,292)
(82,709,916)

(166,246,133)
(73,660,016)

(117,948,276)

(20,814,050)

(57,163,168)

17,541,065

22,038,500

(77,977,218)

30,611,647

(52,636,308)

29,431,684

(52,636,308)

37,661,977

37,661,97730,611,647

(7,786,006) 14,457,353

Cash at Bank as at 31 December 2013

Cash at Bank as at 31 December 2014

Decrease in cash

Notes:

Cash received from other sources

Cash received from operating activities

14,457,353

6,671,347

(7,786,006)

30,353,971

Cash received from Deposits 27,616,419

Cash received from other Grants 12,334,850

70,305.240
3
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THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF FLACQ

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31212.2014

1 General Information

As per the Local Government Act 2011, the District Council of Flacq has been set up. 

The provisions of Section 166 (3) of the Local Government Act 2011 have been 

compiled with, except for the pension fund. SICOM which is managing the Pension 

Fund has not yet split the fund between the District Council of Moka and the District 

Council of Flacq as at 31 December 2014.

2 Accounting Policies

(i) The accounts have been prepared on a Historical Cost basis and in accordance with 

Generally Accepted Accounting Practices (GAAP) and the Local Government Act 

2011 as subsequently amended.

(ii) Stock is valued at weighted average cost.

(iii) No depreciation is charged in the accounts.

(iv) Income has been accounted for on an accrual basis, except for one off and non­

renewable revenues.

(v) Contribution of funds for replacement of fixed assets is made in the Income and 

Expenditure Account.

4
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THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF FLACQ

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.12.2014

3 Capital Outlay

Land and
Building

Motor
Vehicles

Plant
Machinery 

&
Equipment

Office 
Furniture 
and Office 
Equipment

Total

Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs

Cost as at

01.01.2014

134,188,191 55,341,816 3,876,684 4,157,735 197,564,426

Additions 28,638,563 4,402,378 1,363,722 2,201,758 36,606,421

Carrying amount 

at 31.12.14

162,826,754 59,744,194 5,240,406 6,359,493 234,170,847

4 Other Long Term Capital Outlay

Roads/Drains & 
Bridges

Street 
Lighting

Other 
Balances

Total

Rs Rs Rs Rs

Costs as at 01.01.2014 78,510,782 24,407,612 56,101,374 159,019,768

Additions 12,185,017 17,695,764 1,810,246 31,691,027

Carrying amount at 31.12.14 90,695,799 42,103,376 57,911,620 190,710,795

5 NDU Financed Projects

Land and 
Building

Street 
Lighting

Roads/Drains 
& Bridges

Other 
Balances

Total

Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs

Cost as at 01.01.2014 10,855,002 3,630,703 38,182394 10,410,699 63,078,798

Additions - - - -

Carrying amount at

31.12.14

10,855,002 3,630,703 38,182,394 10,410,699 63,078,798

5
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THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF FLACQ

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.12.2014

Splitting of District Council of Moka and Flacq

Identified assets such as Property, Plant and Equipment, Motor Vehicles, Office Furniture and 
Computer that have been transferred to the District Council of Moka and the remaining Assets of 
the District Council of Flacq have been scrutinized.

And thereby the initial value of Assets has been allocated to respective District Council where it 
has been able to identify the assets being split between both councils.

For non-identified Assets to the respective councils, the allocation has been based on the Councils’ 
population as follows:

DC of Moka DC of Flacq

Population 82,000 , 123,000

% 40 60

Based on the above, it has been agreed by both Councils that a proportionate of 60% for DC of 
Flacq and 40% for DC of Moka for all non-identified assets to be allocated accordingly to respective 
councils.

The value of assets (Office Furniture, Equipment and Computers) has been estimated to their 
current state and condition which provide a value in terms of its economical useful life.

6
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THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF FLACQ

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.12.2014

6. Debtors

Year Ended Year Ended

31.12.2014 31.12.2013

Rs Rs

Market Stallholders 10,877,624 3,659,507

NDU Grants Receivable 18,147,012 17,217,085

NEF Grants Receivable 4,714,794 5,462,389

LIF Grants Receivable 10,098,147 -

MFDC Debtors account split - 44,740,106

Split Rsl IM-MFDC - 9,231,310

Passage Fund Debtors MFDC account split - 7,988,461

MFDC Creditors account split - 2,536,672

Trade Fees debtors 7,811,775 8,387,000

Interest Receivable 2,982,700 -

Car Loan Advances 2,851,338 1,417,349

TOTAL DEBTORS 57.483.390 100,639,879

7
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THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF FLACQ

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.12.2014

7. Cash and Bank

Year Ended Year Ended

31.12.2014 31.12.2013

Rs Rs

Cash at Bank 6,671,347 14,356,392

Cash in Hand 100,961

Total 6.671.347 14.457.353

8. Creditors

Creditors 8,624,466 10,116,891

Retention Money 3,449,650 1,359,788

Salaries Deduction account 1,790,350 40,019

Urban & Rural Grant 5,455,748 -

World Environment Day Grant 2,385,500 -

Sports Grant 1,401,813 -
o e

LIF Creditors - 1,250,529

Split Grants Creditors account 407,120 2,289,815

Total 23,514,647 15,057,042

9. Deposits

Relocation of cremation Ground (Alteo) 5,602,299 7,000,000

Street Lighting Morcellement 3,150,500 1,512,500

Deposit Hall/Hire of Bus 10,824 26,000

Total 8,763,623 8-538-500

8
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THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF FLACQ

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.12.2014

10. General Fund

The General Fund consists of the following as per table below:

Opening Balance 
Rs

Debit
Rs

Credit
Rs

Closing Balance 
Rs

DC Fund Applied 419,662,991 - 61,443,667 481,106,658
DC Fund unapplied 64,528,743 51,145,958 32,118,971 45,501,756
Capital expenditure 6,566,511 - 11,661,421 18,227,932
Revenue Reserve 
Fund(Surplus for the Year)

11,127,954 12,116,718 - -988,764

Other Grant Applied - - 2,117,306 2,117,306
Donation Applied - - 4,652,378 4,652,378
Total 501,886,199 63,262,676 111,993,743 550,617,266

11. Related Party Transaction

(i) There has been no related party transaction.

(ii) The Central Government through the Ministry of Local Government and the Ministry of 
Public Infrastructure (National Development Unit) finances the District Council in terms 
of Grants. The amount of Grant in Aid and other Grants received from Ministry of Local 
Government as at 31 December 2014 was Rs 159,388,000 and Capital Grants Rs 
30,61 l,647out of which Rs 21,299,041 was financed by the NDU.

A Donation of one Garbage Compactor lorry and one UD Truck lorry costing Rs 4,652,378 was 
received from the Ministry of Local Government.

9
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THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF FLACQ

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.12.2014

12. Pension Fund

In accordance with the Local Government Act 2011 the Pension Fund which comprises of 

contribution of the District Council (Employer) and (Employee) to meet pension liability as from 

July 2008, has been transferred to the State Insurance Company of Mauritius (SICOM) which is 

now managing the Fund. An amount of Rs70,819,946 has been transferred to SICOM by the Ex 

Moka Flacq Disctrict Council representing contribution as at 31 December 2012.

As from January 2013, the District Council of Flacq operates two types of scheme, namely Defined 

Benefit Scheme and Public Pension Defined Contribution Scheme and an amount of Rs 12,430,161 

has been contributed towards both Schemes for the year 2014. As per statement submitted by 

SICOM, the contribution made to Defined Benefit scheme amounts to Rsl 1,206,182 which 

includes the amount of Rs858,918 for December 2013 contribution and excludes Rs904,113for 

December 2014 under Defined Benefit Scheme. Please note that Contribution for the Public 

Pension Defined Contribution Scheme for the month of January to May 2014 is included in Defined 

Benefit Scheme for both Employee and Employer. The amount of Rs474,522 has been transferred 

from the Defined Benefit Scheme to Public Pension Defined Contribution Scheme.

As per SICOM statement, the market value of the Fund as at 31 December 2014 was Rsl 8,529,990.

Contribution to Pension Scheme for the year ended 31.12.2014

Defined Benefit Scheme Public Pension Defined
Contribution Scheme

Employees Employer Employees Employer

MUR MUR MUR MUR

3,908,633 7,817,266 234,754 469,508

10
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THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF FLACQ

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.12.2014

13. Grant in Aid Year Ended Year Ended

31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Rs Rs

Recurrent Grant from Ministry 136,888,000 145,968,321

Advance payment - 7,500,000

Additional Grant 22,500,000 11,474,962

Expenditure incurred by MOLG on

behalf of the Council - 1,200,000

Total 159,388,000 166,143,283

14. Other Grant Year Ended Year Ended

31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Rs Rs

Rodent Control 1,100,000 800,000

Maintenance of Traffic Light 1,309,850 1,309,850

Public Fountains 201,355 132,803

National Celebration Day 225,000 -

National Environment Fund 100,000 -

Total 2,936,205 2,242,653

11
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THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF FLACQ

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.12.2014

15. Other Income Year Ended Year Ended

31.12.2014 31.12.2013

RsRs
Scavenging Fees - 2,198,300

Advertisement 5,245,360 597,160

Building permits fees - 51,250

Salle des Fetes 209,500 141,000

Toll Tax 40,000 54,000

Hire of bus 15,900 -

Stale Cheques 676,049 12,638

Miscellaneous 530,967 253,796

Total 6,717,776 3,308,144

12
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THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF FLACQ

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.12.2014

Year Ended Year Ended16. Supplies and Services

Maintenance

31.12.2014
Rs

24,302,504

31.12.2013
Rs

25,187,924

Cost of Utilities 30,606,518 -

Office Furniture - 407,275

Office Expenses 571,281 571,566

Publication & Stationery 905,764 925,493

Mission Expenses 175,060 147,340

Fees 597,441 1,607,274

Cleaning Services 1,851,053 -

Other goods and Services 3,749,925 8,822,141

Audit Fees (crs) 275,000 -

Public Fountains 91,190 -

National Day Celebration 192,290 -

Rodent Control 354,810 -

Split Grant Rec Expenses 222,327 -

Miscellaneous Expenses 390,030 -

Insurance - 1,604,893

Goods and Services - 27,541,764

Creditors 6,155,118 ■

Total 70,440,311 66,815,670

13
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THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF FLACQ

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.12.2014

17. Staff Costs Year Ended Year Ended

Basic Salary

31.12.2014
Rs

77,187,018

31.12.2013
Rs

77,593,743

Uniform 1,309,583 1,634,932

End of Year 5,816,252 5,726,461

Travelling &Transport 9,783,324 8,388,897

Overtime 9,776,612 7,728,300

Other Staff Costs 184,658 2,996,359

Social Contribution 11,041,884 7,738,715

Allowance and Travelling to Chairman DC, VC & Councilors 12,428,838 12,870,062

Provision for Sick leave (provision &paid) 27,514,164

Total 155,042,333 124,677,469

(Rec. No. 18/145183)
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NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Report of The Director of Audit

To The Village Council of Bel Air

I have audited the Statement of Receipts and Payments of the Village Council of Bel Air for the 
financial year ended 31 December 2014.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of Receipts 
and Payments in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act, and for such internal control as management 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the Statement of Receipts and Payments that 
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Statement of Receipts and Payments based on 
my audit. 1 conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit 
Institutions. Those Standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the Statement of Receipts and Payments is free from material 
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the Statement of Receipts and Payments. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the Council’s preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of 
Receipts and Payments in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Council’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the overall presentation of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion.

14"' Floor. Air Mauritius Centre. John Kennedy Street. Port Louis - Mauritius
Tel.: 212 2096-97/ 211 0836 Fas: (230) 211 0880
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Opinion
In my opinion, the attached Statement of Receipts and Payments give a true and fair view of the 
receipts and payments of the Village Council of Bel Air for the financial year ended 31 
December 2014 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act.

C. Romooah
Director of Audit

National Audit Office
Level 14, Air Mauritius Centre
PORT LOUIS

1 October 2019
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THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF BEL AIR

Statement of Receipts and Payments for Financial Year Ending 31.12.2014

Particulars

Basic Grant
General Grant
Special Grant
M.C.P (8th Schedule) 
Add Grants

Actual Receipts 
Rs.

25,000.00
35,906.00

335,594.00
75,000.00
12,000.00

Stale CHQs 2,000.00

Particulars

Rent
Travelling Ch V.c
Bank Charges
Maint of Assets & Playfields
Postage
Maint of Radio & TV
Maint of Computers & printers 
Newspapers and periodicals 
Office Expenses
Sports, Welfare & Civic Activities 
Water Services
Protection of Environment
Electricity charges

Actual Payments
Rs.

2,000.00
1,191.00
4,295.00

15,567.00

183,863.25
15,765.00

2,049.00

485,500.00

Book for Library

Dev and Other Projects 64,620.00
289,350.25

Cash Balance 01.01.2014 498,506,65/
984,006.65

Cash Balance 31.12.2014 694,656.40
984,006.65

CERTIFIED CORRECT

Date: ..Z,....°..?.:.!£
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NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Report of The Director of Audit

To The Village Council of Bon Accueil

I have audited the Statement of Receipts and Payments of the Village Council of Bon Accueil for 
the financial year ended 31 December 2014.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of Receipts 
and Payments in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act, and for such internal control as management 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the Statement of Receipts and Payments that 
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Statement of Receipts and Payments based on 
my audit. 1 conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit 
Institutions. Those Standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the Statement of Receipts and Payments is free from material 
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the Statement of Receipts and Payments. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the Council’s preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of 
Receipts and Payments in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Council’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the overall presentation of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion.

I4lh Floor, Air Mauritius Centre, John Kennedy Street. Port Louis - Mauritius
Tel: 212 2096-97/211 0836 Fax:(230) 211 0880
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Opinion
In my opinion, the attached Statement of Receipts and Payments give a true and fair view of the 
receipts and payments of the Village Council of Bon Accueil for the financial year ended 31 
December 2014 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act.

C. Romooah 
Director of Audit

National Audit Office
Level 14, Air Mauritius Centre
PORT LOUIS

1 October 2019
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THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF BON ACCUEIL

Statement of Receipts and Payments for Financial Year Ending 31.12.2014

Actual Actual
Particulars Receipts Particulars Payments

Rs. Rs.

Basic Grant 25,000.00 Travelling Ch. V.c 3,500.00

General Grant 13,318.00 Bank Charges 1,203.00

Special Grant 240,682.00 Maint of Assets & Playfields 47,419.80

M.C.P (8th Schedule) 75,000.00 Newspapers and Periodicals 780.00

Computer & Printers 31,759.00

Sports, Welfare & Civic Activities 110,522.05

Water Services 4,812.00

Protection of Environment 18,500.00
Electricity Charges 4,445.60
Dev and other Projects 147,481.76
Office Expenses 4,149.90
Unspent Balance 123,807.07

354,000.00 498,380.18

Cash Balance 01.01.2014 418,202.97 / Cash Balance 31.12.2014 273,822.79

772,202.97 772,202.97

CERTIFIED CORRECT

Date: .......................................
P. POTHUNNAH

Ag. Assistant Chief Executivi

Date: ... .3.?. A

G.NJtAMANJOOLOO 
/Supervising Officer

PP/sr
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NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Report of The Director of Audit

To The Village Council of Bramsthan

I have audited the Statement of Receipts and Payments of the Village Council of Bramsthan for 
the financial year ended 31 December 2014.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of Receipts 
and Payments in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act, and for such internal control as management 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the Statement of Receipts and Payments that 
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Statement of Receipts and Payments based on 
my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit 
Institutions. Those Standards require that 1 plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the Statement of Receipts and Payments is free from material 
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the Statement of Receipts and Payments. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the Council’s preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of 
Receipts and Payments in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Council’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the overall presentation of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments.

1 believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion.

14'" Floor. Air Mauritius Centre, John Kennedy Street, Pon Louis - Mauritius
Tel.: 212 2096-97/211 0836 Fax: (230) 211 0880
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Opinion

In my opinion, the attached Statement of Receipts and Payments give a true and fair view of the 
receipts and payments of the Village Council of Bramsthan for the financial year ended 31 
December 2014 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act.

C. Romooah
Director of Audit

National Audit Office
Level 14, Air Mauritius Centre
PORT LOUIS

1 October 2019
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THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF BRAMSTHAN

Statement of Receipts and Payments for Financial Year Ending 31.12.2014

Particulars
Actual

Receipts
Rs.

Particulars
Actual 

Payments 
Rs.

Basic Grant 25,000.00 Cash Balance as at 01.01.2014 51,765.00

General Grant 12,094.00 Rent 96,000.00

Special Grant 368,406.00 Bank Charges 2,935.00

M.C.P (8th Schedule) 75,000.00 Maint of Assets & Playfields 13,365.50

Additional Grant 102,000.00 Computer & Printers 20,326.00

Sports, Welfare & Civic Activities 146,201.00

Water Services 793.00

Protection of Environment
Electricity Charges
Dev and other Projects

16,200.00
1,901.00

67,410.00

582,500.00 416,896.50

Cash Balance 31.12.2014 165,603.50

582,500.00 582,500.00

CERTIFIED CORRECT

Date: ........................................
P. POTHUNNAH

Ag. Assistant Cijief'Exfecutive

Date:............31.1b

h

G.N.RAMANJOOLOO
Supervising Officer

PP/sr
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NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Report of The Director of Audit

To The Village Council of Brisee Verdiere

I have audited the Statement of Receipts and Payments of the Village Council of Brisee Verdiere 
for the financial year ended 31 December 2014.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of Receipts 
and Payments in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act, and for such internal control as management 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the Statement of Receipts and Payments that 
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Statement of Receipts and Payments based on 
my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit 
Institutions. Those Standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the Statement of Receipts and Payments is free from material 
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the Statement of Receipts and Payments. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the Council’s preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of 
Receipts and Payments in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Council’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the overall presentation of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion.

I4lh Floor, Air Mauritius Centre, John Kennedy Street, Port Louis - Mauritius
Tel.: 212 2096-97/211 0836 Fax: (230) 2! I 0880
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Opinion
In my opinion, the attached Statement of Receipts and Payments give a true and fair view of the 
receipts and payments of the Village Council of Brisee Verdiere for the financial year ended 31 
December 2014 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act.

C. Romooah 
Director of Audit

National Audit Office
Level 14, Air Mauritius Centre
PORT LOUIS

1 October 2019
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THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF BRISEE VERDIERE

Statement of Receipts and Payments for Financial Year Ending 31.12.2014

Particulars
Actual 

Receipts 
Rs.

Basic Grant 25,000.00

General Grant 14,984.00

Special Grant 331,516.00

Additional Grant 42,000.00

M.C.P (8th Schedule) 75,000.00

Stale Cheque (Written Back) 3,000.00

491,500.00

(i) Cash Balance 01.01.2014 466,936.33

(ii) MCB Cash Balance 37,203.44

995,639.77

Particulars
Actual 

Payments 
Rs.

Rent 24,000.00

Bank Charges 1,593.25

Maint of Assets & Playfields 16,535.00

Computer & Printers 26,825.00

Sports, Welfare & Civic Activities 202,915.00

Electricity Charges 3,275.00

Dev and Other Projects
Unspent Balance
MCB (Closed Account)

151,730.00
225,619.36

36,582.94

689,075.55

Cash Balance 31.12.2014 306,564.22

995,639.77

CERTIFIED CORRECT

Date: ......

Date:.......... .7...............

PP/sr
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NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Report of The Director of Audit

To The Village Council of Camp De Masque

I have audited the Statement of Receipts and Payments of the Village Council of Camp de 
Masque for the financial year ended 31 December 2014.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of Receipts 
and Payments in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act, and for such internal control as management 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the Statement of Receipts and Payments that 
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Statement of Receipts and Payments based on 
my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit 
Institutions. Those Standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the Statement of Receipts and Payments is free from material 
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the Statement of Receipts and Payments. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the Council’s preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of 
Receipts and Payments in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Council’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the overall presentation of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion.

14"' Floor. Air Mauritius Centre, John Kennedy Street, Port Louis - Mauritius
Tel.: 212 2096-97/ 211 0836 Fax: (230) 211 0880
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Opinion
In my opinion, the attached Statement of Receipts and Payments give a true and fair view of the 
receipts and payments of the Village Council of Camp de Masque for the financial year ended 31 
December 2014 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act.

C. Romooah
Director of Audit

National Audit Office
Level 14, Air Mauritius Centre
PORT LOUIS

1 October 2019
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THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF CAMP DE MASQUE

Statement of Receipts and Payments for Financial Year Ending 31.12.2014

Particulars
Actual 

Receipts 
Rs.

Particulars
Actual 

Payments 
Rs.

Basic Grant 25,000.00 Travelling Ch V.c 4,000.00

General Grant 5,528.00 . Bank Charges 1,579.00

Special Grant 301,472.00 Maint. of Assets & Playfields 18,752.00

M.C.P (8th Schedule) 75,000.00 Newspapers and Periodicals 5,580.00

Sports, Welfare and Civic Activities 134,624.25

Cheque Written Back: Water Services 5,548.00

32008171 1,800.00 Electricity Charges 4,665.00

32008182 4,530.00 Dev and Other Projects 34,074.50

32008158 2,000.00 Maint. of Computers & Printers
Office Expenses
Books for Library

5,432.00
4,480.55

10,000.00

415,330.00 x 228,735.30

Cash Balance 01.01.2014 446,164.78 Closing Balance 31.12.2014

/k 861,494.78

, 632,759.48

861,494.78

CERTIFIED CORRECT

« » IJ • I - Date: ......................
P. POTHUNNAH

Assistant Chief Executive

Date:.....! A

Chief Executive

PP/sr
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NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Report of The Director of Audit

To The Village Council of Camp De Masque Pave

1 have audited the Statement of Receipts and Payments of the Village Council of Camp de 
Masque Pave for the financial year ended 31 December 2014.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of 
Receipts and Payments in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in 
Mauritius and in compliance with the Local Government Act, and for such internal control 
as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the Statement of Receipts 
and Payments that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Statement of Receipts and Payments based on 
my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit 
Institutions. Those Standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the Statement of Receipts and Payments is free from material 
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the Statement of Receipts and Payments. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the Council’s preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of 
Receipts and Payments in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Council’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the overall presentation of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion.

14,h Floor, Air Mauritius Centre. John Kennedy Street. Port Louis - Mauritius
Tel.: 212 2096-97/ 211 0836 Fax: (230) 211 0880
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Opinion
In my opinion, the attached Statement of Receipts and Payments give a true and fair view of the 
receipts and payments of the Village Council of Camp de Masque Pave for the financial 
year ended 31 December 2014 in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in Mauritius and in compliance with the Local Government Act.

C. Romooah
Director of Audit

National Audit Office
Level 14, Air Mauritius Centre
PORT LOUIS

1 October 2019
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lb

THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF CAMP DE MASQUE PAVE

Statement of Receipts and Payments for Financial Year Ending 31.12.2014

Actual Actual
Particulars Receipts Particulars Payments

Rs. Rs.

Basic Grant 25,000.00 Travelling Ch V.c 3,050.00

General Grant 9,184.00 Bank Charges 1,305.00

Special Grant 359,816.00 Maint. of Assets & Playfields 37,010.00

M.C.P (8th Schedule) 75,000.00 Newspapers and Periodicals 2,860.00

Cheque Written back: Sports, Welfare and Civic Activities 124,267.00

35905712 750.00 Water Services 4,812.00

27483322 4,800.00 Electricity Charges 9,842.00

Potection of Environment 25,000.00

Dev & other Projects 178,485.00
Postage 609.00
Office Expenses 3,340.00
Books for Library 10,000.00

474,550.00 400,580.00

Cash Balance 01.01.2014 84,683.23 Closing Balance 31.12.2014 / 158,653.23

559,233.23 559,233.23

CERTIFIED CORRECT

Date:
P.POTHUNNAH

Assistant Chief Executive

Date:...... .’.^'Z.1.?.

V. THAKOOR
Chief Executive

KT/sr
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NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Report of The Director of Audit

To The Village Council of Camp Ithier

I have audited the Statement of Receipts and Payments of the Village Council of Camp Ithier for 
the financial year ended 31 December 2014.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of Receipts 
and Payments in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act. and for such internal control as management 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the Statement of Receipts and Payments that 
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Statement of Receipts and Payments based on 
my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit 
Institutions. Those Standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the Statement of Receipts and Payments is free from material 
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the Statement of Receipts and Payments. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the Council’s preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of 
Receipts and Payments in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Council's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the overall presentation of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion.

I4,h Floor. Air Mauritius Centre. John Kennedy Street. Port Louis - Mauritius
Tel : 212 2096-97/ 211 0836 Fa’x: (230) 211 0880
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Opinion
In my opinion, the attached Statement of Receipts and Payments give a true and fair view of the 
receipts and payments of the Village Council of Camp Ithier for the financial year ended 31 
December 2014 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act.

C. Romooah
Director of Audit

National Audit Office
Level 14, Air Mauritius Centre
PORT LOUIS

1 October 2019
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THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF CAMP ITHIER
Statement of Receipts and Payments for Financial Year Ending 31.12.2014

Particulars Actual Receipts 
Rs.

Particulars Actual Payments
Rs.

Basic Grant 25,000.00 Rent 23,900.00
General Grant 8,944.00 Travelling Ch V.c 300.00
Special Grant 279,556.00 Bank Charges 1,867.00
M.C.P (8th Schedule) 75,000.00 Maint of Assets & Playfields 28,797.00
Add Grants 12,000.00 Postage -

Maint of radio &TV -
Maint of Computers & Printers 12,819.00
Newspapers and periodicals 5,310.00

Stale Office Expenses -
Activities 173,809.00
Water Services 10,291.00
Books for Library -
Protection of Environment 4,650.00
Electricity charges 15,675.00
Dev and Other Projects 119,309.00
Unspent Balance -

01.01.2014
400,500.00
203,599.31 Cash Balance 31.12.2014

396,727.00
207,372.31

604,099.31 604,099.31
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NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Report of The Director of Audit

To The Village Council of Central Flacq

1 have audited the Statement of Receipts and Payments of the Village Council of Central Flacq 
for the financial year ended 31 December 2014.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of Receipts 
and Payments in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act, and for such internal control as management 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the Statement of Receipts and Payments that 
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Statement of Receipts and Payments based on 
my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit 
Institutions. Those Standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the Statement of Receipts and Payments is free from material 
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the Statement of Receipts and Payments. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the Council’s preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of 
Receipts and Payments in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Council’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the overall presentation of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion.

14"' Floor. Air Mauritius Centre, John Kennedy Street. Port Louis - Mauritius
Tel: 212 2096-97/ 211 0836 Fax: (230) 211 0880
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Opinion
In my opinion, the attached Statement of Receipts and Payments give a true and fair view of the 
receipts and payments of the Village Council of Central Flacq for the financial year ended 31 
December 2014 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act.

C. Romooah 
Director of Audit

National Audit Office
Level 14, Air Mauritius Centre
PORT LOUIS

1 October 2019
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THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF CENTRAL FLACQ
Statement of Receipts and Payments for Financial Year Ending 31.12.2014

particulars Actual Receipts 
Rs.

Particulars Actual Payments
Rs.

Basic Grant 25,000.00 Travelling Ch V.c 1,200.00
General Grant 35,992.00 Bank Charges 1,435.00
Special Grant 545,008 00 Maint of Assets & Playfields 4,895.00
M.C.P (8th Schedule) 75,000.00 Sports, Welfare & Civic Activities 258,322.60

Protection of Environment 34,000.00
Dev and Other Projects 45,325.00
Office Expenses 4,964.50

Cash Balance 01.01.2014
681,000.00

1,357,320.43
2,038,320.43

Cash Balance 31.12.2014
350,142.10

1,688,178.33
2,038,320.43

CERTIFIED CORRECT

Date: 06.05.2019

Date: 06.05.2019
V. THAKOOR 

Chief Executive

PP/vm
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NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Report of The Director of Audit

To The Village Council of Clemencia

1 have audited the Statement of Receipts and Payments of the Village Council of Clemencia for 
the financial year ended 3 1 December 2014.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of Receipts 
and Payments in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act. and for such internal control as management 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the Statement of Receipts and Payments that 
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Statement of Receipts and Payments based on 
my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit 
Institutions. Those Standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the Statement of Receipts and Payments is free from material 
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the Statement of Receipts and Payments. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the Council's preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of 
Receipts and Payments in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Council's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the overall presentation of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments.

I believe that the audit evidence 1 have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion.

I4lh Floor. Air Mauritius Centre. John Kennedy Street. Port Louis - Mauritius
Tel.: 212 2096-07/ 21 I 0S36 Fax: (230) 21 I OSSO
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Opinion
In my opinion, the attached Statement of Receipts and Payments give a true and fair view of the 
receipts and payments of the Village Council of Clemencia for the financial year ended 31 
December 2014 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act.

C. Romooah
Director of Audit

National Audit Office
Level 14, Air Mauritius Centre
PORT LOUIS

1 October 2019
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THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF CLEMENCIA

Statement of Receipts and Payments for Financial Year Ending 31.12.2014

Particulars

Basic Grant
General Grant
Special Grant
M.C.P (8th Schedule) 
Add grant
Stale

Cash Balance 01.01.2014

Actual Receipts Particulars Actual Payments
Rs. Rs.

25,000.00 Rent 4,800.00
3,730.00 Travelling Ch V.c 5,000.00

335,770.00 Bank Charges 1,651.00
75,000.00 Maint of Assets & Playfields 36,680.50
12,000.00 Postage -

Maint of Radio & TV -
Maint of Computers & Printers 21,189.00
Newspapers and periodicals 5,780.00
Office Expenses 5,884.00
Water Services 4,812.00
Sports, Welfare & Civic Activities 136,584.31
Protection of Environment 1,500.00
Electricity charges 7,619.00
Dev and Other Projects 137,027.00
Book for Library 9,714.00

451,500.00

Unspent Balance (Exp) 163,349.00
541,589.81

392,206.49 / Cash Balance 31.12.2014 302,116.68

843,706.49 843,706.49
CERTIFIED CORRECT

Date: .........

Date:
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NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Report of The Director of Audit

To The Village Council of Ecroignard

I have audited the Statement of Receipts and Payments of the Village Council of Ecroignard for 
the financial year ended 31 December 2014.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of Receipts 
and Payments in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act, and for such internal control as management 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the Statement of Receipts and Payments that 
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Statement of Receipts and Payments based on 
my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit 
Institutions. Those Standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the Statement of Receipts and Payments is free from material 
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the Statement of Receipts and Payments. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the Council’s preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of 
Receipts and Payments in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Council’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the overall presentation of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion.

I4'1’ Floor. Air Mauritius Centre, John Kennedy Street. Port Louis - Mauritius
Tel.: 212 2096-9"" 211 0X36 Fax: (230) 211 OXXO
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Opinion
In my opinion, the attached Statement of Receipts and Payments give a true and fair view of the 
receipts and payments of the Village Council of Ecroignard for the financial year ended 31 
December 2014 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act.

C. Romooah
Director of Audit

National Audit Office
Level 14, Air Mauritius Centre
PORT LOUIS

1 October 2019
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THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF ECROIGNARD

Statement of Receipts and Payments for Financial Year Ending 31.12.2014

Particulars Actual Receipts 
Rs.

Particulars Actual Payments
Rs.

Basic Grant 25,000.00 Rent 0.00
General Grant 12,094.00 Travelling Ch V.c -
Special Grant 267,406.00 Bank Charges 1,179.00
M.C.P (8th Schedule) 75,000.00 Maint of Assets & Playfields 660.00
Add Grant 10,000.00 Postage -

Maint of Radio and TV •
Maint of Computers & Printers 19,997.00
Newspapers and periodicals 5,350.00
Office Expenses 1540.90
Sports, Welfare & Civic Activities 134,751.50
Water Services 11,647.00
Books for Library 0
Protection of Environment 15,000.00
Electricity charges 6,354.00

Dev and Other Projects 
Environment Award

119,483.45

315,962.85
389,500.00

Cash Balance 01.01.2014 417,323.89 / Cash Balance 31.12.2014 490,861.04
806,823.89 806,823.89

CERTIFIED CORRECT

1 7 '



12 October 2019 4783

NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Report of The Director of Audit

To The Village Council of Grande Retraite

I have audited the Statement of Receipts and Payments of the Village Council of Grande Retraite 
for the financial year ended 31 December 2014.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of Receipts 
and Payments in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act, and for such internal control as management 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the Statement of Receipts and Payments that 
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Statement of Receipts and Payments based on 
my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit 
Institutions. Those Standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the Statement of Receipts and Payments is free from material 
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the Statement of Receipts and Payments. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the Council’s preparation and fair presentation of the Statement 
of Receipts and Payments in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Council’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the overall presentation of 
the Statement of Receipts and Payments.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion.

14"' Floor, Air Mauritius Centre. John Kennedy Street, Port Louis - Mauritius
Tel.: 212 2096-97/ 211 0836 Fax: (230) 211 0880
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Opinion
In my opinion, the attached Statement of Receipts and Payments give a true and fair view of the 
receipts and payments of the Village Council of Grande Retraite for the financial year ended 3 1 
December 2014 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act.

C. Romooah
Director of Audit

National Audit Office
Level 14, Air Mauritius Centre
PORT LOUIS

1 October 2019
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THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF GRANDE RETRAITE

Statement of Receipts and Payments for Financial Year Ending 31.12.2014

Actual Actual
Particulars Receipts Particulars Payments

Rs. RS.

Basic Grant 25,000.00 Rent 73158.33

General Grant 12,544.00 Bank Charges 1,507.00

Special Grant 336,456.00 Maint of Assets & Playfields 48,476.72

M.C.P (8th Schedule) 75,000.00 Newspapers & Periodicals 4,660.00

Office Expenses 1,803.00

Sports, Welfare & Civic Activities 113,959.10

Water Services 550.00

Protection of Environment 15,000.00

Electricity charges 3,052.00
Dev and Other Projects 114,689.25

449,000.00 376,855.40

Cash Balance 01.01.2014 54,359.1o/ Cash Balance 31.12.2014 126,503.70

503,359.10 503,359.10

CERTIFIED CORRECT

Date: ......................................

Date:........

GJ^RAMANJOOLOO
Supervising Officer

PP/sr
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NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Report of The Director of Audit

To The Village Council of Grand River South East

I have audited the Statement of Receipts and Payments of the Village Council of Grand River 
South East for the financial year ended 31 December 2014.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of Receipts 
and Payments in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act, and for such internal control as management 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the Statement of Receipts and Payments that 
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Statement of Receipts and Payments based on 
my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit 
Institutions. Those Standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the Statement of Receipts and Payments is free from material 
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the Statement of Receipts and Payments. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the Council’s preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of 
Receipts and Payments in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Council’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the overall presentation of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion.

I4lh Floor. Air Mauritius Centre. John Kennedy Street, Port Louis - Mauritius
Tel.: 212 2096-97/211 0836 Fax: (230) 211 0880
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Opinion
In my opinion, the attached Statement of Receipts and Payments give a true and fair view of the 
receipts and payments of the Village Council of Grand River South East for the financial 
year ended 3 1 December 2014 in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in Mauritius and in compliance with the Local Government Act.

C. Romooah
Director of Audit

National Audit Office
Level 14, Air Mauritius Centre
PORT LOUIS

1 October 2019
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THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF GRAND RIVER SOUTH EAST

Statement of Receipts and Payments for Financial Year Ending 31.12.2014

Particulars

Basic Grant
General Grant
Special Grants
M.C.P (8th Schedule) 
Add spc Grant
Stale

Actual Receipts Particulars Actual Payments
Rs. Rs.

25,000.00 Rent
5,022.00 Travelling Ch V.c 2,700.00

274,478.00 Bank Charges 1,179.00
75,000.00 Maint of Assets & Playfields 2,422.00
20,000.00 Postage -

Maint of Radio & TV -
Maint of Computers & Printers 12,668.00
Newspapers and periodicals 2,840.00
Office Expenses 3,623.50
Sports, Welfare & Civic Activities 119,167.50
Water Services 4,812.00
Protection of Environment 14,500.00
Electricity charges 3,742.00

Dev and Other Projects
Book for Library

Cash Balance 01.01.2014
399,500.00
246,355.15/
645,855.15

Cash Balance 31.12.2014

85,023.00

252,677.00

393.178.15
645.855.15

CERTIFIED CORRECT

Date: ..................

Date:..7^?P.S

G. N. RAMAfODOLOO
Supervising Officer / Chief Executive
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NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Report of The Director of Audit

To The Village Council of Lallmatie

I have audited the Statement of Receipts and Payments of the Village Council of Lallmatie for 
the financial year ended 31 December 2014.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of Receipts 
and Payments in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act, and for such internal control as management 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the Statement of Receipts and Payments that 
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Statement of Receipts and Payments based on 
my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit 
Institutions. Those Standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the Statement of Receipts and Payments is free from material 
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the Statement of Receipts and Payments. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the Council’s preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of 
Receipts and Payments in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Council’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the overall presentation of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion.

I4lh Floor. Air Mauritius Centre, John Kennedy Street. Port Louis - Mauritius
Tel.: 212 2096-97/ 211 0836 Fax: (230) 211 0880
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Opinion
In my opinion, the attached Statement of Receipts and Payments give a true and fair view of the 
receipts and payments of the Village Council of Lallmatie for the financial year ended 
31 December 2014 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and 
in compliance with the Local Government Act.

C. Romooah
Director of Audit

National Audit Office
Level 14, Air Mauritius Centre
PORT LOUIS

1 October 2019
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THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF LALLMATIE

Statement of Receipts and Payments for Financial Year Ending 31.12.2014

Particulars
Actual 

Receipts
Rs.

Basic Grant 25,000.00

General Grant 21,144.00

Special Grant 307,256.00

M.C.P (8th Schedule) 75,000.00

Cheque Written Bank:

31601450 500.00

31601459 1,500.00

31601467 3,300.00
31601463 2,500.00

Actual
Particulars Payments

Rs.

Rent 19,200.00

Bank Charges 1,609.00

Maint of Assets & Playfields 9,345.00

Sports, Welfare & Civic Activities 146,912.50

Water Services 24,083.00

Electricity Charges 7,724.00

Protection of Environement 14,950.00

Dev and other Projects 105,348.00
Office Expenses 2,672.00
Computer & Printers
Closing A/c of MCB Bank Ac No.

31,752.00

000250704099 6,917.64

436,200.00 370,513.14

Cash Balance 01.01.2014 278,765.01 Cash Balance 31.12.2014 344,451.87

714,965.01 714,965.01

CERTIFIED CORRECT

Date: ......
P. POTHUNNAH

Ag. Assistant Chief Executive

Date:.............

c

<N.RAMANJOOLOO 
Supervising Officer

PP/sr
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NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Report of The Director of Audit

To The Village Council of La venture

I have audited the Statement of Receipts and Payments of the Village Council of Laventure for 
the financial year ended 31 December 2014.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of Receipts 
and Payments in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act, and for such internal control as management 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the Statement of Receipts and Payments that 
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Statement of Receipts and Payments based on 
my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit 
Institutions. Those Standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the Statement of Receipts and Payments is free from material 
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the Statement of Receipts and Payments. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the Council’s preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of 
Receipts and Payments in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Council’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the overall presentation of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments.

1 believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion.

I4,b Floor. Air Mauritius Centre. John Kennedy Street, Pori Louis - Mauritius
Tel.: 212 2096-97/211 0836 Fas: (230)211 0880
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Opinion
Tn my opinion, the attached Statement of Receipts and Payments give a true and fair view of the 
receipts and payments of the Village Council of Laventure for the financial year ended 31 
December 2014 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act.

C. Romooah
Director of Audit

National Audit Office
Level 14, Air Mauritius Centre
PORT LOUIS

1 October 2019
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THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF LAVENTURE

Statement of Receipts and Payments for Financial Year Ending 31.12.2014

Particulars
Actual 

Receipts 
Rs.

Particulars
Actual 

Payments 
Rs.

Basic Grant 25,000.00 Bank Charges 1,208.00

General Grant 12,544.00 Maint of Assets & Playfields 9,889.00

Special Grant 244,956.00 Newspapers and Periodicals 2,865.00

Additional Special Grant 12,000.00 Sports, Welfare & Civic Activities 141,443.50

M.C.P (8th Schedule) 75,000.00 Water Services 4,812.00

Cheque Written Back 410.00 Electricity Charges 5,815.50

Protection of Environment 25,000.00

Dev and other Projects
Computers & Printers
Office Expenses

37,415.25
31,741.00

1,666.00

369,910.00 261,855.25

Cash Balance 01.01.2014 729,882.11 Cash Balance 31.12.2014 837,936.86

1,099,792.11 1,099,792.11

CERTIFIED CORRECT

Date:
P. POTHUNNAH

Ag. Assistant Chief Executive

Date:.........

PP/sr
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NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Report of The Director of Audit

To The Village Council of Mare La Chaux

I have audited the Statement of Receipts and Payments of the Village Council of Mare La Chaux 
for the financial year ended 31 December 2014.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of Receipts 
and Payments in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act, and for such internal control as management 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the Statement of Receipts and Payments that 
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Statement of Receipts and Payments based on 
my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit 
Institutions. Those Standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the Statement of Receipts and Payments is free from material 
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the Statement of Receipts and Payments. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the Council’s preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of 
Receipts and Payments in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Council’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the overall presentation of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion.

I4lh Floor, Air Mauritius Centre, John Kennedy Street, Port Louis - Mauritius
Tel.: 212 2096-97/211 0836 Fax: (230) 211 0880
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Opinion
In my opinion, the attached Statement of Receipts and Payments give a true and fair view of the 
receipts and payments of the Village Council of Mare La Chaux for the financial year ended 31 
December 2014 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act.

C. Romooah
Director of Audit

National Audit Office
Level 14, Air Mauritius Centre
PORT LOUIS

1 October 2019
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THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF MARE LA CHAUX

Statement of Receipts and Payments for Financial Year Ending 31.12.2014

Particulars

Basic Grant
General Grant
Special Grant
M.C.P (8th Schedule)

Actual Receipts
Rs.

25,000.00 
4,180.00 

289,820.00
75,000.00

Particulars

Travelling Ch V.c
Bank Charges
Maint of Assets & Playfields 
Computers & Printers 
Newspapersand periodicals 
Office Expenses
Sports, Welfare & Civic Activities 
Water Services
Protection of Environment
Electricity Charges
Development & Other Projects

Actual Payments 
Rs.

1,000.00
1,419.00
4,811.00
6,332.00
2,725.00
7,928.50

130,420.40
15,011.00
14,950.00
46,125.00

113,280.25

Cash Balance 01.01.2014
394,000.00
266,290.27 Cash Balance 31.12.2014

344,002.15
316,288.12

660,290.27 660,290.27

CERTIFIED CORRECT

Date:06.05.2019

Assistant Chief Executive

Date:06.05.2019

V. THAKOOR
Chief Executive

PP/wm
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NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Report of The Director of Audit

To The Village Council of Medine

I have audited the Statement of Receipts and Payments of the Village Council of Medine for the 
financial year ended 31 December 2014.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of Receipts 
and Payments in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act, and for such internal control as management 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the Statement of Receipts and Payments that 
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Statement of Receipts and Payments based on 
my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit 
Institutions. Those Standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the Statement of Receipts and Payments is free from material 
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the Statement of Receipts and Payments. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the Council’s preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of 
Receipts and Payments in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Council’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the overall presentation of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion.

14"' Hour. Air Mauritius C entre. John Kennedy Street. Port Louis - Mauritius
Tel.: 212 2096-97/211 0836 Fax: (230) 211 0880
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Opinion
In my opinion, the attached Statement of Receipts and Payments give a true and fair view of the 
receipts and payments of the Village Council of Medine for the financial year ended 31 
December 2014 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act.

C. Romooah
Director of Audit

National Audit Office
Level 14, Air Mauritius Centre
PORT LOUIS

1 October 2019
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THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF MEDINE
Draft not fin al isec

Statement of Receipts and Payments for Financial Year Ending 31.12.2014

C/A & S/A
particulars Actual Receipts Particulars Actual Payments

Rs. Rs.
Basic Grant 25,000.00 Rent 22,000.00
General Grant 11,930.00 Travelling Ch V.c -

Special Grant 307,070.00 Bank Charges 1,323.00
M.C.P (8th Schedule) 75,000.00 Maint of Assets & Playfields 44,279.50
Add Grants 12,000.00
Fees/rent 11,540.00 Postage -
Interest Received 6,881.54 Maint of Radio & TV 600.00
Chq written back 6,512.00 Maint of Computers & Printers 19,884.00

Newspapers and periodicals 8,760.00
Office Expenses 1,856.00
Sports, Welfare & Civic Activities 164,498.50
Water Services 33,015.00
Book for Library 10,000.00
Electricity charges 40,549.00
Protection of Environment -
Dev and Other Projects 69,535.00
Unspent Surplus Bal 140,760.00

Cash Balance 01.01.2014
455,933.54
222,537.02 Cash Balance 31.12.2014

557,060.00

121,410.56
678,470.56 678,470,56

CERTIFIED CORRECT

Date: ............

_ . 71 7 ijTDate:............ ..................
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NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Report of The Director of Audit

To The Village Council of Olivia

I have audited the Statement of Receipts and Payments of the Village Council of Olivia for the 
financial year ended 31 December 2014.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of Receipts 
and Payments in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act, and for such internal control as management 
ete mines is necessary to enable the preparation of the Statement of Receipts and Payments that 

is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Statement of Receipts and Payments based on 
my au it. I conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit 
nstitutions. Those Standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether the Statement of Receipts and Payments is free from material 
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
isclosures in the Statement of Receipts and Payments. The procedures selected depend on the 

auditor s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
a ement of Receipts and Payments. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 

interna control relevant to the Council’s preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of 
eceipts and Payments in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
ouncil s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the overall presentation of the 

Statement of Receipts and Payments.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion.

14'1' Floor, Air Mauritius Centre. John Kennedy Street. Port Louis - Mauritius
Tel.: 212 2096-97/211 0836 Fax: (230)2)1 0880
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Opinion
In my opinion, the attached Statement of Receipts and Payments give a true and fair view of the 
receipts and payments of the Village Council of Olivia for the financial year ended 31 December 
2014 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act.

C. Romooah 
Director of Audit

National Audit Office
Level 14, Air Mauritius Centre 
PORT LOUIS

1 October 2019
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THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF OLIVIA

Statement of Receipts and Payments for Financial Year Ending 31.12.2014

Particulars

Basic Grant
General Grant
Special Grant
M.C.P (8th Schedule)
Stale
Add Grants

Actual Receipts Particulars Actual Payments
Rs. Rs.

25,000.00 Rent
8,088.00 Travelling Ch V.c 2,250.00

270,912.00 Bank Charges 1,579.00
75,000.00 Maint of Assets & Playfields 9,954.00

1,470.00 Postage -
12,000.00 Maint of Radio & TV -

Maint of Computers & Printers 18,268.00
Newspapers and periodicals 3,760.00
Office Expenses 2,132.00
Sports, Welfare & Civic Activities 133,869.50
Water Services 5,824.00
Book for Library -
Protection of Environment 21,620.00
Electricity charges 2,704.00
Dev and Other Projects 90,726.89

392,470.00 292,687.39

Cash Balance 31.12.2014
Cash Balance 01.01.2014 512,686.56/

905,156.56 ~

612,469.17

905,156.56

CERTIFIED CORRECT

........................

Date:.....
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NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Report of The Director of Audit

To The Village Council of Poste De Flacq

I have audited the Statement of Receipts and Payments of the Village Council of Poste de Flacq 
for the financial year ended 31 December 2014.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of Receipts 
and Payments in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act, and for such internal control as management 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the Statement of Receipts and Payments that 
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Statement of Receipts and Payments based on 
my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit 
Institutions. Those Standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the Statement of Receipts and Payments is free from material 
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the Statement of Receipts and Payments. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the Council’s preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of 
Receipts and Payments in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Council’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the overall presentation of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion.

14lh Floor. Air Mauritius Centre. John Kennedy Street. Port Louis - Mauritius
Tel : 212 2096-97/ 211 0836 Fax: (230) 211 0880
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Opinion
In my opinion, the attached Statement of Receipts and Payments give a true and fair view of the 
receipts and payments of the Village Council of Poste de Flacq for the financial year ended 31 
December 2014 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act.

C. Romooah
Director of Audit

National Audit Office
Level 14, Air Mauritius Centre
PORT LOUIS

1 October 2019
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THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF POSTE DE FLACQ

Statement of Receipts and Payments for Financial Year Ending 31.12.2014

Particulars Actual Receipts 
Rs.

Particulars Actual Payments
Rs.

Basic Grant 25,000.00 Travelling Ch V.c 3,850.00
General Grant 14,498.00 Bank Charges 1,849.00
Special Grant 322,002.00 Maint of Assets & Playfields 35,539.65
M.C.P (Sth Schedule) 75,000.00 Sports, Welfare & Civic Activities 142,244.50

Water Services 13,760.00
Electricity Services 32,329.00
Protection of Environment 6,000.00
Dev and Other Projects 76,364.75
Rent 26,000.00
Office Expenses 10,455.00

Cash Balance 01.01.2014
436,500.00
125,757.01
562,257.01

Cash Balance 31.12.2014
348,391.90
213,865.11
562,257.01

Date:06.05.2019

Date: 06.05.2019

PPMn

CERTIFIED CORRECT

P. POTHUNNAH 
Assistant Chief Executive

V. THAKOOR
Chief Executive
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NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Report of The Director of Audit

To The Village Council of Queen Victoria

1 have audited the Statement of Receipts and Payments of the Village Council of Queen Victoria 
for the financial year ended 31 December 2014.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of Receipts 
and Payments in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act, and for such internal control as management 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the Statement of Receipts and Payments that 
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Statement of Receipts and Payments based on 
my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit 
Institutions. Those Standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the Statement of Receipts and Payments is free from material 
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the Statement of Receipts and Payments. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the Council’s preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of 
Receipts and Payments in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Council’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the overall presentation of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments.

I believe that the audit evidence 1 have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion.

14'1' Floor. Air Mauritius Centre. John Kennedy Street. Port Louis - Mauritius
Tel.: 212 2096-97/211 0836 Fax: (230) 211 0880
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Opinion
In my opinion, the attached Statement of Receipts and Payments give a true and fair view of the 
receipts and payments of the Village Council of Queen Victoria for the financial year ended 31 
December 2014 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act.

C. Romooah
Director of Audit

National Audit Office
Level 14, Air Mauritius Centre
PORT LOUIS

1 October 2019
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THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF QUEEN VICTORIA
Statement of Receipts and Payments for Financial Year Ending 31.12.2014

Particulars Actual Receipts 
Rs.

Particulars Actual Payments 
Rs.

Basic Grant 25,000.00 Travelling Ch V.c 3,000.00
General Grant 5,716.00 Bank Charges 1,579.00
Special Grant 308,384.00 Maint of Assets & Playfields 17,628.50
M.C.P (8th Schedule) 75,000.00 Sports, Welfare & Civic Activities 68,567.50

Water Services 6,652.00
Electricity Services 4,032.00

Stale Cheque - 31601164 1,000.00 Dev and Other Projects 154,843.75
Rent 35,760.00
Maint of Printers & Computers 18,629.00
Protection of Environment 24,900.00

Cash Balance 01.01.2014
415,100.00
217,531.58 Cash Balance 31.12.2014

335,591.75
297,039.83

632,631.58 632,631.58

CERTIFIED CORRECT

Date: 06.05.2019

Date: 06.05.2019

Assistant Chief Executive

V. THAKOOR 
Chief Executive

pp/vm
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NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Report of The Director of Audit

To The Village Council of Quatre Cocos

I have audited the Statement of Receipts and Payments of the Village Council of Quatre Cocos 
for the financial year ended 31 December 2014.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of Receipts 
and Payments in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act, and for such internal control as management 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the Statement of Receipts and Payments that 
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Statement of Receipts and Payments based on 
my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit 
Institutions. Those Standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the Statement of Receipts and Payments is free from material 
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the Statement of Receipts and Payments. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the Council’s preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of 
Receipts and Payments in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Council’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the overall presentation of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion.

14lh Floor. Air Mauritius Centre. John Kennedy Street. Fort Louis - Mauritius
Tel.: 212 2096-97/ 211 0836 f ax: (230) 2 11 0880
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Opinion
In my opinion, the attached Statement of Receipts and Payments give a true and fair view of the 
receipts and payments of the Village Council of Quatre Cocos for the financial year ended 31 
December 2014 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act.

C. Romooah 
Director of Audit

National Audit Office
Level 14, Air Mauritius Centre
PORT LOUIS

1 October 2019
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THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF QUATRE COCOS
Statement of Receipts and Payments for Financial Year Ending 31.12.2014

Particulars

Basic Grant
General Grant
Special Grant
M.C.P (8th Schedule) 
Donations Received
Stale Cheques

Actual Receipts 
Rs.

25,000.00
11,628.00 

332,872.00
75,000.00
20,000.00
10,260.00

Particulars

Rent
Travelling Ch V.c
Bank Charges
Maint of Assets & Playfields
Postage
Maint of Radio & TV
Maint of Computers & Printers 
Newspapers and periodicals 
Office Expenses
Sports, Welfare & Civic Activities 
Water Services
Book for Library
Electricity charges
Protection of Environment
Dev and Other Projects

Actual Payments 
Rs.

10,800.00

1,651.00 
47,946.00

35,826.00
2,280.00
2,425.00

140,230.00
12,438.00
4,500.00
7,487.00

21,272.14
86,750.00

373,605.14

Cash Balance 01.01.2014
474,760.00
501.371.69 /
976.131.69

Cash Balance 31.12.2014 602,526.55
976,131.69

CERTIFIED CORRECT

Date:

Date:......
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NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Report of The Director of Audit

To The Village Council of Sebastopol

I have audited the Statement of Receipts and Payments of the Village Council of Sebastopol for 
the financial year ended 31 December 2014.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of Receipts 
and Payments in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act, and for such internal control as management 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the Statement of Receipts and Payments that 
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Statement of Receipts and Payments based on 
my audit. 1 conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit 
Institutions. Those Standards require that 1 plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the Statement of Receipts and Payments is free from material 
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the Statement of Receipts and Payments. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the Council’s preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of 
Receipts and Payments in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Council’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the overall presentation of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion.

I4,h Floor. Air Mauritius Centre, John Kennedy Street. Port Louis - Mauritius
Tel.: 212 2096-97/ 211 0836 Fax: (230) 211 0880
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Opinion
In my opinion, the attached Statement of Receipts and Payments give a true and fair view of the 
receipts and payments of the Village Council of Sebastopol for the financial year ended 31 
December 2014 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act.

C. Romooah 
Director of Audit

National Audit Office
Level 14, Air Mauritius Centre 
PORT LOUIS

1 October 2019
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THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF SEBASTOPOL

Statement of Receipts and Payments for Financial Year Ending 31.12.2014

Particulars

Basic Grant
General Grant
Special Grant
M.C.P (8th Schedule)

Actual Receipts
Rs.

25,000.00
11,676.00

425,269.00
75,000.00

Particulars

Travelling Ch V.c
Bank Charges
Maint of Assets & Playfields 
Newspapers and Periodicals 
Sports, Welfare & Civic Activities 
Water Services
Electricity Services
Protection of Environment
Dev and Other Projects
Office Expenses
Maint of Assets & Playfields

Actual Payments
Rs.

5,000.00
544.00

8,000.00
7,800.00

189,550.00
4,812.00
2,670.00
1,000.00

61,973.25
5,096.50
9,753.00

536,945.00 296,198.75
Cash Balance 01.01.2014 444,803.35 Cash Balance 31.12.2014 685,549.60

981,748.35 981,748.35

CERTIFIED CORRECT

Date: 06.05.2019

Date: 06.05.2019

S. ngkoora - Koonbeeharry (Mrs)
Assistant Chief Executive

V. THAKOOR
Chief Executive

ppAim
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NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Report of The Director of Audit

To The Village Council of St Julien

I have audited the Statement of Receipts and Payments of the Village Council of St Julien for the 
financial year ended 31 December 2014.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of Receipts 
and Payments in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act, and for such internal control as management 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the Statement of Receipts and Payments that 
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Statement of Receipts and Payments based on 
my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit 
Institutions. Those Standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the Statement of Receipts and Payments is free from material 
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the Statement of Receipts and Payments. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the Council’s preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of 
Receipts and Payments in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Council’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the overall presentation of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion.

14lb Floor. Air Mauritius Centre, John Kennedy Street, Port Louis - Mauritius
Tel.: 212 2096-97/ 211 0836 Fax: (230) 211 0880
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Opinion
In my opinion, the attached Statement of Receipts and Payments give a true and fair view of the 
receipts and payments of the Village Council of St Julien for the financial year ended 31 
December 2014 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act.

C. Romooah 
Director of Audit

National Audit Office
Level 14, Air Mauritius Centre
PORT LOUIS

1 October 2019
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THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF ST JULIEN

Statement nf Renni|pts and Payments for Financial Year Ending 31.12.2014

Actual Actual
Particulars Receipts Particulars Payments

Rs. Rs.

Basic Grant 25,000.00 Bank Charges 1,699.00

General Grant 6,480.00 Maint of Assets & Playfields 48,385.00

Special Grant 272,520.00 Maint of Radio & TV 33,628.00

M.C.P (8th Schedule) 75,000.00 Office Expenses 5,872.94
Sports, Welfare & Civic Activities 130,839.50

Water Services 9,279.00

Protection de Environment 15,200.00

Electricity charges 7,621.25

Dev and Other Projects 54,108.00

Cash Balance 01.01.2014

379,000.00

402,058.14 / Cash Balance 31.12.2014

781,058.14

306,632.69

474,425.45

781,058.14

CERTIFIED CORRECT

Date: ........................................
P. POTHUNNAH

Ag. Assistant Chief"Executive

Date:.......
G.N.R^MANJOOLOO

Supervising Officer

PP/sr
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NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Report of The Director of Audit

To The Village Council of Trou D’eau Douce

I have audited the Statement of Receipts and Payments of the Village Council of Trou D’eau 
Douce for the financial year ended 31 December 2014.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of Receipts 
and Payments in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act, and for such internal control as management 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the Statement of Receipts and Payments that 
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Statement of Receipts and Payments based on 
my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit 
Institutions. Those Standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the Statement of Receipts and Payments is free from material 
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the Statement of Receipts and Payments. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the Council’s preparation and fair presentation of the Statement of 
Receipts and Payments in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Council’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the overall presentation of the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion.

14'b Floor. Air Mauritius Centre, John Kennedy Street, Port Louis - Mauritius
Tel.: 212 2096-97/211 0836 Fax: (230)211 0880
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Opinion
In my opinion, the attached Statement of Receipts and Payments give a true and fair view of the 
receipts and payments of the Village Council of Trou D’eau Douce for the financial year ended 
31 December 2014 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and 
in compliance with the Local Government Act.

C. Romooah
Director of Audit

National Audit Office
Level 14, Air Mauritius Centre
PORT LOUIS

1 October 2019
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THF VILLAGE COUNCIL OF TROU D'EAU DOUCE
Statement of Receipts and Payments for Financial Year Ending 31.12.2014

Particulars Actual Receipts
Rs.

Particulars Actual Payments
Rs.

Basic Grant 25,000.00 Travelling ChV.c 3,000.00
General Grant 11,114.00 Bank Charges 288.00
Special Grant 343,276.00 Maint of Assets & Playfields 50,000.00
M.C.P (8th Schedule) 75,000.00 Sports, Welfare & Civic Activities 158,758.50

Water Services 16,437.00
Electricity Services 8,684.00
Protection of Environment 18,121.50
Dev and Other Projects 171,821.75
Maint of Computers & Printers 19,064.00
Office Expenses 7,258.97

454,390.00 453,433.72
Cash Balance 01.01.2014 271,892.04 Cash Balance 31.12.2014 272,848.32

726,282.04 726,282.04

Date: 23.05.2019

Date: 23.05.2019

pp/vm

(Rec. No. 18/145183)

CERTIFIED CORRECT

Assistant Chief Executive
S. Supgkoora - Koonbeeharry (Mrs)

V. THAKOOR 
Chief Executive

By Authority: Government Printing Department, La Tour Koenig. 108/10/19-1163
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